
                    
AGENDA 

MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 
MAY 5, 2020 

ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 
MANDAN CITY HALL 

5:30 P.M. 
www.cityofmandan.com 

 
 

 
To adhere to public health recommendations to minimize public gatherings during this COVID-19 
situation, the following options are being offered to accommodate public attendance and 
participation in City Commission meetings. City Hall will be closed to the public.  
 
The public may access the LIVE meeting at: 
 
Watch & Listen  
Government Access (Midcontinent) cable 
channels 2 & 602 HD  
Streaming LIVE at:  tinyURL.com/FreeTV-602  
and on Roku or Apple TV 
 

Listen 
Radio Access 102.5 FM  
RadioAccess.org 
 

Web: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82439402132 
 
 

Telephone: 
1 346 248 7799 
Webinar ID: 824 3940 2132 
 

City of Mandan is encouraging citizens to provide their comments for agenda items via email to 
info@cityofmandan.com    
 
Please provide your comments before 3:30 p.m on the day of the meeting. Include the agenda 
item number your comment references. Comments will be forwarded to the Commissioners and 
appropriate departments. 
 
 
 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the 
i. April 21, 2020 Board of City Commission regular meeting. 
ii. May 1, 2020 Board of City Commission special meeting. 

 
D. PUBLIC HEARING: 
 
E. BIDS: 

1. Consider approval of the low bid for the Mid-Town East Street 
Improvement District project, SID #215.  

2. Consider rejecting the low bid for the Main Street signals, 
reallocation and Concrete Pavement Repair project.  

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html
https://tinyurl.com/FreeTV-602
https://radioaccess.org/listen-now/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82439402132
mailto:info@cityofmandan.com


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

May 5, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

F. CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. Consider approval of a final plat for Longhorn 2nd Addition. 
2. Consider approval of a minor plat for McKiver Addition 
3. Consider abatement applications 

i. PM Koski Properties Inc. 3022 Marina Road SE 
ii. PM Koski Properties Inc. 3018 Marina Road SE 

4. Consider approval of annual site authorizations for Mandan 
American Legion at The Paddle Trap for May 1, 2020 – June 30, 
2020. 

5. Consider approval of annual site authorizations for Mandan 
Baseball Club for July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. 
i. Powerhouse/501 
ii. Broken Oar 
iii. The Drink (Lakewood Bar & Grill) 
iv. Last Call Bar 
v. Silver Dollar 

6. Consider approval of annual site authorization for New Salem Civic 
Club, Inc. at Bennigan’s for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021. 

7. Consider approval of annual site authorization for Mandan 
American Legion at The Paddle Trap for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 
2021. 

8. Consider approval of site authorization of Mule Deer Foundation at 
Prairie Public Firearms on June 1, 2020. 

9. Consider approval of the advertisement for bids of the Raw Water 
Intake, Phase IB and Phase II contracts.   

 
G. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider Renaissance Zone Committee recommendations 
i. New construction at 222 E Main St by RNR, LLC 
ii. Lease of 222 E Main St. by Legacy Law Firm, PLLP 

2. Consider approval of the sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern 
Pacific Addition. 

3. Consider reduction in certain liquor license fees for 2020 – 2021. 
 
I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 
 
J. OTHER BUSINESS: 

 
K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. May 21, 2020 
2. June 2, 2020 
3. June 16, 2020 

 
L. ADJOURN 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 1 of 7 
The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on April 21, 2020 in 

the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Mayor Helbling called the 
meeting to order.  Due to the coronavirus situation, this meeting was held virtually.   
 
A.       ROLL CALL:  
1.        Roll Call of All City Commissioners.  Present were Mayor Helbling and Commissioners 
Braun, Rohr, Davis and Larson. Department Heads present were, Finance Director Welch, Fire 
Chief Nardello, Planning & Engineering Director Froseth, Business Development and 
Communications Director Huber, Principal Planner Van Dyke, City Administrator Neubauer, 
Director of Public Works Bitz, Assessor Markley, Building Official Ouradnik, Police Chief 
Ziegler, Human Resource Director Cullen and Attorney Brown. 
 
Mayor Helbling announced that Energy Transfer submitted the second half of the $3 million 
installment and extended a thank you to them for that contribution to help fund the library and 
the downtown park improvements.  Secondly, all residents in our communities are encouraged to 
support our local businesses due to Covid-19.   
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   
 
C. MINUTES: 
1.         Consider approval of the minutes from the April 7, 2020 Board of City Commission 
regular meeting and April 7, 2020 Board of Equalization meeting minutes. Commissioner Braun 
moved to approve the minutes as presented.  Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call 
vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson: Yes; 
Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.  
 
D.       PUBLIC HEARING:   
 
E.        BIDS:  
1.        Consider the award of bids for Municipal Sidewalk Improvement Project 2020-02 and 
approving the Resolution approving the contract and contractor's bond.  Planning and 
Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to award a contract for bids received for the 
2020 Municipal Sidewalk repairs throughout the City. Three bids were received on the project. 
The Engineer’s estimate was $75,032.50 and the low bid was received from Four Square 
Concrete LLC in the amount of $83,062.50 and is 10.7% higher than the engineer’s estimate. 
Director Froseth recommended approving the bid for the 2020-02 Municipal Sidewalk Project to 
the low bidder, Four Square Concrete LLC for the amount of $83,062.50. 
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve awarding the bid for the Municipal Sidewalk 
Improvement Project 2020-02 to Four Square Concrete LLC. in the amount of $83,062.50 and 
approve the Resolution approving contract and contractor’s bond.  Commissioner Braun 
seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; 
Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion 
passed.  
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 2 of 7 
2.        Discussion regarding bids for Street Improvement Districts 215, 215A and 215B and 
approving the Resolutions approving the contract and contractor’s bond. Planning and 
Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to present the bids for Street Improvement 
District No. 215, Project No. 2019-05 (Midtown East), 215A Project 2020-04 (Public Works 
Parking Lot) and 215B Project 2020.05 (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). At the City 
Commission meeting on December 3, 2019 the Commission approved the resolution creating the 
district, approved the engineer’s report, approved the feasibility report and approved the 
resolution of necessity for SID 215. The City Commission on January 7, 2020 found the protests 
insufficient and elected to move forward with this project. On March 3, 2020 the City 
Commission approved the resolution creating the district, approved the engineer’s report, 
approved the feasibility report and approved the resolution of necessity for SID 215A and SID 
215B. SID 215A and 215B are to pave the Public Work’s parking lots at their main facility and 
the Grounds Maintenance building respectively. On March 17, 2020 the City Commission 
approved the advertisement of bids for all three districts. 
 
The bid opening was held on April 14, 2020 and Strata Corporation was the low bidder however 
their bid did come in over estimate. For the parts that would be special assessed, the bids came in 
at 15.1% over estimate. For the water and sanitary sewer parts, the bids came in 10.9% over. An 
Attachment #1 was provided that gave a summary of the different estimate parts vs. the amounts 
estimated for funding purposes. Attachment #1 is comparing construction costs only. A 
conservative amount of 30% could be applied to all dollar amounts to get to the total project cost 
amounts. That will change the dollar differences by 30% but the percentage of difference will 
remain the same. The Attachment #1 does not show all components bid as SID 215A and 215B 
are not summarized on it. Those bids came in over-estimated. All bid amounts can be found on 
attachment #2, the bid tab.  
 
Staff has been discussing possible ways to trim scope to make the project costs come down. 
Ideas such as eliminating the widening of 3rd Avenue or eliminating the chip seal of all streets 
are examples of items that would have significant impact on cost. On the underground side, 
eliminating some segments of watermain that would accomplish looping of the system for more 
reliable service or removing a segment of watermain that is separate from this area could be 
considered in order to relieve some pressure on the utility fund. It would be prudent to take more 
time to flush these ideas out and identify funding strategies should the Municipal Infrastructure 
Funds (MIF, formerly Prairie Dog) no longer be reliable given the dramatic drop in oil prices. 
Discussions will continue with the intention to bring back to the next meeting in order to allow 
the contractor to get started in a timely manner. The bid instructions allow us to hold bids for no 
more than 60 days until awarded. If this project is awarded, the majority of the project 
construction is planned for 2020 with some tasks moved into 2021.  It was recommended to 
continue discussions on this matter and there is no action required at this time.   
 
3.        Consider the award of bids for Street Improvement District 218, and approving the 
Resolution approving the contract and contractor’s bond. Planning and Engineering Director 
Froseth presented a request to award the bids for Street Improvement District No. 218, Project 
No. 2019-12 (Northwest Area). In March 2020, the City Commission approved the resolution 
creating the district, approved the engineer’s report, approved the feasibility report and approved 
the resolution of necessity for this project. The resolution of necessity was published in the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 3 of 7 
Mandan News on March 6th and March 13th.  Notification letters were sent out to the property 
owners within the District. The 30-day protest period started on March 6, 2020 and ended 
on April 6, 2020.  On March 17, 2020 the City Commission approved the plans and 
specifications and resolution directing the advertisement of bids for this street project. On April 
7, 2020 the Commission approved the Resolution determining insufficiency of protests. The bid 
opening for Street Improvement District No. 218, Project 2019-12 was held on April 13, 2020. 
Bids were received from two contractors and Strata Corporation was the low bidder at 
$983,715.09 which is about 31% lower than the engineer’s estimate. The total project cost that 
would be divided among district participants is estimated at approximately $983,715.09. 
Additional costs for the project for engineering, testing and administrative cost for the project 
give the project a total cost of $1,180,458.11. The City indicated buying-down the project at a 
rate of 20% through the Municipal Infrastructure Fund (MIF, formerly Prairie Dog Fund). With 
recent concerns stemming from Covid-19 and a sharp drop in oil prices, there is uncertainty 
exists with those funds. Discussions with the City Finance Director for the current plan is to 
accomplish the 20% buy-down from the cash reserve in the 1% City Sales Tax Fund. The 1% 
City Sales Tax Fund will be reimbursed from the MIF if those projected funds are collected from 
the state. The City was approved for a low interest loan from the Bank of North Dakota for 
favorable loan terms to help with costs. Director Froseth recommended approval of the 
Resolution approving contract and contractor’s bond for Street Improvement District No. 218 
and award the bid to Strata Corporation. 
 
Commissioner Davis commented that he appreciated re-evaluating this project and getting it 
down 31% was commendable.  Without the Prairie Dog Funds, he extended a kudos to 
Administrator Neubauer and Finance Director Welch for having funds available in the budget to 
cover this in order to achieve the buydown.  He cautioned the importance of giving residents 
enough time to pay their assessments due to the hardships created by COVID-19.  Director 
Froseth clarified that not all assessments will be reduced by 31% due to parts of the project will 
be chip seal and some will be a mill and overlay. Some residents will see 16% lower than their 
letter stated and some will see a 40% reduction, however, it is up to the Assessment Commission 
to determine the final assessment.   
 
Mayor Helbling stated that some projects have been delayed due to COVID-19 however, several 
projects will still go forward. 
 
Commissioner Davis moved to approve the Resolutions approving contract and contractor’s 
bond for Street Improvement District #218 (Northwest Area) and award the bid to Strata 
Corporation. Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: 
Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson: Yes; Commissioner Braun: Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.  
 
F.        CONSENT AGENDA   
1.        Consider approval of monthly bills.  
BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 1,144.76  
BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 94,703.66  
BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LOA 34,221.42  
BIS-MAN CONVTN & VISITOR 194.24  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 4 of 7 
BROOKE/PATRICK 300.00  
BURLEIGH-MORTON DETENTIO 3,168.00  
DAKOTA COMMUNICATION SVC 5,447.50  
GOV OFFICE LLC 375.00  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY D 1,056.52  
JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PR 941.65  
MANDAN PARK BOARD 500.00  
MATTHEW BENDER CO 64.83  
MISSOURI RIVER CONTRACTI 10,417.28  
MORTON COUNTY AUDITOR 180.50  
NISC 3,355.68  
POST BOARD 25.00  
STARION BANK MANDAN 138,426.36  
STARION BOND SERVICES 5,660,015.62  
TWIN CITY ROOFING INC 643.00  
MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES 25,405.99  
CONDREY AND ASSOCIATES, 21,250.00  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY D 895.50  
ADVANCED ENGINEERING SVC 55,940.12  
BURLEIGH COUNTY 1,960.35  
CORE & MAIN 420.00  
CROWLEY FLECK PLLP 1,000.00  
DIRK PLUMBING & HEATING 285.69  
DTE, INC 324.60  
GRAYMONT (WI) LLC 12,551.70  
HDR ENGINEERING, INC 44,973.06  
KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON, 162.35  
MANDAN PARK BOARD 2,000.00  
MERCHANTS BANK EQUIPMENT 14,987.91  
MOORE ENGINEERING, INC 87,132.95  
MORRELL'S WELDING INC 902.75  
MORTON COUNTY AUDITOR 10,493.82  
PETTY CASH 85.56  
RICOH USA, INC 134.83  
SKEELS ELECTRIC C0 1,954.00  
TOMAN ENGINEERING CO 3,003.75  
TWIN CITY ROOFING INC 160.00  
MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES 35,810.36  
BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 14,307.07  
ABUSED ADULT RESOURCE CE 19,125.04  
ARMSTRONG SANIT & ROLL O 55,819.62  
BALABAN LAW OFFICE 1,750.00  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 5 of 7 
BENZ/L JON 18.00  
DAKOTA COMMUNICATION SVC 7,039.00  
DAKOTA MEDIA ACCESS 11,730.00  
DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE 2,474.82  
FETZER ELECTRIC, LLC 1,761.00  
FIRESIDE OFFICE PRODUCTS 322.50  
GLASS/THOMAS J. 1,750.00  
KELSCH KELSCH RUFF & KRA 5,000.00  
MANDAN PARK BOARD 500.00  
MISSOURI RIVER CONTRACTI 58,180.37  
MY GOV, LLC 960.00  
ND POST BOARD 25.00  
ONE CALL CONCEPT INC 124.90  
PROOF ARTISAN DISTILLERS 247.50  
SCHLOSSER EXCAVATING INC 3,686.50  
TITAN DATA SERVICES 2,925.00  
ND SECRETARY OF STATE 36.00  
WELLS FARGO COMMERCIAL C 199,234.38  
ADVANCED MECHANICAL INC 11,497.50  
BACKDRAFT OPCO, LLC 2,276.00  
BEK COMMUNICATION COOPER 2,797.42  
BIS-MDN TRANSIT BOARD 2,166.45  
BROOKE/PATRICK 50.00  
BURLEIGH COUNTY 99,704.05  
CAPITAL CITY CONSTRUCTIO 136,161.00  
CENEX- FUOC BISMARCK-MAN 3,197.30  
CENTURYLINK 445.52  
CHI ST. ALEXIUS HEALTH E 892.13  
COMPANION LIFE 10.00  
CORE & MAIN 2,500.00  
CROWLEY FLECK PLLP 6,000.00  
CUSTER DISTRICT HEALTH U 1,139.00  
DENNY'S ELECTRIC & MOTOR 25.00  
EMS EDUCATORS 79.00  
GULLICKSON/DARYN 532.32  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY D 1,133.55  
KRONOS SAASHR, INC 2,100.47  
MANDAN AIRPORT AUTHORITY 4,331.18  
MANDAN MUNICIPAL COURT 6,871.79  
MISSOURI WEST WATER SYST 46.61  
MORTON COUNTY RECORDER 65.00  
MORTON MANDAN PUBLIC LIB 24,204.40  



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 6 of 7 
NISC 10,529.04  
NDPERS    165,654.05  
CUNA      15,959.28  
CUNA     15,198.93  
NDPERS     19,757.16  

 
2.        Consider payment of bills for Morton Mandan Public Library / Downtown Parks Project.  
3.        Consider approval of a gaming site authorization for the Matpac Wrestling Club at The 
Scapegoat Bar for July 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021.   
4.        Consider allowing the forestry department to apply for America the Beautiful Program 
Development Grant for $10,000.00 to assist with the cost of Dutch Elm Disease tree removal on 
boulevards, right-of-way and other public property.  
5.        Consider approval of a driveway variance request from the Mandan Park District for the 
Dacotah Centennial Park lot.   
6.        Consider acceptance of the Bank of North Dakota Infrastructure Loan for two projects 
applied for; SID #215 and SID #218. 
7.         Consider approval of annual site authorization for ABATE of North Dakota at Hide-a-
way Bar from 7-1-2020 to 6-30-2021. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Consent Agenda items 1 through 7 as presented.  
Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 
Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor 
Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
G.        OLD BUSINESS: 
 
H.        NEW BUSINESS:  
1.         Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC, activities update, President, Brian Ritter.  
Brian Ritter, presented a power point for viewing by the audience via tele-conference stating that 
this is what the Chamber/EDC is currently involved in with both Mandan and Bismarck cities.  
The Outbreak Phase:   

• Advocate 
o Weekly messages from government officials to local, state and federal leaders 
o Provide ideas for a safe re-open of business. Working with public health 

departments in both Bismarck and Mandan in partnership with residents 
• Support 

o Takeout Tuesday, Run it down with Ross 
o Provide ideas as to how to support local businesses 

• Provide Resources 
o Respond to individual requests for assistance 
o Pro-actively provide resources on website, video 

 
The Recovery Phase: 

• New video series 
• New business resource guide 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 7 of 7 
• New site selector guide 
• New Internship-focused website 
• New economic development-focused section at www.bismarckmandan.com  

 
The Normal Phase: 

• 2021 Legislative Agenda Development 
• Leadership and Professional Development Opportunities for Business 
• Ongoing Economic Development Efforts 
• Continued work with Mandan Tomorrow Plan and EOP Committee 
• Collaboration with MPO 

 
Commissioner Larson extended a thank you to the Bismarck Mandan Chamber EDC for all their 
work they been providing to small businesses during the COVID-19 shut down.   
 
2.         Waste Management, update on state of recycling, Public Sector Representative,  
Paul Kalibabky.  Paul Kalibabky, Public Sector Services, covering the North Dakota area, was 
available via tele-conference and presented the following April 2020 Waste Management report:  
Recycling in the US in 2020: Working together for a sustainable future.  
Recycling Overview: 

• Where we recycle (over to MRF, Minneapolis-St Paul Area) 
• What we recycle = 15.33 million tons including paper, mixed organics, fly ash, glass, 

metal, plastic, wood, e-waste/lamps, other; and 3.38 million tons of organic materials 
• Global Market Changes and Impacts on Recycling 
• Recycling supply and demand  
• The evolution of recycling  
• Plastic bags are an issue wrapping in the recycle machinery 
• Not everything is recyclable.  Reminders will be sent out 
• Bottles, cans, paper, cardboard are recyclable  

 
Looking into the future of recycling:   

• Challenges create Opportunity 
• Recyclers are in it for the long term and markets will improve  
• There is more recycling done every year 

 
There will be new pricing submitted for the upcoming budget year. Mayor Helbling extended a 
thank you to Mr. Kalibabky for taking the time to present this important information.   
  
I.         RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES:  
1.         Second and Final Consideration of Ordinance 1337 related to Multiuse Shops.  
City Planner Van Dyke presented a request for the approval of the second and final consideration 
of Ordinance 1337 related to multi-use shops.  Ordinance 1337 provides applicants, owners, 
lessees, and the City some assurances of how multi-use shops will be used in the future.  The 
structures can still be used for commercial or accessory to residential purposes, although the uses 
will be either/or within the same structures. This addresses several health and safety issues while 
providing efficiency throughout the City. Since the presentation of the first consideration of the 

http://www.bismarckmandan.com/


City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 8 of 7 
Ordinance, the Finance Department requested additional language that clarified that one bill 
would be sent to the owner or representative of multiple owners for the entire use of city-
provided water. As indicated at the City Commission April 7, 2020 meeting, the water billing 
and related shut-offs have been problematic and this would alleviate this issue. There were no 
comments or opposition received since the first consideration of the Ordinance. He 
recommended approval of Ordinance 1337. 
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve the second and final consideration of Ordinance 1337 
related to multi-use shops. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
2.        Second and Final Consideration of Ordinance 1300 related to Telecommunication 
Towers. City Planner Van Dyke presented a request for the approval of Ordinance 1300 related 
to telecommunications towers. This is the second and final consideration of Ordinance 1300 
related to telecommunications towers.  The only update to report since the first reading is to the 
guidelines themselves to reflect what the Ordinance already stated and there was no change to 
the Ordinance since the first reading.  The guidelines have been updated to align with the 
Ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Braun moved to approve Ordinance 1300 as presented in Exhibit 1 along with the 
associated guidelines in Exhibit 2. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  
Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
 
3.  Second consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1338 which will amend and re-enact 
section (h) of Sec. 24-7-17 Parking of certain vehicles and trailers restricted; and section (c) of 
Sec. 24-7-18 Restrictions on consecutive parking of the Mandan Code of Ordinances.  
Attorney Brown stated this matter was a correction from a drafting error when the Code of 
Ordinances was revised.   He recommended approval of the Ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the consideration and final passage of Ordinance 1338 
which will amend and re-enact section (h) of Sec. 24-7-17 Parking of certain vehicles and trailers 
restricted; and section (c) of Sec. 24-7-18 Restrictions on consecutive parking of the Mandan 
Code of Ordinances.  Commissioner Larson seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner 
Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 
Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed. 
J.       OTHER BUSINESS:  
1.          Mandan Progress Organization Funding Request for Business Gift Card Promotion. 
Business Development & Communications Department Director Huber presented a request to 
consider a Mandan Progress Organization (MPO) request for funding of a business gift card 
promotion to support businesses amid COVID-19 challenges. This is an idea that came from the 
Wahpeton area and was explained by Dot Frank, Executive Director of the MPO.  The MPO is 
proposing to conduct a series of online flash sales of business gift cards (and certificates). All 
Mandan businesses will be eligible to participate. The public will be invited to purchase 
discounted gift cards to use at present (or a later date for those closed due to the governor’s 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 9 of 7 
executive orders). All gift cards would be worth $30, but sold for just $20, with a limit of 5 per 
customer per sale. The participating business would cover $5 of the differential. The MPO is 
asking the City of Mandan to provide funding to cover the remaining $5 gap per gift card. There 
will also be some credit card fees and promotional expenses. The MPO is planning to conduct a 
series of four flash sales at different dates and times in the upcoming weeks to give a variety of 
businesses and customers the opportunity to benefit.  The entire request is for $2,740. Business 
gift cards and certificates are the recommended mode instead of Mandan Bucks because it 
requires participating businesses to make a commitment, too, and it helps assure a greater variety 
of local businesses benefit. 
 
Director Hubert stated that the Mandan Growth Fund is the potential funding source. Normally, 
requests for support would be considered by the Mandan Growth Fund Committee with a 
recommendation then presented to the City Commission for final consideration. Because of the 
urgency of providing businesses with support now during the COVID-19 pandemic, the MGF is 
asking the City Commission to directly consider this request for support. In preliminary results 
of a business survey, 31% of respondents report a decrease in weekly revenue since COVID-19 
of more than 75%. Nearly 40% report concerns of having to permanently close within the next 
five months.   
 
Commissioner Rohr inquired if there is a centralized point for residents to purchase the gift 
cards? Dot Frank replied that the MPO will coordinate the sales and software to host a singular 
site where people will purchase them through the MPO and the cards will come directly from the 
participating businesses.  It will be common-access site.  The cards will become available at 100 
per time.  
 
Director Huber recommended approval of the MPO request for funding support of $2,740 toward 
the Mandan business gift card promotion. 
 
Commissioner Larson moved to approve the MPO request for funding support for $2,740 toward 
the Mandan business gift card promotion. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call 
vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Larson:  Yes; 
Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Mayor Helbling: Yes.  The motion passed.   
 
2.        Mayor Helbing again extended a thank you to Energy Transfer for the funding for the City 
Library & Downtown Parks Project. 
 
3.       Mayor Helbling extended a thank you to Dakota Access Media for assistance in organizing 
the video-conferencing for these meetings. 
 
4.       Mayor Helbling extended a thank you to Administrator Neubauer and all city staff, the 
MPO, the Business Development Office, the League of Cities and the Bismarck Mandan 
Chamber for bringing the cities and counties together in North Dakota for state-wide meetings 
during the COVID-19 pandemic.   
 
K.        ADJOURNMENT: 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 
Minutes of April 21, 2020 

Page 10 of 7 
There being no other business to come before the Board, Commissioner Braun motioned to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:45 pm.  Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  The motion 
received unanimous approval of the members present.   
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 

 Tim Helbling, Mayor 
Board of City Commissioners 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners – Special Meeting 
Minutes of May 1, 2020 

Page 1 of 7 
The Mandan City Commission met in a special meeting 2:00 p.m. on May 1, 2020, 

Mayor Helbling called the meeting to order.  Due to the coronavirus situation, this meeting was 
held virtually.   
 

A. ROLL CALL:  
1. Present were Mayor Helbling and Commissioners Braun, Rohr, Davis and Larson. 

Department Heads present were, Finance Director Welch, Business Development 
and Communications Director Huber, City Administrator Neubauer, Police Chief 
Ziegler and Attorney Brown. 

 
B. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider extending thru June 30, 2020, the resolution regarding a moratorium 
pertaining to the retail sale of alcoholic beverages.  
Attorney Brown presented the following resolution for consideration: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 WHEREAS, by resolution dated April 7, 2020 the City Commission 
placed a moratorium that permitted holders of restaurant alcoholic beverage 
license to sell off sale with sales of food; and 
 WHEREAS, said resolution will expire on May 1, 2020 by its terms as 
connected to an Executive Order of the Governor of North Dakota dated March 
20, 2020; and 
 WHEREAS, at a special meeting of the City Commission by motion has 
authorized the extension of said moratorium to and including June 30, 2020; 
 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, that the moratorium authorized by the 
Resolution dated April 7, 2020 is hereby extended to and including June 30, 2020. 
Dated this 1st day of May, 2020. 
 
Commissioner Davis motioned to approve the resolution, Commissioner Braun 
seconded the motion. The motion received unanimous approval of the Board. 
 

C. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 
1. May 5, 2020 
2. May 19, 2020 
3. June 2, 2020 

 
D. ADJOURN 

There being no other business to come before the Board a motion was made to adjourn and 
seconded. The motion received unanimous approval of the members present.   
 
   
James Neubauer 
City Administrator 

 Tim Helbling, Mayor 
Board of City Commissioners 

 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To present the bids for Street Improvement District No. 215, 
Project No. 2019-05 (Midtown East), 215A Project 2020-04 (Public Works Parking Lot) 
and 215B Project 2020.05 (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Update on May 5th; the spreadsheet that was used 
on Friday was found to be in error. Specifically, the Post Bid Review attachment was 
showing a subtotal for the watermain of approximately $333K more than the actual bid 
was. The bid tabs, however, were and are correct, it was a transfer error to the Post Bid 
Review attachment. With this update, that error has been corrected. The numbers that we 
keyed in a correction are highlighted in green and the numbers that changed as a result of 
our keyed in correction are highlighted in yellow.  
 
At the December 3rd, 2019 City Commission approved the resolution creating the 
district, approved the engineer’s report, approved the feasibility report and approved the 
resolution of necessity for SID 215.  Commission on January 7th found the protests 
insufficient and elected to move forward with this project. 
On March 3rd , 2020 City Commission approved the resolution creating the district, 
approved the engineer’s report, approved the feasibility report and approved the 
resolution of necessity for SID 215A. Also on March 3rd , 2020 City Commission 
approved the resolution creating the district, approved the engineer’s report, approved the 
feasibility report and approved the resolution of necessity for SID 215B.  On March 17th 
City Commission approved the advertisement of bid for all three Districts. 
 
The bid opening was on April 14th and Strata Corporation was the low bidder. For all 
items, their bid was 3.0% over the final estimate and 8.4% over the estimate that was put 

MEETING DATE:   April 30, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 5, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement 

Districts No. 215 (Midtown East) 215A (Public 
Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds 
Maintenance Parking Lot). 

REVISED 5-5 Bid No. 1 
 

 
 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 2 of 9 
 
together for the preliminary engineering effort that was used for notice letters in 
December.  
 
Focusing on the items that are subject to special assessments, the bid came in at 2.4% 
over the final estimate and 15.1% over the estimate that was put together for the 
preliminary engineering effort and used in the December notice letters. The single largest 
reason for that difference in percentage is that a widening of 3rd Avenue was not 
accounted for during the preliminary engineering effort but was added in final design. 
 
In an effort to bring the costs back closer to the noticed estimate, we have identified a 
couple of cost savings items within the special assessment portion of the project. Refer to 
the Post Bid Review in Attachment #1 for more detail. Similar to the Southside SID 
project, we bid Cement Stabilized Base (CSB) as an alternate in lieu of traditional 
aggregate base under the asphalt pavement. We believe that CSB is a viable alternative in 
this neighborhood when looking at the existing materials. It is not as tried and tested as 
aggregate base and it will come with more challenges (stiffer and harder to cut into) 
should we need to access utility lines underneath in the future, but we believe that for 
both the significant cost savings and to limit some disruption during construction, it is 
best to elect this alternative. Electing the CSB represents a construction cost savings of 
$354,530 or 8.3% off the assessed portion of the project as compared to the noticed 
estimate.   
 
The second major cost saving would be to remove the widening of 3rd Avenue back out of 
the plan. Widening 3rd Avenue north of 4th Street would bring it into conformance with 
the width that exists south of 4th Street and therefore provide the ideal continuity. It also 
would allow for the block to be reasonably passable during snowy months. As is, it can be 
quite narrow when snow hinders the path. However, the price-tag it comes with is 
relatively high. Electing to take that widening back out of the project scope represents a 
savings of about $480K or 11.2% off the assessed portion of the project as compared to 
the noticed estimate. A big reason for that amount of cost is because a sizable retaining 
wall has been designed to accomplish with a comfortable level of assurance that it will 
stand the test of time. We have yet to fully vet out, but there could be some middle 
ground to accomplish some of the widening without this large of or even this type of wall. 
We are currently researching a lesser approach to this. If we find reasonable middle 
ground, we would bring that back as a subsequent change order item for the board’s 
consideration.   
 
Focusing on the underground utility items that are not subject to special assessment, there 
again, we added some work scope after preliminary engineering to arrive at the final 
plans. Some of those as well as other cost saving ideas are listed in the Post Bid Review, 
Attachment #1. We would recommend following with a cost savings change order to 
deduct items 1-5 from the project scope to realize construction savings of an estimated 
$101,412. We discussed a few other cost savings options with the underground utility 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 3 of 9 
 
items. With those options, staff concluded that to remove from this project would cost us 
more in the future than we are saving today. Instead of presenting those as options, we 
have identified some dollars in our utility fund that have been banked for sanitary sewer 
lining to instead go towards this project. We believe that is the best we can do at this time 
since we are expecting an absence of Municipal Infrastructure Funds that we previously 
counted on.   
 
Pending approval of the board, majority of the project construction is planned for 2020 
with some tasks in 2021. We will need consultant services to conduct Construction 
Engineering (aka; inspection) for the construction phase of this project. Pending approval 
of the award, we plan to bring back an amendment to Moore’s Engineering Service 
Agreement at a subsequent meeting. Also, we would plan to bring back a deductive 
change order that incorporates the items recommended to reduce costs once we have them 
nailed down. The contractor has indicated a willingness to execute these cost saving 
changes that we have identified in order to participate in a successful project for all.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1) Post Bid Review sheet 
2) Funding Summary 
3) Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for SID 215 
4) Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for SID 215A 
5) Resolution Approving Contract and Contractor’s Bond for SID 215B 
6) Bid Tab 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  A funding summary attachment has been provided to summarize the 
cost categories of this project as well as the funding sources identified to pay for each. 
The attachment was created by the Finance Department and includes the scope changes as 
recommended by the Engineering Department. The scope changes are a result of 
discussions between the staff of the Engineering, Public Works, Finance Departments as 
well as the City Administrator.  
 
The City previously stated our intentions to buy-down 20% of the assessed portion of the 
project with Municipal Infrastructure Funds (MIFs) after seeing the projections of 
Mandan’s share after approved by legislature last year. With that funding source now very 
much in doubt, we have had to adjust our focus to another direction in order to buy-down 
at that 20% rate. The Finance Department has indicated an inter-fund loan out of the 
water and sewer utility fund as a means to do this. Should the MIFs materialize as 
previously anticipated, we would pay the inter-fund loan back with those MIFs.    
 
Instead of removing some items from the underground utility scope in order to fit our 
budget, we have identified sanitary lining funds that we have been banking up for a future 
lining project. It is a sacrifice for our older sewer lines in the downtown region, but we 
believe it is responsible to take care of these immediate needs while the contractor is in 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 4 of 9 
 
the Mid-Town East construction area. We believe that not addressing now will cost us 
more long-term.   
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Significant time and effort working alongside Moore Engineering on 
this project.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Our agenda information has been forwarded as part of the full packet 
to the City Attorney for review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Resolutions approving contract and contractor’s 
bond for Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A and 215B and award the bid to 
Strata Corporation. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Resolutions approving contract and 
contractor’s bond for Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A and 215B and award the 
base bid with alternate 2 along with the electrical bid to Strata Corporation. 
 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 5 of 9 
 

 
 
 

 

G rnooir:e 
'f.J' a111111r 1 1 

StrHt 1mproll8me11 e111c,t rto_ 2115, 21 SA & 215B 
l'l'alldilll. l'll!liRIII Dal«lta 

ROOCI\Hf Reeona;l ruet1011 lllld Rllh3' ll[tafll!ln 
Pr,oj!8et rto_ .2063'4 
POST Bl!]) R EVIEW 

Blglnflllf'll, 
IB D ITIEM O_ & DESORIPTIOiNI BID PRICE Op 011 ot' Cost ,o ... 11111l11c!sr % Dlff81'811011 

.SPECIAIL .ASS E,SS!M ENT IREILATIED nEJMS. 

SASE 610 - .., REETS. ALLIEYS. ETC 

AL /i/fJ ~D ~-- recommem led ov aggrega:e ltla"'2· or 
$3&;1.53 II coi; t Sai~I 9s. 

TOTAL PAfff A. CONSTRUCTION Af'VIOUNT 

- SI .215, ROJE 2 19-05 

~2.9 1 16 __ go 

_2 1IIJIO 

$-J..J34. 11 _go $J,.J•6,913.•II !i,27,:2•1.!, 

~164,4 •.•II $ 1' 1:37.511 

$155 e:2l!IJIO S196 1:25.•II 

32,.622 D $ ,.26 .5J8.DII 

lnq w r,oom a11l fl ~c • oo.DnJ 

2_ wee 

OJ EC 2lil 1!Hl5 

tnail w-ere ,.wdell. co id directional bore, 

E!CT 2lll:2CHJ5 

ECT 2U!21l-'11-5 

$ 1,451.~7-5• 
~91 

i 1 ,742,92•J.IJO 

~ 1.J61>.!tll•.DII 

en; ,en c.: (" a 52.D J 

.ure,_ (&B6,J29. •1 

$,1 50,705..20 

$,1185,1147 .00 

'$,1 ,208,224..20 

S62,937.SC• 

-S211,•J•5.C•J 

OT IR!ECOMMBlUED rt ORDER OF MOST PALATABLE TO l EAS USTOf' IMONIEY SAVING DEOUCTIONS, FOR MISCEllANEOIIIS,: 
1- en =ige cemEi. , • F>arllng Lot rrom co er,e;.e to AsJlllall {$11 a•.) 

0.8¾ 

:23 .3¾ 

-:2•.EI¾ 

3.9% 

6 .1% 

•-50.3% 

- 10.8% 



Board of C
ity C

om
m

issioners 
A

genda D
ocum

entation 
M

eeting D
ate: M

ay 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Im

provem
ent D

istricts N
o. 215 (M

idtow
n East), 

215A
 (Public W

orks Parking Lot) and 215B (G
rounds M

aintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 6 of 9 
 

 

COST 
STREET 

WATER AND SEWER 

PUBLIC WORKS PARKING LOT 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE PARKING LOT 

TOTAL 

CONSTRU CTI ON CONTIN GENCY & ADM INISTRATION 

TOTAL 

FUNDING 
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY FUND 

CITY WIDE PROPERTY TAXES 

CITYS SHARE OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FUND 

TOTAL 

STREET #215 

$4,432,622.40 

$4,432,622.40 

$ 1,329,786.79 

$5,762,409.19 

$ 1,152,48 1.84 20% 

$4,609,927.35 80% 

$5, 762,409.19 100% 

MID-TOWN EAST PROJECT 

STREET #215 STREET #215A STREET #215B 

$1,732,920.00 
$ 1,208 ,224.20 

$ 185,847.00 

$ 1,732,920 .00 $ 1,208 ,224.20 $ 185,847.00 

$ 519,876.03 $ 109,838.56 $ 15,487.25 

$2,252 ,796.03 $ 1,318,062.76 $ 20 1,334.25 

$ 80 0,000.00 

$ 451 ,000.00 

$ 1,00 1,796.03 

$ 1,318,062.76 

$ 20 1,334.25 

$2,252,796.03 $ 1,318,062.76 $ 201,334.25 

TOTAL 

$4,432,_622.40 

$1.732,920 .00 

$ 1,208 ,224.20 

$ 185,847.00 

$7,559,613.60 

$ 1,974 ,988 .63 

$9,534,602 .23 

$ 1,152,48 1.84 INTERFUND LOAN 

$4,609,927.35 

$ 800 ,000.00 2020 BUDGET 

$ 45 1,000.00 MAIN ALLEY SANITARY SEWER LINING PROJECT RESERVE 

$ 1,00 1,796.03 ADDITIONAL FUNDING FOR WATER AND SEWER 

$ 1,318 ,062.76 

$ 201 ,334 .25 

$9,534,602.23 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 7 of 9 
 
 

RESOLUTION  
APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 215 
(Project No. 2019-05) 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 
(the “City”), as follows: 

 
 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 
Street Improvement District No. 215, of said City, and has duly and 
publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 
 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 
adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 
said improvement is Strata Corporation whose bid provides for the 
construction of said improvement at a total base price of $6,907,659.60. 

 
 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 
enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 
prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 
provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 
said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 
provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       
Dated this 5th day of May, 2020 
 
 
                                                                        ________________________________                                            
                 President Board of City Commissioners 
 
Attest: 
                                               
James Neubauer, 
City Administrator 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 8 of 9 
 

RESOLUTION  
APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  

STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 215A 
(Project No. 2020-04) 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 
(the “City”), as follows: 

 
 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 
Street Improvement District No. 215A of said City, and has duly and 
publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 
 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 
adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 
said improvement is Strata Corporation whose bid provides for the 
construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of  
$1,208,224.20. 

 
 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 
enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 
prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 
provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 
said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 
provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       
Dated this 5th day of May, 2020 
 
 
                                                                        ________________________________                                            
                 President Board of City Commissioners 
 
Attest: 
                                               
James Neubauer, 
City Administrator 
 
 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of bids for Street Improvement Districts No. 215 (Midtown East), 
215A (Public Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds Maintenance Parking Lot). 
Page 9 of 9 
 

 
RESOLUTION  

APPROVING CONTRACT AND CONTRACTOR’S BOND FOR  
STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 215B 

(Project No. 2020-05) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the City of Mandan, North Dakota 
(the “City”), as follows: 

 
 1. It is hereby found and determined that this Board has heretofore 

caused Notice for Advertisement for Bids to be made for an improvement 
Street Improvement District No. 215B of said City, and has duly and 
publicly opened and considered said bids received pursuant to said Notice. 

 
 2. Said improvement is hereby ordered to be constructed in 

accordance with the plans and specifications therefore as heretofore 
adopted by this Board pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by this Board. 

 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the lowest responsible 

bidder for various categories of the work, material and skill required for 
said improvement is Strata Corporation whose bid provides for the 
construction of said improvement at a total estimated base price of  
$185,847.00. 

 
 4. The President of the Board of City Commissioners of the City of 

Mandan and City Auditor are hereby authorized and directed to make and 
enter into a contract with said bidder on the part of the City, in the form 
prescribed by Sections 40-22-35 and 40-22-35, N.D.C.C. as amended, 
provided that said bidder shall within ten (10) days from this date execute 
said contract and a construction bond conditioned in accordance with the 
provisions of Sections 40-22-30 and 40-22-32 of said Code. 

       
Dated this 5th day of May, 2020 
 
 
                                                                        ________________________________                                            
                 President Board of City Commissioners 
 
Attest: 
                                               
James Neubauer, 
City Administrator 
 



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 1 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

GENERAL

BASE BID

PART A - STREET IMPROVEMENTS - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 261.0112 Fiber Rolls 12In LF 600 $3.15 $1,890.00 $4.00 $2,400.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 708.1540 Inlet Protection-Special EA 75 $150.00 $11,250.00 $175.00 $13,125.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 201.0330 Clearing & Grubbing L SUM 1 $6,700.00 $6,700.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 201.0390 Removal of Trees 30In EA 12 $1,650.00 $19,800.00 $1,000.00 $12,000.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 15,500 $20.20 $313,100.00 $14.00 $217,000.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 12,900 $3.30 $42,570.00 $8.00 $103,200.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 202.0132 Removal of Bituminous Surfacing SY 11,500 $3.25 $37,375.00 $8.00 $92,000.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 2,300 $19.95 $45,885.00 $45.00 $103,500.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 203.0140 Borrow-Excavation CY 75 $18.00 $1,350.00 $25.00 $1,875.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 306.0370 Remove And Relay Blended Material SY 28,000 $4.90 $137,200.00 $16.00 $448,000.00 NO BID NO BID

11. 405-8.2 Rubberized Asphalt Sealants LF 600 $0.65 $390.00 $4.00 $2,400.00 NO BID NO BID

12. 405-8.6 Routed/Sawn Cracks LF 600 $0.65 $390.00 $5.00 $3,000.00 NO BID NO BID

13. 420.0111 Crs2P Emulsified Asphalt GAL 19,000 $4.12 $78,280.00 $4.00 $76,000.00 NO BID NO BID

14. 420.0125 Cover Coat Material Cl 41M TON 600 $42.53 $25,518.00 $42.00 $25,200.00 NO BID NO BID

15. 430.0043 Superpave FAA 43 TON 12,300 $78.90 $970,470.00 $105.00 $1,291,500.00 NO BID NO BID

16. 430.1000 Cored Sample EA 40 $71.00 $2,840.00 $150.00 $6,000.00 NO BID NO BID

17. 501-4.2 Random Crack Sealing LF 2,000 $0.60 $1,200.00 $5.00 $10,000.00 NO BID NO BID

18. 501-4.3 Saw And Seal Joints LF 600 $6.50 $3,900.00 $6.00 $3,600.00 NO BID NO BID

19. 550.0115 8In Non-Reinf Concrete Pavement Cl Ye SY 400 $76.80 $30,720.00 $125.00 $50,000.00 NO BID NO BID

20. 601-4.6 Sidewalk Trench Drain - 12" Inches Wide LF 6 $205.00 $1,230.00 $600.00 $3,600.00 NO BID NO BID

21. 624.0123 Pedestrian Railing LF 120 $133.62 $16,034.40 $135.00 $16,200.00 NO BID NO BID

22. 704.1100 Traffic Control L SUM 1 $33,500.00 $33,500.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 NO BID NO BID

23. 748.00001 Valley Gutter Special SY 550 $82.40 $45,320.00 $110.00 $60,500.00 NO BID NO BID

24. 748.0500 Curb Header-Type I LF 400 $25.80 $10,320.00 $45.00 $18,000.00 NO BID NO BID

25. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 12,900 $25.80 $332,820.00 $35.00 $451,500.00 NO BID NO BID

26. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 3,650 $51.20 $186,880.00 $75.00 $273,750.00 NO BID NO BID

27. 750.1000 Driveway Concrete SY 5,100 $54.00 $275,400.00 $80.00 $408,000.00 NO BID NO BID

28. 750.2115 Detectable Warning Panels SF 910 $24.00 $21,840.00 $20.00 $18,200.00 NO BID NO BID

29. 754.9095 Signing L SUM 1 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 NO BID NO BID

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 2 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406

30. 762.1305 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 4In Line-Grooved LF 700 $4.60 $3,220.00 $3.00 $2,100.00 NO BID NO BID

31. 762.1307 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 6In Line-Grooved LF 100 $7.10 $710.00 $24.00 $2,400.00 NO BID NO BID

32. 762.1325 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 24In Line-Grooved LF 350 $30.00 $10,500.00 $80.00 $28,000.00 NO BID NO BID

33. 930.9543 Retaining Wall LF 498 $866.25 $431,392.50 $425.00 $211,650.00 NO BID NO BID

34. 12000 Mobilization L SUM 1 $180,000.00 $180,000.00 $750,000.00 $750,000.00 NO BID NO BID

35. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 15,000 $1.05 $15,750.00 $0.50 $7,500.00 NO BID NO BID

36. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 15,000 $1.05 $15,750.00 $1.00 $15,000.00 NO BID NO BID

37. 1206-4.1 Adjust Manhole Casting in Asphalt Pavement EA 55 $650.00 $35,750.00 $1,500.00 $82,500.00 NO BID NO BID

38. 1206-4.11 Adjust Valve Box In Asphalt Pavement EA 40 $240.00 $9,600.00 $300.00 $12,000.00 NO BID NO BID

39. 1206-4.2 Furnish and Adjust Manhole Casting In Asphalt Pavement EA 5 $1,100.00 $5,500.00 $1,500.00 $7,500.00 NO BID NO BID

40. 15000 Storm Water Management L SUM 1 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 NO BID NO BID

41. 312500.01 Turf Reinforcement Mat SF 1,250 $0.80 $1,000.00 $1.00 $1,250.00 NO BID NO BID

42. 312500.02 Tied Concrete Block Mat SF 1,200 $7.35 $8,820.00 $30.00 $36,000.00 NO BID NO BID

PART B - WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 203.0505 Exploratory Excavation HR 20 $840.00 $16,800.00 $500.00 $10,000.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 724.0430 Remove Hydrant EA 7 $1,680.00 $11,760.00 $350.00 $2,450.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 901-4.10 6 Inch Water Main LF 160 $52.50 $8,400.00 $55.00 $8,800.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 901-4.11 8 Inch Water Main LF 7,900 $82.95 $655,305.00 $60.00 $474,000.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 901-4.50 6" Gate Valve And Box EA 10 $1,470.00 $14,700.00 $1,800.00 $18,000.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 901-4.51 8" Gate Valve And Box EA 39 $1,942.50 $75,757.50 $2,300.00 $89,700.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 901-4.70 6" Hydrant EA 10 $6,300.00 $63,000.00 $6,400.00 $64,000.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 901-4.79 8" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 1 $7,140.00 $7,140.00 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 901-4.80 12" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 1 $7,350.00 $7,350.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 1209-4.11 1" Water Service Line LF 2,000 $42.00 $84,000.00 $42.00 $84,000.00 NO BID NO BID

11. 1209-4.40 1" Water Service Connection EA 180 $1,837.50 $330,750.00 $600.00 $108,000.00 NO BID NO BID

12. 1209-4.50 1" Curb Stop And 1" Curb Box EA 22 $262.50 $5,775.00 $600.00 $13,200.00 NO BID NO BID

13. 28213.33 Removal of Asbestos Concrete Pipe LF 10 $210.00 $2,100.00 $40.00 $400.00 NO BID NO BID

14. 330130.11 Televise - Service EA 7 $525.00 $3,675.00 $500.00 $3,500.00 NO BID NO BID

15. 330130.23 Water Main Pipe Burst - 8" LF 900 $183.75 $165,375.00 $80.00 $72,000.00 NO BID NO BID

PART C - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

1. 202.0210 Removal of Manholes EA 6 $1,785.00 $10,710.00 $600.00 $3,600.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 722.6201 Adjust Manhole Special EA 1 $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 3 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406

3. 801-4.1 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1,090 $132.30 $144,207.00 $65.00 $70,850.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 801-4.2 10" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 45 $304.50 $13,702.50 $75.00 $3,375.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 801-4.3 12" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 50 $462.00 $23,100.00 $85.00 $4,250.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 801-XXXX Connect To Exisiting Manhole EA 2 $3,465.00 $6,930.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 801-XXXX Sanitary Sewer Main Repair EA 4 $12,600.00 $50,400.00 $3,600.00 $14,400.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 12 $5,250.00 $63,000.00 $6,000.00 $72,000.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 1209-4.1 6" Sewer Service Pipe LF 600 $100.00 $60,000.00 $45.00 $27,000.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 1209-4.6 6" Sewer Pipe Bend EA 30 $94.50 $2,835.00 $200.00 $6,000.00 NO BID NO BID

PART D - STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 202.0210 Removal of Manholes EA 11 $1,050.00 $11,550.00 $800.00 $8,800.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 802-4.2 12" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 540 $70.35 $37,989.00 $65.00 $35,100.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 802-4.3 15" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 320 $58.80 $18,816.00 $70.00 $22,400.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 802-4.4 18" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 900 $98.70 $88,830.00 $75.00 $67,500.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 802-4.5 24" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 810 $87.15 $70,591.50 $80.00 $64,800.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 802-4.6 36" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 400 $112.35 $44,940.00 $100.00 $40,000.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 802-4.7 48" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 1,520 $184.80 $280,896.00 $130.00 $197,600.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 901-4.78 Insulate Water Main Or Service LF 300 $21.00 $6,300.00 $25.00 $7,500.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 901-X.XX Adjust Water Main (12 Inch and Under) EA 1 $9,135.00 $9,135.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 901-X.XX Adjust Water Main (Over 12 Inch) EA 1 $16,485.00 $16,485.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 NO BID NO BID

11. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 8 $3,675.00 $29,400.00 $5,400.00 $43,200.00 NO BID NO BID

12. 1205-4.1 (B) Concrete Manhole (60" Dia) EA 3 $6,300.00 $18,900.00 $7,800.00 $23,400.00 NO BID NO BID

13. 1205-4.1 (C) Concrete Manhole (72" Dia) EA 1 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 NO BID NO BID

14. 1205-4.1 (D) Concrete Manhole (84" Dia) EA 4 $13,650.00 $54,600.00 $16,500.00 $66,000.00 NO BID NO BID

15. 1205-4.1 (E) Concrete Manhole (96" Dia) EA 2 $15,750.00 $31,500.00 $16,600.00 $33,200.00 NO BID NO BID

16. 1205-4.1 (F) Concrete Manhole (108" Dia) EA 1 $41,780.00 $41,780.00 $26,500.00 $26,500.00 NO BID NO BID

17. 1205-4.7 Type 36" Inlet EA 31 $3,465.00 $107,415.00 $4,000.00 $124,000.00 NO BID NO BID

18. 1205-4.10 Catch Basin EA 2 $2,100.00 $4,200.00 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 NO BID NO BID

19. 1205-4.11 Remove Existing Catch Basin Or Inlet EA 35 $420.00 $14,700.00 $400.00 $14,000.00 NO BID NO BID

20. 1209-X.XX Adjust Water Service EA 10 $3,675.00 $36,750.00 $1,600.00 $16,000.00 NO BID NO BID

21. 1209-X.XX Sanitary Sewer Service Repair EA 2 $3,675.00 $7,350.00 $1,600.00 $3,200.00 NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 4 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406

PART E - 8th AVE NORTHWEST WATER REPLACEMENT AREA  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 55 $24.00 $1,320.00 $15.00 $825.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 60 $10.00 $600.00 $8.00 $480.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 21 $27.00 $567.00 $45.00 $945.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 430.00001 Patching SY 800 $68.00 $54,400.00 $55.00 $44,000.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 60 $42.00 $2,520.00 $60.00 $3,600.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 25 $59.00 $1,475.00 $125.00 $3,125.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 750.1000 Driveway Concrete SY 30 $66.00 $1,980.00 $120.00 $3,600.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 901-4.10 6 Inch Water Main LF 40 $56.70 $2,268.00 $65.00 $2,600.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 901-4.11 8 Inch Water Main LF 561 $88.20 $49,480.20 $60.00 $33,660.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 901-4.50 6" Gate Valve And Box EA 1 $1,470.00 $1,470.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 NO BID NO BID

11. 901-4.51 8" Gate Valve And Box EA 2 $1,942.50 $3,885.00 $2,300.00 $4,600.00 NO BID NO BID

12. 901-4.79 8" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 2 $7,140.00 $14,280.00 $5,800.00 $11,600.00 NO BID NO BID

13. 901-4.70 6" Hydrant EA 1 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 NO BID NO BID

14. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 125 $1.05 $131.25 $1.00 $125.00 NO BID NO BID

15. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 125 $1.05 $131.25 $2.00 $250.00 NO BID NO BID

16. 1209-4.11 1" Water Service Line LF 200 $69.30 $13,860.00 $45.00 $9,000.00 NO BID NO BID

17. 1209-4.40 1" Water Service Connection EA 5 $1,207.50 $6,037.50 $600.00 $3,000.00 NO BID NO BID

PART F - CEMETERY GROUND MAINTENANCE PARKING LOT  - SID 215B, PROJECT 2020-05

1. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 150 $27.00 $4,050.00 $45.00 $6,750.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 302-4.3 Blended Base CY 255 $45.00 $11,475.00 $30.00 $7,650.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 501-4.1 Portland Cement Concrete Pavement SY 2,188 $76.50 $167,382.00 $70.00 $153,160.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 1001-4.11 Two-Inch Conduit - PVC Laid In Trench LF 70 $10.00 $700.00 $15.00 $1,050.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 1001-4.12 Trenching - 27-Inch Depth LF 70 $8.00 $560.00 $10.00 $700.00 NO BID NO BID

6. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 800 $1.05 $840.00 $1.00 $800.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 800 $1.05 $840.00 $2.00 $1,600.00 NO BID NO BID

PART G - PUBLIC WORKS ADDITION  - SID 215A, PROJECT 2020-05

1. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 300 $22.00 $6,600.00 $15.00 $4,500.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 500 $3.30 $1,650.00 $8.00 $4,000.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 202.0132 Removal of Bituminous Surfacing SY 6,000 $2.60 $15,600.00 $4.00 $24,000.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 202.0310 Removal Of Chain Link Fence LF 1,260 $4.50 $5,670.00 $4.50 $5,670.00 NO BID NO BID

5. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A CY 960 $23.00 $22,080.00 $14.00 $13,440.00 NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 5 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406

6. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 450 $19.95 $8,977.50 $45.00 $20,250.00 NO BID NO BID

7. 203.0140 Borrow-Excavation CY 6,300 $20.50 $129,150.00 $14.00 $88,200.00 NO BID NO BID

8. 230.00001 Subgrade Preparation-Type A-6In SY 13,885 $2.20 $30,547.00 $4.00 $55,540.00 NO BID NO BID

9. 302-4.3 Blended Base CY 3,100 $36.22 $112,282.00 $18.00 $55,800.00 NO BID NO BID

10. 550.0107 6In Reinf Concrete Pavement Cl Ye SY 13,330 $49.80 $663,834.00 $75.00 $999,750.00 [C] NO BID NO BID

11. 722.2500 Manhole Special EA 1 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 NO BID NO BID

12. 748.00001 Valley Gutter Special SY 399 $78.00 $31,122.00 $110.00 $43,890.00 NO BID NO BID

13. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 775 $23.80 $18,445.00 $35.00 $27,125.00 NO BID NO BID

14. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 175 $64.00 $11,200.00 $75.00 $13,125.00 NO BID NO BID

15. 750.2115 Detectable Warning Panels SF 24 $24.00 $576.00 $20.00 $480.00 NO BID NO BID

16. 752.0600 Fence Chain Link LF 1,350 $30.78 $41,553.00 $32.00 $43,200.00 NO BID NO BID

17. 752.2100 Vehicle Gate EA 2 $8,670.00 $17,340.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 NO BID NO BID

18. 752.2120 Remove Vehicle Gate EA 2 $342.00 $684.00 $350.00 $700.00 NO BID NO BID

19. 762.0103 Pvmt Mk Painted-Message SF 50 $32.00 $1,600.00 $65.00 $3,250.00 NO BID NO BID

20. 762.0113 Epoxy Pvmt Mk 4In Line LF 1,100 $0.75 $825.00 $4.00 $4,400.00 NO BID NO BID

21. 802-4.1 8" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 15 $37.80 $567.00 $65.00 $975.00 NO BID NO BID

22. 802-4.2 12" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 10 $63.00 $630.00 $70.00 $700.00 NO BID NO BID

23. 802-4.3 15" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 108 $92.40 $9,979.20 $75.00 $8,100.00 NO BID NO BID

24. 802-4.4 18" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 502 $78.75 $39,532.50 $80.00 $40,160.00 NO BID NO BID

25. 802-4.51 12" Flared End Section EA 1 $1,260.00 $1,260.00 $500.00 $500.00 NO BID NO BID

26. 802-4.52 15" Flared End Section EA 1 $1,680.00 $1,680.00 $550.00 $550.00 NO BID NO BID

27. 802-4.94 Rip Rap - Type M CY 20 $140.00 $2,800.00 $100.00 $2,000.00 NO BID NO BID

28. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 2,500 $1.05 $2,625.00 $1.00 $2,500.00 NO BID NO BID

29. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 2,500 $1.05 $2,625.00 $2.00 $5,000.00 NO BID NO BID

30. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 3 $3,990.00 $11,970.00 $5,200.00 $15,600.00 NO BID NO BID

31. 1205-4.7 Type 36" Inlet EA 1 $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $4,800.00 $4,800.00 NO BID NO BID

32. 1206-4.5 Adjust Type 36" Inlet Casting EA 1 $120.00 $120.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 NO BID NO BID

TOTAL GENERAL BASE BID (ALL PARTS) $7,721,900.80 $8,773,500.00 [C] $0.00



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 6 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

West Fargo, ND 58078 New London, MN 56273 Dickinson, ND 58602

102 12th Ave NW

Crow River Construction

9338 187th Ave NE

Strata Corporation Denny's Electric, LLC

PO Box 1406

ALTERNATES

ALTERNATE 1 - TRADITIONAL BASE STREET SECTION

1. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A (P) CY 13,100 $12.00 $157,200.00 $18.00 $235,800.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 230.00001 Subgrade Preparation-Type A-12In SY 45,000 $2.15 $96,750.00 $2.00 $90,000.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 302.0120 Aggregate Base Course Cl 5 TON 15,500 $29.78 $461,590.00 $28.00 $434,000.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 709.0161 Geosynthetic Material Type S1 SY 45,000 $1.40 $63,000.00 $3.00 $135,000.00 NO BID NO BID

TOTAL ALTERNATE 1 $778,540.00 $894,800.00 $0.00

ALTERNATE 2 - CEMENT STABILIZED

1. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A (P) CY 4,700 $12.80 $60,160.00 $20.00 $94,000.00 NO BID NO BID

2. 12000 Mobilization L SUM 1 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $60,000.00 $60,000.00 NO BID NO BID

3. 313213.16 Cement TON 1,200 $180.50 $216,600.00 $200.00 $240,000.00 NO BID NO BID

4. 313213.16 Cement Stabilized Base - 8In SY 45,000 $2.65 $119,250.00 $5.00 $225,000.00 NO BID NO BID

TOTAL ALTERNATE 2 $424,010.00 $619,000.00 $0.00

ELECTRICAL

BASE BID - LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

1. Division 16 Type B Street Light Unit EA 8 $2,200.00 $17,600.00 NO BID NO BID $2,685.00 $21,480.00

2. Division 16 Type B Street Light Luminaire EA 1 $400.00 $400.00 NO BID NO BID $385.00 $385.00

3. Division 16 Type B1 Steet Light Luminaire EA 16 $450.00 $7,200.00 NO BID NO BID $445.00 $7,120.00

4. Division 16 #4 AWG Citcuitry LF 10,500 $4.00 $42,000.00 NO BID NO BID $2.85 $29,925.00

5. Division 16 Trenching - 27-Inch Depth LF 1,620 $5.00 $8,100.00 NO BID NO BID $2.75 $4,455.00

6. Division 16 2" Conduit - Laid LF 8,880 $4.00 $35,520.00 NO BID NO BID $6.25 $55,500.00

7. Division 16 Junction Boxes EA 19 $800.00 $15,200.00 NO BID NO BID $700.00 $13,300.00

8. Division 16 Revise Existing Feedpoint EA 1 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 NO BID NO BID $1,850.00 $1,850.00

9. Division 16 Remove Existing Feedpoint EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 NO BID NO BID $75.00 $150.00

10. Division 16 Type B Street Light Pole EA 10 $1,670.00 $16,700.00 NO BID NO BID $2,300.00 $23,000.00

11. Division 16 Spare Pole EA 2 $1,400.00 $2,800.00 NO BID NO BID $1,400.00 $2,800.00

12. Division 16 Spare Luminaires EA 5 $380.00 $1,900.00 NO BID NO BID $325.00 $1,625.00

13. Division 16 Remove Existing Pole EA 18 $150.00 $2,700.00 NO BID NO BID $175.00 $3,150.00

14. Division 16 Relocate Existing Pole EA 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 NO BID NO BID $1,050.00 $1,050.00

TOTAL ELECTRICAL $155,820.00 NO BID $165,790.00



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 7 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

GENERAL

BASE BID

PART A - STREET IMPROVEMENTS - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 261.0112 Fiber Rolls 12In LF 600

2. 708.1540 Inlet Protection-Special EA 75

3. 201.0330 Clearing & Grubbing L SUM 1

4. 201.0390 Removal of Trees 30In EA 12

5. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 15,500

6. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 12,900

7. 202.0132 Removal of Bituminous Surfacing SY 11,500

8. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 2,300

9. 203.0140 Borrow-Excavation CY 75

10. 306.0370 Remove And Relay Blended Material SY 28,000

11. 405-8.2 Rubberized Asphalt Sealants LF 600

12. 405-8.6 Routed/Sawn Cracks LF 600

13. 420.0111 Crs2P Emulsified Asphalt GAL 19,000

14. 420.0125 Cover Coat Material Cl 41M TON 600

15. 430.0043 Superpave FAA 43 TON 12,300

16. 430.1000 Cored Sample EA 40

17. 501-4.2 Random Crack Sealing LF 2,000

18. 501-4.3 Saw And Seal Joints LF 600

19. 550.0115 8In Non-Reinf Concrete Pavement Cl Ye SY 400

20. 601-4.6 Sidewalk Trench Drain - 12" Inches Wide LF 6

21. 624.0123 Pedestrian Railing LF 120

22. 704.1100 Traffic Control L SUM 1

23. 748.00001 Valley Gutter Special SY 550

24. 748.0500 Curb Header-Type I LF 400

25. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 12,900

26. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 3,650

27. 750.1000 Driveway Concrete SY 5,100

28. 750.2115 Detectable Warning Panels SF 910

29. 754.9095 Signing L SUM 1

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 8 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

30. 762.1305 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 4In Line-Grooved LF 700

31. 762.1307 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 6In Line-Grooved LF 100

32. 762.1325 Preformed Patterned Pvmt Mk 24In Line-Grooved LF 350

33. 930.9543 Retaining Wall LF 498

34. 12000 Mobilization L SUM 1

35. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 15,000

36. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 15,000

37. 1206-4.1 Adjust Manhole Casting in Asphalt Pavement EA 55

38. 1206-4.11 Adjust Valve Box In Asphalt Pavement EA 40

39. 1206-4.2 Furnish and Adjust Manhole Casting In Asphalt Pavement EA 5

40. 15000 Storm Water Management L SUM 1

41. 312500.01 Turf Reinforcement Mat SF 1,250

42. 312500.02 Tied Concrete Block Mat SF 1,200

PART B - WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 203.0505 Exploratory Excavation HR 20

2. 724.0430 Remove Hydrant EA 7

3. 901-4.10 6 Inch Water Main LF 160

4. 901-4.11 8 Inch Water Main LF 7,900

5. 901-4.50 6" Gate Valve And Box EA 10

6. 901-4.51 8" Gate Valve And Box EA 39

7. 901-4.70 6" Hydrant EA 10

8. 901-4.79 8" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 1

9. 901-4.80 12" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 1

10. 1209-4.11 1" Water Service Line LF 2,000

11. 1209-4.40 1" Water Service Connection EA 180

12. 1209-4.50 1" Curb Stop And 1" Curb Box EA 22

13. 28213.33 Removal of Asbestos Concrete Pipe LF 10

14. 330130.11 Televise - Service EA 7

15. 330130.23 Water Main Pipe Burst - 8" LF 900

PART C - SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

1. 202.0210 Removal of Manholes EA 6

2. 722.6201 Adjust Manhole Special EA 1

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 9 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

3. 801-4.1 8" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 1,090

4. 801-4.2 10" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 45

5. 801-4.3 12" Sanitary Sewer Pipe LF 50

6. 801-XXXX Connect To Exisiting Manhole EA 2

7. 801-XXXX Sanitary Sewer Main Repair EA 4

8. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 12

9. 1209-4.1 6" Sewer Service Pipe LF 600

10. 1209-4.6 6" Sewer Pipe Bend EA 30

PART D - STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 202.0210 Removal of Manholes EA 11

2. 802-4.2 12" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 540

3. 802-4.3 15" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 320

4. 802-4.4 18" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 900

5. 802-4.5 24" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 810

6. 802-4.6 36" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 400

7. 802-4.7 48" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 1,520

8. 901-4.78 Insulate Water Main Or Service LF 300

9. 901-X.XX Adjust Water Main (12 Inch and Under) EA 1

10. 901-X.XX Adjust Water Main (Over 12 Inch) EA 1

11. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 8

12. 1205-4.1 (B) Concrete Manhole (60" Dia) EA 3

13. 1205-4.1 (C) Concrete Manhole (72" Dia) EA 1

14. 1205-4.1 (D) Concrete Manhole (84" Dia) EA 4

15. 1205-4.1 (E) Concrete Manhole (96" Dia) EA 2

16. 1205-4.1 (F) Concrete Manhole (108" Dia) EA 1

17. 1205-4.7 Type 36" Inlet EA 31

18. 1205-4.10 Catch Basin EA 2

19. 1205-4.11 Remove Existing Catch Basin Or Inlet EA 35

20. 1209-X.XX Adjust Water Service EA 10

21. 1209-X.XX Sanitary Sewer Service Repair EA 2

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 10 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

PART E - 8th AVE NORTHWEST WATER REPLACEMENT AREA  - SID 215, PROJECT 2019-05

1. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 55

2. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 60

3. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 21

4. 430.00001 Patching SY 800

5. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 60

6. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 25

7. 750.1000 Driveway Concrete SY 30

8. 901-4.10 6 Inch Water Main LF 40

9. 901-4.11 8 Inch Water Main LF 561

10. 901-4.50 6" Gate Valve And Box EA 1

11. 901-4.51 8" Gate Valve And Box EA 2

12. 901-4.79 8" X 8" Tapping Sleeve With Tapping Valve And Box EA 2

13. 901-4.70 6" Hydrant EA 1

14. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 125

15. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 125

16. 1209-4.11 1" Water Service Line LF 200

17. 1209-4.40 1" Water Service Connection EA 5

PART F - CEMETERY GROUND MAINTENANCE PARKING LOT  - SID 215B, PROJECT 2020-05

1. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 150

2. 302-4.3 Blended Base CY 255

3. 501-4.1 Portland Cement Concrete Pavement SY 2,188

4. 1001-4.11 Two-Inch Conduit - PVC Laid In Trench LF 70

5. 1001-4.12 Trenching - 27-Inch Depth LF 70

6. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 800

7. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 800

PART G - PUBLIC WORKS ADDITION  - SID 215A, PROJECT 2020-05

1. 202.0114 Removal of Concrete Pavement SY 300

2. 202.0130 Removal of Curb & Gutter LF 500

3. 202.0132 Removal of Bituminous Surfacing SY 6,000

4. 202.0310 Removal Of Chain Link Fence LF 1,260

5. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A CY 960

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 11 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

6. 203.0109 Topsoil CY 450

7. 203.0140 Borrow-Excavation CY 6,300

8. 230.00001 Subgrade Preparation-Type A-6In SY 13,885

9. 302-4.3 Blended Base CY 3,100

10. 550.0107 6In Reinf Concrete Pavement Cl Ye SY 13,330

11. 722.2500 Manhole Special EA 1

12. 748.00001 Valley Gutter Special SY 399

13. 748.0140 Curb & Gutter-Type I LF 775

14. 750.0100 Sidewalk Concrete SY 175

15. 750.2115 Detectable Warning Panels SF 24

16. 752.0600 Fence Chain Link LF 1,350

17. 752.2100 Vehicle Gate EA 2

18. 752.2120 Remove Vehicle Gate EA 2

19. 762.0103 Pvmt Mk Painted-Message SF 50

20. 762.0113 Epoxy Pvmt Mk 4In Line LF 1,100

21. 802-4.1 8" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 15

22. 802-4.2 12" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 10

23. 802-4.3 15" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 108

24. 802-4.4 18" Storm Sewer Pipe LF 502

25. 802-4.51 12" Flared End Section EA 1

26. 802-4.52 15" Flared End Section EA 1

27. 802-4.94 Rip Rap - Type M CY 20

28. 1202-4.2 Seeding Class II SY 2,500

29. 1204-4.1 Mulching SY 2,500

30. 1205-4.1 (A) Concrete Manhole (48" Dia) EA 3

31. 1205-4.7 Type 36" Inlet EA 1

32. 1206-4.5 Adjust Type 36" Inlet Casting EA 1

TOTAL GENERAL BASE BID (ALL PARTS)

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

$0.00 $0.00



[C]=Corrected Amount Page 12 of 12

BID TABULATION

Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A & 215B

Mandan, North Dakota

Project No. 20834 

Bid Date:  April 13, 2020

BID ITEM NO. & DESCRIPTION UNIT
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY

ALTERNATES

ALTERNATE 1 - TRADITIONAL BASE STREET SECTION

1. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A (P) CY 13,100

2. 230.00001 Subgrade Preparation-Type A-12In SY 45,000

3. 302.0120 Aggregate Base Course Cl 5 TON 15,500

4. 709.0161 Geosynthetic Material Type S1 SY 45,000

TOTAL ALTERNATE 1

ALTERNATE 2 - CEMENT STABILIZED

1. 203.0101 Common Excavation-Type A (P) CY 4,700

2. 12000 Mobilization L SUM 1

3. 313213.16 Cement TON 1,200

4. 313213.16 Cement Stabilized Base - 8In SY 45,000

TOTAL ALTERNATE 2

ELECTRICAL

BASE BID - LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS

1. Division 16 Type B Street Light Unit EA 8

2. Division 16 Type B Street Light Luminaire EA 1

3. Division 16 Type B1 Steet Light Luminaire EA 16

4. Division 16 #4 AWG Citcuitry LF 10,500

5. Division 16 Trenching - 27-Inch Depth LF 1,620

6. Division 16 2" Conduit - Laid LF 8,880

7. Division 16 Junction Boxes EA 19

8. Division 16 Revise Existing Feedpoint EA 1

9. Division 16 Remove Existing Feedpoint EA 2

10. Division 16 Type B Street Light Pole EA 10

11. Division 16 Spare Pole EA 2

12. Division 16 Spare Luminaires EA 5

13. Division 16 Remove Existing Pole EA 18

14. Division 16 Relocate Existing Pole EA 1

TOTAL ELECTRICAL

BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE BID UNIT PRICE BID PRICE

Fetzer Electric, LLC

2501 Angus Dr

Edling Electric

PO Box 1456

Bismarck, ND 58502 Bismarck, ND 58504

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

$0.00 $0.00

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

NO BID NO BID NO BID NO BID

$0.00 $0.00

$3,100.00 $24,800.00 $3,300.00 $26,400.00

$550.00 $550.00 $550.00 $550.00

$800.00 $12,800.00 $550.00 $8,800.00

$4.20 $44,100.00 $3.50 $36,750.00

$7.10 $11,502.00 $8.00 $12,960.00

$7.10 $63,048.00 $9.25 $82,140.00

$925.00 $17,575.00 $1,000.00 $19,000.00

$2,200.00 $2,200.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

$250.00 $500.00 $800.00 $1,600.00

$2,800.00 $28,000.00 $2,950.00 $29,500.00

$1,550.00 $3,100.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

$400.00 $2,000.00 $350.00 $1,750.00

$700.00 $12,600.00 $800.00 $14,400.00

$1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

$224,275.00 $242,150.00



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   To present the bids for the Main Street signals, reallocation 
and Concrete Pavement Repair (CPR) project and to decide if we would concur with the 
DOT to move forward with the project or not.  

 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  We have been working with the DOT and KLJ on 
this particular project for a while now, since 2016. It started as a traffic signals 
replacement project only at that time. After the Urban Grant Program (UGP) became a 
funding option upon the Governor rolling out the Main Street Initiative, we applied for 
those funds based on our Downtown Subarea Study results. Also, after the original 
project scope, an add-on that came about was a CPR project to perform preventative 
maintenance on our concrete panels on Main Street all the way through city limits. In 
order to limit Main Street disruption and in an effort to take advantage of economies of 
scale, we worked with the DOT to roll all construction scope into one project.  
 
That Main Street project had its bid opening on April 17th. Unfortunately, the results 
were not good, especially as it relates to our new local share estimate. The low bid 
received was about 25% higher than estimated, and that estimate was higher than the 
estimate given last summer when budgeting for the project. The items that most 
excessively came in over estimate related to the curb bulb outs. Those are items that were 
covered under the UGP instead of the Urban Regional Program. We are using both 
programs on this project to fund it. The Urban Regional Program allows for the federal 
and state shares to move up if the bids are over estimate so that our match stays at 10% of 
project, however, the UGP has a fixed maximum of federal and state participation.  
 
All of the above compounds to a change in the local share estimate that was about $323K 
last summer to an estimated $1,501K after opening bids. We have asked the DOT about 
options such as cutting some of the UGP scope out of the project or perhaps all of the 
UGP scope out of the project. The DOT cannot allow that and instead stated that we 

MEETING DATE:   April 30, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 5, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Presentation of Bids for Main Street Project 

Bid No. 2 
 

 
 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Presentation of Bids for Main Street Project  
Page 2 of 2 
 
could rebid in the fall and decide if we want to leave the UGP scope out of that bid 
opening effort at that time.  
 
In looking through bids, it appears as though the contractors put a premium price on those 
items that are needed to accomplish the curb bulb-outs. Items such as concrete removal 
and new concrete to replace including the decorative concrete are a couple of specific 
items that stand out. Given the nature of those items, we can conclude that a premium has 
been put on working in our downtown environment and up against historic buildings.    
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1) NDDOT Request for Concurrence Letter 
2) NDDOT Low Bid Results and Funding Breakdown 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  If following our recommendation to reject, our fiscal impact at this 
time is minimal with the understanding between us and the DOT that we will plan to 
bring this project back to bid in the fall. If we do not go forward with the UGP portion of 
the project at that time, we will be expected to pay back all of that engineering which 
currently sits at about $100K.  
 
If not following the recommendation and the board awards, staff has not identified a 
funding source at this time to make up this shortfall.  
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Significant time to help develop project.  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Our agenda information has been forwarded as part of the full packet 
to the City Attorney for review.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Reject the low bid.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to reject the low bid by Diamond Surface, Inc.   
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

April 20, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Justin Froseth 
City Engineer 
205 2nd Ave. NW 
Mandan, ND 58554 
 

 
PROJECT: UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915, PCN 22282 – BUS 94, MAIN STREET FROM 
HEART RIVER BRIDGE TO TWIN CITY DRIVE 
 
 
Bids for the construction on the above noted project were taken at our bid opening of April 17, 2020.  
A copy of the Contract Detail Estimate is enclosed. 
 
The low bid for CPR, Grinding, Sidewalk, Signals, Signing, Marking, Bulb-outs, Decorative Lighting, 
and Planters was submitted by Diamond Surface, Inc. of Rogers, MN in the amount of 
$5,275,743.53 (base only).  According to the agreement with the City of Mandan, the City's share of 
the project is estimated to be $1,501,365.22.  Please see contract detail estimate for funding limits 
and breakdowns. 
 
If the City chooses to use Option 1, Site Furnishings, for $1,750.00 and/or Option 2, Lighting System 
B, for $111,250.00, they will be responsible for 100 percent of the costs of these items.  These costs 
are not included in the amounts above. 

 
Before we can award to the low bidder, we need the City of Mandan to concur, in writing, in the 
estimated amounts as soon as possible. 
 
Questions should be addressed to the Construction Services Division at (701)328-2566. 
 

 
PHILLIP MURDOFF, P.E. - CONSTRUCTION SERVICES ENGINEER 
 
80/pm/lp 
Enclosure 

 

~P9~ 
Department of Transportation 

NOR T H 

Dakota I Transportation 
Be Legendary.'" 

608 East Boulevard Avenue I Bismarck, ND 58505-0700 I dot.nd.gov 
TOLL FREE: l -855-637-6237 I FAX: (701 } 328-0310 TTY: 711 

VISION 
ZER9 



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/20/2020 Page 1 of 5
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED

North Dakota FEDERAL AID
UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915         Project Number:
                              

PCN:
6Job Number:
22282

English/Metric: ENGLISH

Bid Opening Date: 4/17/2020

Location: BUS 94, MANDAN - MAIN ST FROM HEART RIVER BRIDGE TO TWIN CITY DR

Contract with DIAMOND SURFACE INC   ROGERS, MN Signed Date:

County(s): MORTON   



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/20/2020 Page 2 of 5
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED

North Dakota FEDERAL AID
UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915         Project Number:
                              

PCN:
6Job Number:
22282

English/Metric: ENGLISH

Bid Opening Date: 4/17/2020

Spec Code Item Description AmountUnit PriceQuantity Unit

103 $2,750.00$12,500.000100 CONTRACT BOND 0.220 L SUM
202 $182,159.25$82.8750114 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE PAVEMENT 2,198.000 SY   
202 $22,158.11$22.9380130 REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER 966.000 LF   
202 $5,059.64$148.8130132 REMOVAL OF BITUMINOUS SURFACING 34.000 SY   
202 $1,600.00$50.000170 REMOVAL OF CULVERTS-ALL TYPES & SIZES 32.000 LF   
202 $1,500.00$1,500.000235 REMOVAL OF CATCH BASIN 1.000 EA   
302 $72,887.44$97.3130120 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CL 5 749.000 TON  
430 $2,500.00$250.000500 COMMERCIAL GRADE HOT MIX ASPHALT 10.000 TON  
550 $130,742.50$210.8750310 10IN NON REINF CONCRETE PVMT CL AE-DOWELED 620.000 SY   
702 $136,572.73$620,785.1270100 MOBILIZATION 0.220 L SUM
704 $1,975.00$2.501000 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 790.000 UNIT 
704 $2,250.00$250.001052 TYPE III BARRICADE 9.000 EA   
704 $5,250.00$250.001054 SIDEWALK BARRICADE 21.000 EA   
704 $22,818.75$18.751056 PEDESTRIAN CHANNELIZATION 1,217.000 LF   
704 $1,880.00$5.001500 OBLITERATION OF PAVEMENT MARKING 376.000 SF   
704 $7,500.00$1,250.002108 TEMPORARY CURB RAMP 6.000 EA   
714 $45,240.00$97.500210 PIPE CONC REINF 15IN CL III-STORM DRAIN 464.000 LF   
714 $19,293.75$18.759720 UNDERDRAIN PIPE PVC PERFORATED 4IN 1,029.000 LF   
722 $11,250.00$3,750.000100 MANHOLE 48IN 3.000 EA   
722 $5,625.00$5,625.000107 MANHOLE 54IN 1.000 EA   
722 $4,702.50$356.251100 MANHOLE RISER 48IN 13.200 LF   
722 $2,250.00$562.501106 MANHOLE RISER 54IN 4.000 LF   
722 $7,000.00$3,500.003495 MODIFY INLET 2.000 EA   
722 $61,750.00$4,750.003500 INLET-TYPE 1 13.000 EA   
722 $11,250.00$5,625.003700 INLET SPECIAL-TYPE 1 48IN 2.000 EA   
722 $3,565.00$178.256240 ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE 20.000 EA   
724 $7,000.00$3,500.000427 ADJUST HYDRANT 2.000 EA   
744 $700.00$43.750050 INSULATION BOARD 16.000 CF   
748 $79,104.38$76.8750140 CURB & GUTTER-TYPE I 1,029.000 LF   
748 $17,203.01$112.4380520 CURB-TYPE I 153.000 LF   
750 $78,508.13$307.8750030 PIGMENTED IMPRINTED CONCRETE 255.000 SY   
750 $143,220.75$179.250101 SIDEWALK CONCRETE REINF 799.000 SY   
750 $69,444.53$158.1880107 SIDEWALK - DECORATIVE 439.000 SY   
750 $9,375.00$62.502115 DETECTABLE WARNING PANELS 150.000 SF   
762 $5,628.75$1.8750420 SHORT TERM 4IN LINE-TYPE R 3,002.000 LF   
762 $4,915.00$5.000422 SHORT TERM 6IN LINE-TYPE R 983.000 LF   
762 $2,570.00$5.000424 SHORT TERM 8IN LINE-TYPE R 514.000 LF   
762 $2,400.00$25.000440 SHORT TERM MESSAGE-TYPE R 96.000 SF   
770 $97,500.00$97,500.000003 LIGHTING SYSTEM A 1.000 EA   
970 $19,518.75$2,168.750300 BENCH 9.000 EA   
970 $24,806.25$2,756.250320 TRASH RECEPTACLE 9.000 EA   
970 $46,218.75$2,718.750600 CAST IRON TREE GRATES 17.000 EA   
970 $24,937.50$1,781.252150 NORTHERN ACCLAIM HONEYLOCUST 14.000 EA   
970 $2,343.75$781.252203 GLADIATOR CRABAPPLE 3.000 EA   

RP 915.850 (4TH AVE) TO RP 916.139 (COLLINS AVE)
Roadway:

SIDEWALK, BULB-OUTS, DECORATIVE LIGHTING, PLANTERSType:

URBAN

YParticipating:



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/20/2020 Page 3 of 5
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED

North Dakota FEDERAL AID
UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915         Project Number:
                              

PCN:
6Job Number:
22282

English/Metric: ENGLISH

Bid Opening Date: 4/17/2020

Spec Code Item Description AmountUnit PriceQuantity Unit

990 $3,125.00$3,125.000215 SIDEWALK SNOW MELTING MAT 1.000 L SUM

$1,410,049.22Subtotal 

Eng and Contg $141,004.92

Total $1,551,054.14

MORTON              2.2340 Miles

Construction

Estimated Cost $1,551,054.14

FEDERAL FUNDS       $477,860.44LIMITEDUGP
STATE FUNDS         9.07% $53,554.85UGP
MANDAN CITY FUNDS   10.00% $1,019,638.85UGP

Length 2.2340 Miles



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/20/2020 Page 4 of 5
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED

North Dakota FEDERAL AID
UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915         Project Number:
                              

PCN:
6Job Number:
22282

English/Metric: ENGLISH

Bid Opening Date: 4/17/2020

Spec Code Item Description AmountUnit PriceQuantity Unit

103 $9,750.00$12,500.000100 CONTRACT BOND 0.780 L SUM
202 $10,413.85$22.9380130 REMOVAL OF CURB & GUTTER 454.000 LF   
570 $470,464.68$6.510210 PCC PAVEMENT GRINDING 72,268.000 SY   
570 $551,977.75$275.4380650 CONCRETE PAVEMENT REPAIR-FULL

DEPTH-DOWELED
2,004.000 SY   

570 $123,127.06$2.260963 TRANSVERSE PCC JOINT CLEANING & SEALING 54,481.000 LF   
570 $180,131.91$2.390965 LONGITUDINAL PCC JOINT CLEANING & SEALING 75,369.000 LF   
570 $5,130.00$7.500966 RANDOM PCC CRACK CLEANING & SEALING 684.000 LF   
570 $224,686.80$95.9381512 SPALL REPAIR-PARTIAL DEPTH 2,342.000 SF   
702 $484,212.40$620,785.1270100 MOBILIZATION 0.780 L SUM
704 $52,500.00$43.750100 FLAGGING 1,200.000 MHR  
704 $5,180.00$2.501000 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 2,072.000 UNIT 
704 $3,125.00$125.001050 TYPE I BARRICADE 25.000 EA   
704 $8,468.75$31.251060 DELINEATOR DRUMS 271.000 EA   
704 $2,040.00$15.001067 TUBULAR MARKERS 136.000 EA   
704 $1,456.25$29.1251081 VERTICAL PANELS-BACK TO BACK 50.000 EA   
704 $2,500.00$625.001087 SEQUENCING ARROW PANEL-TYPE C 4.000 EA   
708 $10,331.25$181.251540 INLET PROTECTION-SPECIAL 57.000 EA   
708 $1,425.00$25.001541 REMOVE INLET PROTECTION-SPECIAL 57.000 EA   
722 $418.81$418.8136160 ADJUST INLET 1.000 EA   
722 $53,062.50$3,537.506200 ADJUST MANHOLE 15.000 EA   
722 $891.25$178.256240 ADJUST UTILITY APPURTENANCE 5.000 EA   
748 $34,646.10$76.3130100 CURB & GUTTER 454.000 LF   
754 $22,326.00$30.000110 FLAT SHEET FOR SIGNS-TYPE XI REFL SHEETING 744.200 SF   
754 $690.00$30.000112 FLAT SHEET FOR SIGNS-TYPE IV REFL SHEETING 23.000 SF   
754 $15,262.50$18.750206 STEEL GALV POSTS-TELESCOPING PERFORATED

TUBE
814.000 LF   

754 $1,306.25$68.750592 RESET SIGN PANEL 19.000 EA   
762 $48,240.00$40.000122 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT

MK-MESSAGE(GROOVED)
1,206.000 SF   

762 $170,841.45$6.5631305 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 4IN
LINE-GROOVED

26,031.000 LF   

762 $27,450.00$10.001307 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 6IN
LINE-GROOVED

2,745.000 LF   

762 $53,157.50$13.751309 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 8IN
LINE-GROOVED

3,866.000 LF   

762 $59,981.25$43.751325 PREFORMED PATTERNED PVMT MK 24IN
LINE-GROOVED

1,371.000 LF   

772 $55,000.00$27,500.002160 FLASHING BEACON 2.000 EA   
772 $69,000.00$11,500.003125 REMOVE TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM 6.000 EA   
772 $139,000.00$139,000.009200 IT SYSTEM 1.000 EA   
772 $262,000.00$262,000.009811 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM - SITE 1 1.000 EA   
772 $216,250.00$216,250.009812 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM - SITE 2 1.000 EA   
772 $216,250.00$216,250.009813 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM - SITE 3 1.000 EA   
772 $273,000.00$273,000.009814 TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM - SITE 4 1.000 EA   

$3,865,694.31Subtotal 

RP 915.129 TO RP 917.363
Roadway:

CPR, GRINDING, SIDEWALK, SIGNALS, SIGNING, MARKINGType:

URBAN

YParticipating:



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION4/20/2020 Page 5 of 5
CONTRACT DETAIL ESTIMATE UPON WHICH PROJECT AGREEMENT IS TO BE BASED

North Dakota FEDERAL AID
UGP-NHU-1-094(202)915         Project Number:
                              

PCN:
6Job Number:
22282

English/Metric: ENGLISH

Bid Opening Date: 4/17/2020

Eng and Contg $386,569.43

Total $4,252,263.74

MORTON              2.2340 Miles

Construction

Estimated Cost $4,252,263.74

FEDERAL FUNDS       80.93% $3,441,357.05NHU
STATE FUNDS         9.07% $385,680.32NHU
MANDAN CITY FUNDS   10.00% $425,226.37NHU

Length 2.2340 Miles

Type:  SPECIAL ITEMS

Item Description Amount

$150,920.00PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
80.93%FEDERAL FUNDS       $122,139.56UGP
9.07%STATE FUNDS         $13,688.44UGP

10.00%MANDAN CITY FUNDS   $15,092.00UGP

Funding Splits:

$388,080.00PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
80.93%FEDERAL FUNDS       $314,073.14NHU
9.07%STATE FUNDS         $35,198.86NHU

10.00%MANDAN CITY FUNDS   $38,808.00NHU

Funding Splits:

$26,000.00ESTIMATED COST OF RIGHT OF WAY
80.93%FEDERAL FUNDS       $21,041.80NHU
9.07%STATE FUNDS         $2,358.20NHU

10.00%MANDAN CITY FUNDS   $2,600.00NHU

Funding Splits:

Summary for Project

Length 2.2340 Miles MORTON              2.2340 Miles

Estimated Total Construction Cost: $5,275,743.53

Estimated Total Eng and Contg: $527,574.35

Construction Special Items Total

Estimated Cost $5,803,317.88 $565,000.00 $6,368,317.88
$600,000.00$122,139.56$477,860.44UGP FEDERAL FUNDS       
$67,243.29$13,688.44$53,554.85UGP STATE FUNDS         

$1,034,730.85$15,092.00$1,019,638.85UGP MANDAN CITY FUNDS   
$3,776,471.99$335,114.94$3,441,357.05NHU FEDERAL FUNDS       

$423,237.38$37,557.06$385,680.32NHU STATE FUNDS         
$466,634.37$41,408.00$425,226.37NHU MANDAN CITY FUNDS   

NDDOT TO MAKE CONTRACTOR'S PAYMENTS.  UGP FEDERAL FUNDS FOR THIS PROJECT IS LIMITED TO $600,000.  UGP
STATE FUNDS IS LIMITED TO $75,000.  ANY COSTS OVER THESE LIMITED AMOUNTS WILL BE CITY RESPONSIBILITY.  NHU
FUNDING SPLITS WILL BE 80.93% FEDERAL, 9.07% STATE AND 10% CITY.









lpeterso
Highlight

lpeterso
Highlight

lpeterso
Highlight

lpeterso
Highlight



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the final plat of Longhorn 2nd 
Addition.   
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The applicants are seeking an approval for the final plat as shown in Exhibit 1.  This same 
property was brought before P&Z in February with a land use amendment, zone change, 
and preliminary plat, each of which was approved.  The final plat includes non-access 
lines along the entirety of 1806 N.  37th St. also has a non-access line except for two 
approaches to serve the proposed lots.   
 
The final plat also dedicates the necessary right-of-way for a planned arterial as included 
in the land use and transportation plan.   
 
Staff is recommending approval subject to some minor editions of the signature block to 
include both property owners whereas now only one is listed.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Final Plat 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  The staff report along with the final plat has been sent to Malcolm 
Brown, City Attorney along with the agenda packet for review.       
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Final Plat of Longhorn 2nd Addition   

Consent No. 1 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Longhorn 2nd Addition Final Plat   
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Planning and Zoning Commission recommended unanimous 
approval on the April 27, 2020 public hearing.     
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the final plat of Longhorn 2nd Addition as 
presented in Exhibit 1.  
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT 1

TOMAN ENGINEERING 
COMPANY 

501 1st Street NW, Mandan, ND 58554 
Phone:701-663-6483" Fax:701-663-0923 

LONGHORN 2ND ADDITION 

• 1--------

N 

! 

W •*• E 

I 
2·2'-2020 

LEGEND 

HORIZ. OATUM: NA083 
VERT. DATUM: NAV088 

e SET REBAR MONUMENT 

----- NON-ACCESS LINE 

~ 
CENTRAL DAKOTA HUMANE SOCIETY 
210437THST 
MANDAN, NO 58554 

BASIS OF BEARING: 
NORTH 80UND.4.RY LINE NE1/4 SEC. 9 
NORTH 89' 35'49" EAST 

~RINGS ANO DISTANCES MAY VARY FROM 
PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS OF RECORD DUE TO 
DIFFERENT METHODS OF FIELD MEASUREMENT. 

2. ND HWY 1806 CENTERLINE CURVE DATA PER 
HIGHWAY ROW MAP: 
6:34"52'RT 
D=2' -2500'SPIRALS 
SC•5'0' 
XC•14.54' 
YCK499.6' 
LC:500' 
TS=1150.6' 
L=1243.3' 

J . ~~~~~iR~L~Lb:~~= ~~~HJo~~~y .?:PLAT 
•· t~f40~~~ds5~~::~";:~~ ~e:!g~r. 

FOR JOINT-USE, AND TO THE BENEFIT OF LOTS 1 
AND 2 EQUALLY. 

5. TOTALLOTS: 20.82ACRES 
TOTAL ROW: 0.MACRES 
TOTALAREA:21.0&ACRES 

AUDITOR'S OFFICE, MORTON CO., NO. 
OELIQUENT TAXES ANO SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS OR INSTRUMENTS OF 
SPEClALASSESSMENTS, PAlDANO 
TRANSFER ACCEPTED. 

DAWN R. RHONE, COUNTY AUDITOR 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING ALL OF AUDITOR'S LOT "A" OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 9, 
AND PART OF LONGHORN 1ST ADDITION REPLAT (INCLUDING ENTZEL DRIVE) 
NW1/4 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 81 WEST OF THE 5TH 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, OF MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY OESCRIBEOAS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 9, T139N-R81W; THENCE 
SOUTH 00"35'02" EAST ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID SECTION 9 FOR 
33.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LONGHORN 1ST ADDITION REPLAT OF 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF 

~~~:l~~g~~HEi~: 1NS~~D~;~~~; ~~~~/~!EF~~~~~~~~~~~~T 
~::!~o~~ ~~ ~~~g~~ri~APi~~~~ :.!i~tt~~HEi~: 18s~~o~~-
REPLAT FOR 1486.69 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LONGHORN 1ST 
ADDITION REPLAT; THENCE SOUTH 89"30'1r WEST ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY 
LINE OF SAID LONGHORN 1ST ADDITION RE PLAT FOR 875.91 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LONGHORN 1ST ADDITION RE PLAT, SAID POINT 
ALSO BEING ON THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ND HIGHWAY 1806, SAID 
POINT ALSO BEGINNING ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS 
OF 2939.79 FEET: THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, ANO ALONG SAID 
EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE (THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS NORTH 20"06'15" 
WEST, 1055.81 FEET)ANARC LENGTH OF 1061 .56 FEET TO TO THE C.S. (CURVE TO 
SPIRAL) OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING ARAIOUS OF 2939.79 FEET; THENCE 
ALONG SAID SPIRAL CURVE.ANO CONTINUING ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF
WAY LINE (THE CHORD OF WHICH BEARS NORTH 33' 06'02" WEST, 348.70 FEET)A 
SPIRAL CURVE LENGTH OF 349.07 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 
AUDITOR'S LOT "A' OF THE NE1l4 OF SECTION 10, T139N-R81W: THENCE NORTH 89' 
49'51' EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID AUDITOR'S LOT "A" FOR 
434.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT OF LANO CONTAINING 2 1.08 
ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I.AN ORA L MARQUARDT, NORTH DAKOTA REGISTERED LANO SURVEYOR NO. 4623, 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED TO BE SURVEYED BY MY FORCES UNDER MY 
SUPERVISION THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON ANO I HAVE PREPARED THE 
ACCOMPANYING PlA'r. FURTHER. THAT DISTANCES INDICATED HEREON ARE IN FEET 
ANO HUNDREDTHS THEREOF, ANO BEARINGS ARE INDICATED IN QUADRANTS ANO 

~:~~E:~()~~1E:LJ~~igo~~~~i~~oi~ ~N~~~C)~~A;N5ciA~Er1~:. OOES 

ANDRA L. MARQUARDT, RLS 4623 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA) ~· COUNTY OF MORTON ) 

ON THIS _QAY OF ___ , 2020, THERE APPEARED BEFORE MEANDRAL. 

~~~~i:~~~~~ :ri~1g~~:=~~:':0°~~ ~t:i ~~:~~g~~:g ~E 
SAME AS HER OWN FREE ACT ANO DEED. 

HARVEY SCHNEIDER 
NOTARY PUBLIC, NORTH DAKOTA 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE QF QEDICATIQN 

we. THE UNDERSIGNED. BEING THE SOLE OWNERS OF THE LANO PLATTED 
HEREON. 00 HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF SAID PLAT, 
ANO 00 DEDICATE ALL THE STREETS,AU.EYS, PARKS.AND PUBLIC GROUNDS AS 
SHOWN HEREON, INCLUDING ALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES, WATERLINES, 
S IDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER SUCH STREETS, ALLEYS OR 
OTHER PUBLIC GROUNDS, WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN HEREON 
OR NOT, TO PUBLIC use FOREVER. WE ALSO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH 
THE LANDS FOR WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRICITY, TELEPHONE, OR OTHER 
PUBLIC UTILITY LINES OF SERVICES UNDER, ON OR OVER THESE CERTAIN STRIPS 
OF LANO DESIGNATE OAS "UTILITY EASEMENTS', 

OWNER 
CENTRAL DAKOTA HUMANE SOCIETY 

SUBSCRIBED ANO SWORN B~;;RE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, THIS_DA.Y OF 

Pl ANNING cmAMISSION APPROVAi 

==-::.-::.-::_-::_~~co~:Nv:AA~Y-P1J_BL_1c 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES·~--

THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MANDAN ON THIS-DAY OE ____ , 
2020, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, 
ORDINANCES OF SAID CITY OF MANDAN, AND REGULTIONS ADOPTED BY THE 

~~~~~=!:?iT~E~g;~~~~T;H~~~~~06o~1~;1;6~~~~s 
CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA.. 

APPROVAi OE ROAR• OE CITY COMMISSIONERS 

THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
HAS APPROVED THE SUBDMSION OF LANO SHOWN HEREON, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL STREETS,AU.EYS, AND PUBLIC WAYS SHOWN HEREON LYING 
W ITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL PARKS ANO PUBLIC GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON, 
FURTHERMORE, SAID BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS HAS APPROVED THE 
STREETS,AU.EYS, ANO OTHER PUBLIC WAYS AND GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON AS 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER STREET PLAN OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, THE 
FOREGOING ACTION BY THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF MANDAN, NORTH 
DAKOTA, HAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTIONTHIS_DAYOF _____ ,o,o, 

J IM NEUBAUER - TIM HELBLING • PRESIDENT OF 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS 

I, JUSTIN FROSETH, CITY ENGINEER FOR THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA. 
HEREBY APPROVES 'LONGHORN 2NOADDITION,' OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH OA.KOTA A.S SHOWN ON THE ANNEXED PLAT. 

JUSTINFROSETH,PE 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider approval of the minor plat of McKiver Addition.   
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
The applicant is seeking to combine two lots in two separate phases of Nicolas Addition.  
The rear of the property, Lot 23, Nicolas’ 4th takes access off of an alley and is heavily 
encumbered by easements, leaving only 34’ remaining for parking and a dwelling.  
Setbacks are indeterminate, as this property resides in a legacy district where the 
regulations are no longer in the code.  It appears only one (1) of the fifteen (15) lots on 
the southside of the alley have constructed a residence.  Most of these properties are tied 
by ownership/use to the adjacent property in Nicolas’ 2nd to the immediate south.   
 
Given the limited use of a small lot, its alleyway access, and conforming neighborhood 
character that this would create, staff is recommending approval of this minor plat subject 
to inclusion of a 10’ utility easement along the west side of the area of Lot 23, Block 2 
Nicolas 4th Addition OR providing the City with a copy of a document that shows that 
this easement has been vacated.    
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Minor Plat 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  The staff report along with the minor plat has been sent to Malcolm 
Brown, City Attorney along with the agenda packet for review.       
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Minor Plat of McKiver Addition   

Consent No. 2 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: McKiver Addition Minor Plat   
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending 
approval of this minor plat subject to inclusion of a 10’ utility easement along the west 
side of the area of Lot 23, Block 2 Nicolas 4th Addition OR providing the City with a 
copy of a document that shows that this easement has been vacated.    
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve the minor plat of McKiver Addition as 
presented in Exhibit 1 subject to inclusion of a 10’ utility easement along the west side of 
the area of Lot 23, Block 2 Nicolas 4th Addition OR providing the City with a copy of a 
document that shows that this easement has been vacated.  
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT 1

McKIVER ADDITION 
TO THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

ALL OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1, NICOLA 2ND ADDITION OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 35, AND ALL OF LOT 23, BLOCK 2, NICOLA'S 4TH 
ADDITION OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 35, T139N-R81W OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

1 _ _________ _ ____ - o-=='-------""-"'',,:·
0
,.,s_:.,;s"-· e;.... ______ _,,~FN)CAP:!202 ____ _ ________ 7 

NtCOU.'I 4TH ADOITIOli1 

22 " 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-------------------------------- ------------------------------- - '--------------------------------1 
I 

.c="rr-•ITT I 
~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -------------------------------- ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ----1 
I runuTYEASEMEl'IT I 
, -------------------------------- -------------------------------- ---- ------------------ -----------, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

G) 

1 
8651SqFt 
0.20Acrn 

NICOLA n 10 ADDmOl!l 

I ----------------i=~-----•~•~:~s:~·:~-w-------~~ ----------------
~cKIVER 
1018 11THST SE 
MANDAN, ND 5855-t 

~= 
WEST BOUNDARY LINE LOT7 
NORTH oo• 05' 25' EAST 

= 1. BEARINGS ANO DISTANCES MAY VAAY FROM 
PREVIOUS DOCUMENTS OF RECORD DUE TO 
DIFFERENT METHODS OF FIELD MEASUREMENT. 

2. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD 
WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN. 

TOMAN ENGINEERING 
COMPANY 

501 1st Street NW, Mandan, NO 58554 
Phone; 701-663-6483 • Fax; 701-663-0923 

11THSTSE 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

N 

' W•~• E 

I 

HORIZ. DATUM: NAD83 
VERT. DATUM: NAVD88 

LEGEND 

O FOUND REBAR MONUMENT 

• SET REBAR MONUMENT 

AUDITOR'S OFFICE, MORTON CO .. NO. 
DELIOUENT TAXES ANO SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS OR INSTRUMENTS OF 
SPECIALASSESSMENTS, PAID AND 
TRANSFER ACCEPTED. 

DAWN R. RHONE, COUNTY AUDITOR 

APPROVED BY COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE 
DAWN R. RHONE, AUDITOR 

PFSCBIPTION OE PBOPFBIY 

At.LOF LOT 7, BLOCK 1. NICOLA 2NOADDrTION OF THE NW1/4 OF THE SW1/;I OF OF 
SECTION 36,ANDAI.LOF LOT 23, BLOCI<; 2, NICOLA'S 4TH ADDITION OF THE SW1/4 
OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH. RANGE 81 WEST OF THE 5TH 
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, MORTON COUNTY. NORTH DAKOTA. 
SAID TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 8,651 SOFT (0.20ACRES), MORE OR LESS. 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

I, MARK R. ISAACS, NORTH DAKOTA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 9628, 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CAUSED TO BE SURVEYED BY MY FORCES UNDER 
MY SUPERVISION THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON ANO I HAVE PREPARED THE 
ACCOMPANYING PLAT; FURTHER, THAT DISTANCES INDICATED HEREON ARE IN 
FEET ANO HUNDREDTHS THEREOF,ANO BEARINGS ARE INDICATED IN QUADRANTS 
AND DEGREES. MINUTES. ANO SECONDS THEREOF; FURTHER. THAT SAID PLAT 
DOES TRULY SHOW THE SURVEY TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

MARK R. ISAACS, RLS 9628 

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA) ~· COUNTY OF MORTON ) 

ON THIS_DAYOF __ ~ 2020, THERE APPEARED BEFORE ME MARK R. 
ISAACS, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE 
ABOVE CERTIFICATE ANO OIOACl<NOWLEOGE TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE 
SAME AS HIS OWN FREE ACT ANO DEED. 

HARVEY SCHNEIDER 
NOTARY PUBLIC, NORTH DAKOTA 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE SOLE OWNERS OF THE LAND PLATTED 
HEREON. DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF SAID PLAT, 
AND DO DEDICATE ALL THE STREETS. ALLEYS, PARKS.AND PUBLIC GROUNDS AS 
SHOWN HEREON, INCLUDING ALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES, WATERLINES, 
SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER SUCH STREETS, ALLEYS OR 
OTHER PUBLIC GROUNDS, WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN HEREON 
OR NOT, TO PUBLIC use FOREVER. WE ALSO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH 
THE LANDS FOR WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRICITY. TELEPHONE. OR OTHER 

:;~~~~~~~~i~~ ~~~~:~::~: .. OR OVER THESE CERTAIN STRIPS 

STEVE McKIVER 

SUBSCRIBED AND s~g~~ BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, THIS_ DAY OF 

;;;",;;;'°~"~"-:,,.-,=,o-::,_,-"'ao~i?i~-'"_"_'c 

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS 

THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN. NORTH DAKOTA, 
HAS APPROVED THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND SHOWN HEREON, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, ANO PUBLIC WAYS SHOWN HEREON LYING 
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, HAS ACCEPTED THE 
DEDICATION OF ALL PARKS ANO PUBLIC GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON, 
FURTHERMORE, SAID BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS HAS APPROVED THE 
STREETS, ALLEYS, AND OTHER PUBLIC WAYS AND GROUNDS SHOWN HEREON AS 
AN AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER STREET PLAN OF THE CITY OF MANDAN, THE 
FOREGOING ACTION BY THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS OF MANDAN, NORTH 
DAKOTA. HAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION THIS_DAY OF ___ , 2020. 

JIM NEUBAUER• TIM HELBLING· PRESIDENT OF 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR THE BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS 

I, JUSTIN FROSETH. CITY ENGINEER FOR THE CITY OF MANDAN, NORTH DAKOTA 
HEREBY APPROVES "Md(IVER ADDITION," OF THE CITY OF MANDAN. MORTON 
COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA AS SHOWN ON THEANNEXEO Pl.AT. 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider reduction to the 2019 value of the properties at 
3022 Marina Road SE & 3018 Marina Road SE 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: These parcels are also known as parcels 
#65-4783110 with a legal description of Lot 12 Block 1 Shoreline Addition 
#65-4783100 with a legal description of Lot 11 Block 1 Shoreline Addition 
 
Reason for abatement: the 2019 assessments were calculated as 70% complete and they 
were only 60% complete on February 1, 2019. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Application for Abatement and copies of invoices 
 
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT:  All taxing entities = $991.60, City share = $237.32 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Reviewed by City Attorney 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  I recommend a motion to approve the 2019 abatements as 
presented for PM Koski Properties Inc. and adjust the 2019 value from $299,200 to 
$267,700 at 3022 Marina Road SE and adjust the 2019 value from $299,200 to $267,700 
at 3018 Marina Road SE. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: A motion to approve the abatements as presented for PM Koski 
Properties Inc. at 3022 Marina Road SE and 3018 Marina Road SE. 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 14, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Assessing Department 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Kimberly Markley 
PRESENTER: Kimberly Markley, City Assessor 
SUBJECT: Abatement applications from PM Koski Properties 

Inc. 

Consent No. 3i & 3ii  

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Application For AbalemeJ9 Refund Of Taxes 
Nert,, o.Jcota C~,y Code I 57•23--0' 

Coof)' or Monon Countv 

'l•m• PM Koski Ptopertii:s Inc. 

l\ddfl:D 3022 MARINA ROAD E 

LOT 12 BLOCK I HORELINE ADDITION 

l'n>p<f'l)'l.0.-.o. 

Ci\'/ of Mandan 

65-47831 l 0 

foll.I 1rwuod lloAI ••l~or~ ll"'PfM)' dlkrlbed 
abo•• ror rbf ,,., 20 l 9 I>: 

ol:111 In< lllld IIIU '"'" or Ill< P"'ptrt)' da<nbod 
•bow for rllr ,.,,, 2019 alould bt: 

80.000 Lond S 80.000 

l1nrm•onc,1u S 219.000 l1TIP1T1>ccr>mU I 1_7_, 7_00 ___ _ 

ro111 299.200 , 267.700 
fl\ I<) 

IN••~•• 11111 ••l.o• "'"'""'II) 11d j:IJ abo>t • dU< 10 Git "1~ 1,,,.... oh 

:J ~~"'"'""' p,"IN'I) ,ru, ond 11111 ,,.,.,. ..,.,-i., 1" •1,1n<ul1w,1 "°'"" d"IIIC<I m 'II o l ~ H-<1?•1' i 
3 • ll:codsoal •• """"'"''-' ll'<'lPffl\' • ,n, .,,4 Ml ,,Jue n-.1> tho mui<c, ••J• 
::l l,,.... 1n pn,pc,1)' Jafflpuon ..,,..,., II,< ,lc,.rip,1m., ~ 1:,u,n,iio• ~• 111 

J ~ , t>neluv1n1 IRll"O•a•IC,,I ...i 
.J 1 •·ampl••-· .... i"l'P«')' i.C14nlpl fi'orn 11 , u .... ~"'~ Hl\!'Y ,,1 ~pphi:an,,,, "' Pl"op,,m, r F., .. ,tplklfl 
..J ntl,011 le 00.CSWCl!I 

J l'ropc,,y1mpn,,c:ma11 .. "Jeo1r0)...CQl'<l1m.,.c,lb) ftrc nooo.1~ .,..~ .. nn1J1 er h« or , • •7-.!.l~J•~•• 
:J f.m'W '" nnon PitD>ai1 or tD,e,, !po m 1t<iu,,!y ~J 
:l Q ~ • quol1f1ttf(lt/i11C11 .. lcodt'nldllt .. Ll<('tO.Ul•IJlll1 I)\ Olall'e1eri11,,r-,.,.i, , l D c:,,l -ii-OIII " ,..,, , cov.," I 

II ,q,pl1cat1Qft 

J IU 

Tllc foilnwoP8 fl<U rcLll<>tO the mno \lll11c nrmc fdlibln~ C<imf!lel'rlll !"open) dtl<nbal lh<.••t t( e&n~WIIH"ll fof< 
QUCSIJ 1 •J 

01)1<:r lcn<plunJ 

f. Jl/n . , ..., ' hie 

l lt&s •h• pu,pcny b<ot offend fa, sale oo tho open m ,1,.el'/ ---,r-
y no 

lfra, how im1• ______ ___ __ _ 

""''"•""·• s~-----

o\Pi'tr,1,1\.411 W&i. 111.w°k' ti-. ..._~., 

The ,ppl,a,u•, .,.umOI• uf t11arl<<1 ,1111c nfrhc r,,opn!V ,n,ol•cd ,n ,h,. •Pl)licanon "S __ 

fll<- num,i..i l!ll'Cl.iJNnl pn,tl<JtJIYC ,atue of1h11 propa,v ll <>«,.mc t,;Qu"" ofll>< lol\OWIIIH <Ul\dlll<lflhl _ 

\ppl,c:u,1 a~ Ill PERCENTAGE COMPLETE BE CORRECTED fOR 2019. 

lh htma, Uu \ .ppl,ca,uio t \1\1,Q\r 10 .11, 1ns.puo,•111.,1 lti 11 ... ,-,e,,. cnbcd-po)p01l '1'fl ,.,, u1tu,.1utoJ • 
rr-r11 t.11111 1he ~"rt I u11deowN1 lhe ('n,~;111 ••U .. ..," •or ,c:a,,111.ablc ••llll'1w1.11•'1 i•t '""" o•~~hnio 

j •tt\'.)•,it on1k.1' lhc ,....,11111~ of._. l) I t ' t I' I 11,112 "'-t1UJ 1111+.,1..)n k~ • l"lw r\ 111,,lkfflr•I 
IPl•Hits lh•r lhU Al"JDII IIM1 h 141 fht ~ ul nh ~HI.II' l~M-C: mt tllfi•ft • Inti: iJ111 ~r'Wl'O..f I.I ll~ 

t • ,anur of l\-

1u11 
CJ• >OIi\ 

IIC 

11co, 1ffu.tll.l IV( ihc J'WP' n r mt m 11 
or:,111· r 11• ~, I 

G 



DAKOTA DRYWALL 
3535 GLOBAL DRIVE 
BISMARCK ND 58501 
PHON : (701 ) 223-7464 

FAX: (701 ) 223-7466 

DESCRIPTION 

~ ✓~ f. \ ,_. ,' f' /Yi . (: t \ C,, , . 

' L. \ p l. \: j f! \ ~ J;:_JE' I ·\ l 

CORNERS 0 so • BN 

ARCH • so • BN 

MAGIC CORNER 

EXPANSION 

SPECIALTY BEAD 

BASE ADAPTERS 

ACCESSORY PIECES 

DETAIL WORK 

MISCELLANEOUS 

A service charge of 11/2% per month (18% per annum) 
will be added to accounts not aid in 30 da s. p y 

INVOICE 
DATE 

JOB NAME 

JOB LOCATION 

r 
I 

SQ-FT/COUNT RATE AMOUNT 

·, I 
V , f) 1 ._G-i/U ,e ')c; a CJ l {_:0 

/ ) ' 

. 

OCMF • OTHER 

0 CMF 

~ Q 

ffiav.k oul 
c;c ... 19) 
../ -



11-15-19 

INVOICE 

TO: DIVERSITY H ME 

JOB: 3022 Marina Road 

WORK P RFORMED: 

HANGMAN DRYWALL 1N 

500 WE T RENO AV . 

BfSMAR K, ND 58504 

HUNGDRYWALLPR VJDEDO CIEUNG AND WALL . 

HEET U D 4x12: 

SHEET U ED 4 I/2xl2: 

T F OF HEETROCK: 10,950 

0 T TO HANG AT $0.27 PER QUARE FOOT: 

ADDITIONAL LABOR CO T: 

19 FOOT EILING: 

DRAFT TOP BETWEE JOI TS: 

$2,956.50 

250.00 

$l00.00 



Titan Plumbing, Inc. 
1404 Indu trial Dri nit F 
Bismarck 5850 L 
Phone: 701-250-8057 

f'ax: 701-250-8157 

Bill To 

Diversity I Jomes 
2101 46th Ave SE 

u11clll 
Mandan, ND 5~554 

Item Description 

f)cscnp11on of work bov~ ground work la 3[>2~ \,larm 

Service Fees or 1. 15% will apply to balances over 30 d ys 

Pay lo the order of; 
Titan Plumbing Inc. 

1404 lnduwial Dnve Unit F 
Bismarck, ND 5850 I 

,I 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

9/l 7f'2 19 10701 

Upon Receipt 

10/17/2019 

Qty Rate Amount 

-,505 64 5,505 64 

Total $5,505 64 

Payments/Credits $000 

Balance Due $ ,505 64 



913 SE 52nd St. • Bismarck, ND 58501 

www.tmelectricnd.com - Email: mitch@tmelectricnd.com 

QTY. DESCRIPTION 

Shoreline Twin Homes 

Rough-In billing for 3022 Marina Rd. SE. ! 

Extras: 

11 Tele/t.v. locations wired 5 bid= 6 extra 

8 Tele/t.v. boxes furnished 5 bid= 3 extra 

23 LED recess complete 14 bid= 9 extra 

4 LED step lights complete 0 bid = 4 extra 

3 P/F prewired 0 bid= 2 extra 

Gas unit heater wired 

Gas fireplace wired 

Floor outlet 

Invoice # 43201 

Date 9/25/2019 
Simplistic Homes 

Shoreline Twin Homes 

AMOUNl PRICE 

Building Bid: $ 42,900.00 

Per Unit Bid:$ 10,725.00 

75% Rough-In Billing: s 8,043.75 

$ 210.00 

$ 75.00 

$ 495.00 

$ 200.00 

$ 180.00 

$ 65.00 

$ 65.00 

N/C 
LED undercabinet kitchen tape light complete (quoted) $ 331.25 

Gas range outlet N/C 
Floor heat prewire $ 75.00 

Added 3-way switching for master bedroom lights N/C 
Switch and prewire for island toe kick tape light $ 75.00 

Electric water heater wired $ 85.00 
2 Pantry outlets and separate circuit $ 120.00 

Total Bill Due: $ 10,020.00 

A FINANCE CHARGE is computed at a periodic rate of 11/2% per month. Which Is an Annual Percentage Rate 

of 18%, on any previous balance not paid within 30 Days. Thank You 



Appllcatlon For AbatemeJ(?) Refund Of Taxes 
NoM O&!<ola Cenrury Cod• J 57-23-04 

,o~aty or Monon C ountv ""'PC"Y ,.o. o, 65-4 783 I 00 

'ia•• PM Koski Pr,incni Inc. Tmpao... •· 

/l<ld""' 3018 MARINA ROAD SE 

LOT 11 BLOCK I SHORELINE ADDITIO 

Total'"'" aQd IIIU val~., 11,t prop,ny d=rtDNI 
,.,., .. ror!My .. , 2019 I>: . 

Tomi ,,,,. """ f'IIU • ., •• or lbt J>""~"Y d<Kti~ 
tlrou fo, rt,,, .. , 20 I 9 ilio\lld .., , 

I 111d S 80.000 s 80.000 

Imp,.., cm"1(., i. 219.000 

s 299.200 

lmpr11«1PC!"' S 187,700 

s 267,700 

"' 
llr dlFr•-• ol l 3 I .500,00 

J \l(n<UltUl'II Pffll.'CttY rrut ond full •• , ... e,cct>b 11> 1gncw11.-.1 ..i ... dcho m ~ D (' r ~ }7.Q!•l l 

.::J ! Rts1da1111' «><nmm:,al p~·• •N< and full \Ohi< e,c:oe<ls ,11c nt..-kc, •aluc 
J Emit'" r,openy d<scnplm11. o,rcnoit •~ dd.mpm,n or ..,.,..,,wo« rh< '"' 
:J , "<1M~1~,n, 1mp,,,-onC111 , .... ....i 
:J ,~ npl1m.aru o, propcn,· 1~ t'l:cmp, frvm tllUIUC')fl ..\111ch • '09\ ul -\Df'IH,:ah'1ft Tr.- Propcm- ''" f.111:mtpuon 
:J O O,,,pllQIC .... , .. m,,u 
J 1 Propcrw 1mpn,,,mcm ..... d ..... ~ al, .. ~ ..... .,.., b) fut flooJ lomalk> , t .,.i,., NHll'II d11,1>1cr I.« ' 0 ~ 1 • 1 •7-!l..O.U I f 11 

:J 8 Eff"Of 1n noon~ Pl'\• 1G'\I ofl111,n 1a.,cs .::n,,o~I) r,.,,J 
.J ~ ~ Qllllllh .. to, •tomr:o.tu<J C"<edtl!" U '· I 4 '1-'l!.(JR I I"' l)l~olcJ \<tcnru ("rcdaJ .... 0 t f n-0.!-<111111 "'""" <"V) 

I~ p~ 
J 10 Jhc, <1pl UII 

Th< fnll.,,.,11~ I.a n:11101n 1J,c '"""'" ,atue,,flhc ,...,,11t,,ull orcrn1mcn,ol l"'OPffl" lksmbed oho•< for 1p,arllinlprupcm ,., Jll<IC!l) 10 
~~u:an•~ 

Pwcll0>¢ ~nc,, ur p,,'IK",. 

Tmn-. d, 

-~ '" """ \ 

\ 111/C'I alucc,hm I 

--'w•~--1 um.Jct.) to111hrl'tfn 1 

.I f"hc: -t.i.•Oln;.u,i atltll tt 1rm a .,t.1,uc- 111, pr,,pcrf\ ,n,+1h•«.:J. ,,, lhh J'1'rth;•m " 

nK QftrMIN illt"la!jtural P('OJuc11,(' ,aJut .,, 11111. P'upc,t\ ., t\C.:c»l\lt ~k u(th,c ,c.1111,~-10 •• 

1w11~1 , ~1,,11 PF.Rn: , rAGl-: CO IPLETE BE CORRECTED FOR 2019. 

U~ '111n1J rn,111i .. ,,rittCJU1m I u.-1U:111 u, iUt rn~pa.:u ,. u •••~ ll.l~nc,.&c-w.:nhcdtlf ~ 'fl'\ .,., l•Jttion;nJ u~ ,tncot ,iih.1al 1('4"thc J'4U'J •"< n•'m,. rn~ 1 
l'J)rattAI nl fht t'f'Jl)C"n\i t 11Jo · 1a,MJ the , 1fthuj ..,.\ti llJ\.t 11)(" rc:a!•Ofllt'llc ,1,f1t£t+r"1 •• lht •n~·c.vn ~ ~ 0, r· ~ illi 7' ,!'l .. l')S t 

0 



. 1111.1111 ... 

111==1 . ,5 INVOICE 

DRYWALL 
137 Irvine Loop Apt 3306 701.471.9708 Oscar 
Bismarck, ND 58504 701.989.4037 Fabian Jr. 

. . 
To D vers 

Terms 

Date g - 0 - / Cj' 
Job Name 

l-/ 12.. I z~ 2(12. 5 -f' 

If og o.z 

1593 

Job No. 

:1( Z GG5. 1 l 



Invoice # 42955 

913 SE 52nd St. • Bismarck, ND 58501 

www.tmelectricnd.com - Email: mitch@tmelectricnd.com 

QTY. DESCRIPTION 

Shoreline Twin Homes 

Date 

Rough-In billing for 3018 Marina Rd . SE. (roughed-in 6/6/19) 

Building Bid: $ 42,900.00 

Per Unit Bid:$ 10,725.00 

75% Rough-In Billing: 

Extras: 

11 Tele/t.v. locations wired 5 bid= 6 extra 

8 Tele/t.v. boxes furnished 5 bid= 3 extra 

23 LED recess complete 14 bid = 9 extra 

4 LED step lights complete 0 bid = 4 extra 

2 P/F prewired O bid= 2 extra 

Gas unit heater wired 

Gas fireplace wired 

Floor outlet 

LED undercablnet kitchen tape light complete (quoted) 

Gas range outlet 

Floor heat prewire 

Added 3-way switching for master bedroom lights 

Total Bill Due: 

8/9/20~ 

Simplistic Homes 

Shoreline Twin Homes 

AMOUNl PRICE 

s 8,043.75 

$ 210.00 

$ 75.00 

$ 495.00 

$ 200.00 

s 120.00 

s 65.00 

$ 65.00 

N/C 
$ 331.25 

N/C 
$ 75.00 

N/C 

s 9,680.00 

A FINANCE CHARGE is computed at a periodic rate of 11/2% per month. Which is an Annual Percentage Rate 

of 18%, on any previous balance not paid within 30 Days. Thank You 



DAKOTA DRYWALL 
3535 GLOBAL DRIVE 
BISMARCK, ND 58501 
PHONE: (701) 223-7464 

FAX: (701) 223-7466 

DESCRIPTION 

INVOICE 

JOB NAME 

JOB LOCATION 

, 
' 

SQ FT/COUNT 

\oOP ~ -r € x + v. r e - /I ct,0i - '-APoera Go rt.I v., (' 
L l \ 

., 

--(: v e, s - or 

CORNERS ~SQ • BN • CMF • OTHER 

ARCH • so • BN O CMF 

MAGIC CORNER 

EXPANSION 

SPECIALTY BEAD 

BASE ADAPTERS 

ACCESSORY PIECES 

DETAIL WORK 

MISCELLANEOUS 

A service charge of, 1/2% per month (18% per annum) ma~{Q oul wlll be added to accounts not paid in 30 days. 

RA:TE AMOUNT 

'>~111~~ 

~ 

'~l)lfll -



Partially Completed Residential Property Worksheet 

Name ---t-~_/_1_r--~y_.l_. _________ =---~ Date 8- - /}tJfC'i 
Address :a; u~ ± 3:J I<[ Ma II t't\ T?cl Inspector ______ _ 

Parcel# _t6--=----~l_7....:;.5'"....:a3=::...&.LIJ..__QL...-__________________ _ 

&5 - L/7?'3/CX) 
% Total 

FOUNDATION (footinQs. foundation, excavation & backfill ) 15% 

BASEMENT FLOOR 5% 

BASEMENT STAIRS 1% 

FLOOR (Joist & deck) 7% 

FLOOR COVERING 5% 

EXTERIOR WALLS (studs, sheathinA & build ing wrap) 6% 

SIDING 3% 

WALL INSULATION 1% 

WINDOWS & DOORS 9% 

ROOF (trusses, deck, & shinoles) 9% 

ROOF INSULATION 1.5% 

INTERIOR STUDDING 2% 

INTERIOR DRYWALL (untaped) 5.5% 

DRYWALL FINISHING (oaint. trim & interior doors) 8% 

ROUGH PLUMBING 3% 

PLUMBING FIXTURES 4% 

ROUGH ELECTRICAL 3% 

ELECTRICAL FIXTURES 3% 

HEATING INSTALLED 4% 

KITCHEN & BATHROOM CABINETS 5% 

Total Percent Completed ...... .......... 

Comments: 

7-81 

N.o + 
Complete 

d 

X 

i---
4~g: 

X 
X 

><. 
A 
X 

A 
(p/ '"lu 

Date 

, ~o,,.," '~ o ,-t, 
I 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018} 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

full , Legal Name of Gaming Organization G"lb rt S F p t #40 A · L · M d 
1 e . urness os - mencan egIon an an 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location The Paddle Trap 

Street City 
2500 Pirates Loop Mandan 

ZIP Code County 
58554 Morton 

Beginn ing Date(s) Authorized 511120 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130120 Number of twenty-one 
1 tables if zero, enter ''O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted .£fill. played at the s te (required) Games will be conducted in bar & patio area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) If known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restrlcted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- -Bingo .--- - Club Special Sports Pools 
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo -- - Tip Board ~ Twenty-One 

~ Raffles Seal Board Jf Poker -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board - - Paddlewheels with Tickets 

~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device -- Paddlewheel Table 
.15._ ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Sfgnature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2, City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 4



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTIO 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

,------------------------------------------------- - -
Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name 

River Partners, Inc. The Paddle Trap 
Site Address City State Zip Code ____ _ 

i---2_5_0_0_P_ir_a_te_s_l_o_.o..__ ________ ......_M __ a_n __ d __ a __ n_--.. ____ .._N __ D.;;___ 58554 
Organization (Lessee) 

Gilbert S. Fu mess Post #40 - American Le ion Mandan 
Rental Perlod 

5/1/2020 

1 ls Bingo going to be conducted at th1s site? 

1a. If "Yes" 10 number 1 above. Is B!ngo the primary game conducted? 
1f "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 ls Twenty-One conducted at th·s site? 

Number of Tables witl wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables with wagers over $5 

3, Is Paddlewheets conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

1 

X Rent per Table $ ------
X Rent per Table $ ____ 30,..0..,. ...... 0 __ 0_ 

X Rent per Table S 

to 6/30/2020 

~ No 

• No 

• Yes 

0 Yes 

D No @ Yes 

4. s Pull Tabs involving either a Jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? O No @ Yes 

Please check: 0 Jar Bar !RI Standard Dispensing Device 

0 Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices ___ 3_ 

Site Phone N1Jmllt.! 

Cl!) 20l-34l..: 
Co.in y 

Morton 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

1--------------------- ------------------------1--------
Total Monthly Rent $ 925 u 

5. lfthe only gaming activity to be conducted at this site is a raffle ctrawlng, please check here • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that wilt t>e ieas1ng the stte to conCIUCI games of c11ancu 

Ttie LESSOR agrees that no game wl!I be directly operated as pan of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that I le (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members (management), (managemen' 1 sp:>us • , 
employee of the lessor who Is in a pos1tion to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any or the organization's siles and. except ,or o 1 

board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may 1edeein a w in 11ng 1"1 ta 
prize board cash prize, and award a pnze board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell ra e tickets or spons pool chances c,. a I 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not. direc !y or indirectly conduct games at the site as an enip1ovee of 
the lessee on the same day the employee Is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull labs or prtze boards. or bolh , ,nvotv,ng a dispensing device the . sso 
agrees to repay the enttre loah Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the ite. 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere wllh or attempt to influence the lessee's selection ol games, determrnatton of prizes, ,nc!ud;ng a bmgo ackpot o, r 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash or thi: lessee 

The LESSOR agrees any advertlslng by the lessor that Includes charitable gaming mus include the chantable gaming o•gani£ ~tt0n' neme 

Al the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically termmated If the lessee's gaming license 1s suspent.eCI. s,lr 
for more than fourteen days or revoked . 

l1lle 

Otv,,-v'" 
Dale 

t' -
Date , / 

4 , -z-2,, ~ -
lov .r 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization M d B b II Cl b I an an ase a u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Powerhouse/501 

Street City ZIP Code County 
501 Burlington Street SE Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date{s) Authorized 711120 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
2 tables if zero, enter "0": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted~ played at the site (required) Games will be conducted In bar area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or monll'l(s) of event(s) If known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (If restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check ail applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- -Bingo -- Club Special Sports Pools - -- ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board ~ Twenty-One -K Raffles Seal Board ,c Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punch board Calcuttas - -K Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with nckets - -lf Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 

1f ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device 
..._ 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position ol person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5i



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use c111Jy\ 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Pl\one Number 

J & C Investments, Inc. Powerhouse/SO 1 (701) 663-3020 
Sile Address I City State I Zip Code County 

501 Burlington Street Se Mandan ND 58554 Mort.on 
Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 
Monthly Rent Amount 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted al this site? ~ No • Yes 
ta lf "Yes" to number 1 above. ls Bingo the primary game conducted'? 

If "Yes,'' enter the monthly rent amount lo be paid, Then answer questions 2 • 7 but do not • No • Ye& $ enter any rent amounts. -2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X ~ Yes Rent per Table $ 0 Mo $ 

Number or Tables wllh wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables wilh wagers over $5 2 X Rem per Table $ 30Q.OO $ 600 uo 
3. Is PaddlewheeJs conducted at this site? X Rent per Table S IRl • Yes $ 0 

Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull labs Involving either a jar bar, standard, or eleclronlc dispensing device conducted at thls site? • No IRJ Yes 
$ 325.00 

Ptease check: [!] Jar Bar ~ Standard Dispensing Device 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --~----------·---- -~ 

IE! Electronic Dispensing Device Numher of Electronic Devices 4 $ 400 00 

Total Monthly Rent $ 1 32 u 

5. If tile only gaming activtly to be conducted at this sl!e (s a raffle drawing, please chock here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENT Al. AGREEMENT rs between the Owner (LES~OR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing Ille site lo conduct games of Chance 

The LESSOR agreas I hat no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's busniess. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members. (management), (management's) spouse or ,HI 

employee of the lessor who ls In a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games al any of the organrzalion's sites and, exce!)t for officers and 
l>uard of directors members who did not approve the lease. may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull lab p~y /J 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise pnze involving a dispensing device ,and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances nn a bomo " 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees lhal the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, direclly or indirectly, conduct games al tha site as ari emnloyr. -· c,I 
!ha lessee on the same day !he employee is wort.in!] in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a 1emporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize boards, or boU1. involving a dispensing dev11:e the Lessor 
agroes to repay the entire loan lmmedlntcly when the lcissee discontinues using the device al the silo. 

The LESSOR agrees not lo Interfere with or attempt to Influence the lessee's selection of games, determination of prizes including a 1>Ingo fllckpot p11;:-: 11, 

clisbursement of net proceeds 

I ne LESSOR agrees not to loan money lo, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for lhe less111~. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor tho! includes charitable gaming must include lhe charitable gaming organIzatIon·s nam 

Al the LESSOR"S optlon. th!l lessee agrees that th[s rental agreement may be automatically terminated if ttie lessae's gaming license is suspended at I ,s ::1te 
fur more than fourteen days or revoked. 

l S.ignature of Lessor 11\le Date 

1 .!liQ.ua,wrc..ol ..Les; o TI~e 

[L.:_...=::~~~~~~~--__,;....__J_:_.fll~~=------G~ro~vF:~rJ ~~ 
Date 

l 
I 

I 
I 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G -____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 {02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization M d B b JI Cl b I an an ase a u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Broken Oar 

Slreel City 
4 724 Pintail Loop Mandan 

ZIP Code County 
58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 711120 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of lwenty-one 
1 tables if zero. enter "O'': 

Speclflc location where games of chance will be 
conducted ifil! played at the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker actiVity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) If known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (lf restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (requ red) 
- -Bingo Club Special 

,--- Sports Pools 
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - -- - Tip Board if Twenty-One 
Raffles Seal Board ~ Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board - Paddlewheels with Tickets 

~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device 
,-

,.._ Paddlewt,eel Table 

1f ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3, Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5ii



Site Owner (Lessor) 

B & B, Inc. 
Srte Address 

4724 Pintail Loo 
Organization {Lessee) 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 
SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

City 

Mandan 

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc 

1 . Is Bingo going to be conducted al this site? 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo !he primary game conducted? 

Rental Perfod 

7/1/2020 

Site ame 

Broken Oar 
State 

ND 
Zip Code 

58554 

to 6/30/2021 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 • 7 but co not 

~ No 

• No 

D Yes 

D Yes 
enter any rent amounts. 

Site Phone Number 

701 667-2'159 
Counly 

Morto,, 

MonU1ly Rent Amount 

$ 

1-------------------------------------------. ---- --· --
2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Nurnbe1 of Tables with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? 

Number of Tables 

1 

X Rent per Table $ ----- 0 No ~ Yes 

X Rent per Table $ ___ 3=0:.=0=.0=0~ 

X Rent per Table S IRJ No O Yes 

4. ts Pull Tabs involving either a Jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at thls site? D No !RI Yes 

Please check: 0 Jar Bar [!] Standard Dlspenslng Device 

0 Electronic Oisper1slng Device Number of Electronic Devices ___ 4_ 

Total Monthly Rent 

5 . If the only gaming activity to be conducted al this si1e is a raffle drawing, please check here. D 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

$ ,__ _____ --
$ 300.00 

$ 

$ 325.00 

400.00 

$ 1,02!1 (JU 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that will be leasing the site to conduct games o• chance 

17he LESSOR agrees that no game will be dlreotly operated as p.irl of the lessor's business. 

the LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (fessor's) common household members. (management), (managemenl's) spouse or an 
employee of the lessor who is in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites al'ld, e)(cept for officers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning PUil lab pay a 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize 1nvolvlng a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or' temporary or permanent employee wm not, directly or tndlrectly, conduct games at the site as an employee or 
lhe lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

Jf the LESSEE provides the Lessor With a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize ,boards, or both, involving a dispensing device, •he Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee dlscontlnues using the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to Influence the lessee's selecuon of games, determination of prizes, incluoing a brngo jacKpot pri,e , • 
d sbursement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money lo, provide gaming equipment lo, or count drop box c-ash for the lessee. 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must Include the charitable gaming organization's name 

At the LESSOR'S oplfon, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license IS su.pended at this site 
for more than fourteen days or revoked. 

Title 

· I i -iUa :;> 
(ov11rl 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization M d B b II Cl b l an an ase a u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location The Drink 

Street City ZIP Code County 
4007 Southbay Drive SE Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beg nnlng Dale(s) Authorized 711120 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
2 tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted.Md played al the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker actrvity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if 1<.nown 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gamihg operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- - -- Bingo Club SpeciaJ Sports Pools -ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo -- - lip Board ~ Twenty-One 
Raffles Seal Board ~ Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas - -lf Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - -1f Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table - ..__ 

~ ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of ci ty/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5iii



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office l.Jse Only) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2018) 

Sile Owner (lessor) Sita Name Site Phone Number 

Lakewood Bar & Grill, Lfc The Drink (701) 224-8063 
Site Address I City State lZlpCode County 

4007 Southbav Drive Se Mandan ND 58554 Mortor. 
Organization (Lessee} I Rental Period 
Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 

Monthly Rent AmounI 

-------
1. fs Bingo going to be conducted at this site? ~ No • Yes 

1a. If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 
If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid. Then answer questions 2 • 7 but do not • No • Yes $ enter any rent amounts. --2 ls Twenty-One conducted at this site? 

X IEJ Yes Rent per Table $ O No $ 
Number of Tables with wagers up to S5 -
Number of Tables with wagers over $5 2 X Rent per Table $ 300.Q0 $ 600 00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table S ~ No • $ 
Number of Tables 

Yes 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this site? • No [Rl Yes 
$ 325.00 

Please check: ~ Jar Bar 00 Standard Dispensing Device 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-----~-- --4 ---- -

!Kl Eleetronlc Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 7 s 600 00 

Total Monthly Rent $ l ,!>25 00 

5 If the only gaming acllvlty to be conducted at this site is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that wlll be leasing the site to conduct games of cha11ce . 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), (management's) spouse. or an 
employee of the lessor who is In a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites and, except for c;ff'lcers and 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a wu,n,ng pull tal'l pay a 
prTze board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize Involving a dispensrng device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances un a boa""I o 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or Indirectly, conduct games at the site as an ~mploy-e f 
the lessee on the same day the employee Is working in the area of the bar Where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize ooards, or both. Involving a dispensing device. the Lessm 
agrees to repay the entire loan immediately when the lessee discontinues uslng the device at the site. 

The LESSOR agrees not to lntelfere with or attempt to Influence the lessee's selection of games, detern1111atlon of prizes, including a bingo Jackpot pnze or 
dlsbu1sement of net proceeds. 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gamrng equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must Include the charitable gaming organization's 11ama 

At the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated ir the lessee's gaming license rs suspended a tn1s site 
for more than fourteen days \evoked 

\ 

Sl~nature 0ssor~~~ 
Tille 4,, .... ,tl _,; 

Oat 

Lr°i? ~,,r.r ' r I 
y I 

Signature of l e~s~ - Tille Date 

~ - - ~, f,'r, s ,'tt--'1!'1 - ·1/ ) :: ' ., ·r - , _..,,. ,. 

I 

,,,. 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full, Legal Name or Gam\ng Organization M d B b II Cl b I an an ase a u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only} 

he above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Last Call Bar 

Street City ZIP Code County 
118 W. Main Street Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authoriz.ed 711120 Ending Dale(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
1 tables if zero, enler"0". 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conductedMQ played at the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide dale(s) or month(s) or event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only} 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site {required) 
- - ,-- Bingo Club Special Sports Pools 

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - -- - Tip Board JS. Twenty-One 
Raffles Seal Board ~ Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punchboard Calcuttas ,._ -~ Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels With Tickets - -JS. Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Oevrce Paddlewheel Table --- ---Jf ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Dev ce 

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and officral posl!ion of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave , Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5iv



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

Llcense Number (Office Use Onfy) 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 0B-2019) 

Site Owner (lessor) Site Name Sito Phone Numbe 

Last Call Bar, Inc. Last Call Bar (701) 663-9211 
Site Address I City State ] Zip Code County 

118 W Main Street Mandan ND 58554 Morton -Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 
MMH,1, •11tA1t1 uni 

1 rs Bingo going to be conducted at tllls site? ~ No • Yes 
1a If "Yes'' lo number 1 above, Is Bingo the primary game conducted? 

If ''Yes," enter !he monthly rent amount to be paid Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do not • No D Yes $ enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X u ~ Yes Rent per Taole $ No ~ 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number or Tables w,th wagers over SS 1 X Rent per Table S 300.00 300 00 ~ 

3. ts Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ ~ No • Yes $ 
Number of Tables --

4 Is Pull Tabs ln1Jolvlng either a jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing de11lce conducted at this site? C No ~ Yes 
$ 325 00 

Please check. [BJ Jar Bar !EI Standard Dispenslng De111ce 
--------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------1--------- - - -- -- -

• Electronic 01spenshig Device Number of Electroo1c Devices $ 

Total Monthly Rent s 625 oa 

5. lf the only gaming activity lo be conducted at this site Is a raffle drawing, please check here • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that WIii be ,easing the site to conduct games or chance 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management), lmanagemenrs) spouse a, I 

employee of the lessor who ls in a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organ1za1ton's sites and . BJ(c.epr 0, o rice ~ a, 1 

board of directors members who did nol approve the lease, may not play games al that site. However a bar employee may redeem a winning pull tab, I'll' 
prize board c;ash prize, and award a pnze board merchandise pnze involving a dispensing dev1c.e and seH raffle tickets or spor s poo1 chances or, board o 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on can or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or indirectly, conduct games at tt1e site as a11 em !o~•ee ut 
the lessee on lhe same day the employee ls working in the area or the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed. 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeem ng pull tabs or pnze boards, or both , mvolving a dispensrng devrO:!, the Lessor 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the slte, 

The LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's selection of games, determinatlon of pnzes, lncfudlng a b ngo jacKpot pri1e, 01 

disbursement of net proceeds, 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee 

The LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must Include tho charitable gaming organil.illon's name 

At lhe LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated If the lessee·s gaming llcense 1s suspentJerJ at Olis s11e 
ror more than fourteen days or revoked 

~ 

Signature of Lesso~ lille Oare 

. Ii~/ ,~ ' • I 

·~~~s~ -- _, Tille 

f1~51c////6 
Date - l-~'-Zt72~ - f I • - Cover\ 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full , Legal Name of Gaming Organization M d B b II Cl b I an an ase a u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by lhe 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Locatlon Silver Dollar Bar 

Street 
200 E. Main Street 

City 
Mandan 

ZIP Code County 
58554 Morton 

Beginning Dale{s) .Authorlzed 711120 Ending Date(s) Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
1 tables if zero, enter •o•·: 

Specific local/on where games of chance will be 
conductedfil!.9 played at the si te (required) Games will be conducted in bar area, excluding lhe restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide dale(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 

- -Bingo -- Club Special Sports Pools 
ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo 

~ -- - Tip Board lf. Twenty-One 
Raffles Seal Board lf. Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punch board Calcuttas - -1f. PultTab Jar - Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets 

Jf Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispens ng Device --- Paddlewheel Table 

K ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organiza1ion. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 5v



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERA 
LICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Jse Ol!ljJ 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

-Site Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Number 

Silver Dollar Bar, Lie Sliver Dollar Bar (701) 663-!>246 
S!teAddress I Clly State lZip Code County 

200 E. Main Street Mandan ND 58554 Mon~ --Organization (Lessee) I Rental Period 

Mandan Baseball Club, Inc. 7/1/2020 to 6/30/2021 
Mor; ll,; fLn! I I 

1 Is Bingo going to be conducted at !his site? [R] No • Yes 
1a If "Yes" to number 1 above, is Bingo the primary garne conducted? 

If "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be paid Then answer questions 2 • 7 but tic not • No • Yes $ 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted at this site? 
X • NO ~ Yes Rent per Table $ $ 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tables wlth wagers over S5 1 X Rent per Table $ 30Q.0Q $ 300.00 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table $ IR1 No • $ Yes 
Number of Tables 

4. Is Pull Tabs involving either a Jar bar, standard. or electronic dispensing device conducted at lnis site? D No 00 Yes 
$ 3?.5 00 

Please check: 0 Jar Bar 0 Standard Dispensing Device 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ·------- ----- -
0 Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 5 $ 500 0 

Total Monthly Rent $ 1 125 or 

5 , If the only gaming aclivlly lo be conducted at this site Is a raffle drawing, please check here. • 
TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

Thrs RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that w II be leaslng the site to conduct games of eh,:ince 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated as part or the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees that the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse, (lessor's) common household members, (management). (management's\ spov;e or :i1 

employee of the lessor who is In a position to approve or deny a lease may not conduct games at any of the organization's sites antJ, except for officer ·•rw 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease, may not play games at that site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning p,,11 l.ll -,1 0 

prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize Involving a dlspenslng device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool c.ham,"fls •~r- a uo ,11 on 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that \he lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee wilt not, directly or Indirectly, conduct games at the site as ;, 11 employee 11r 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed 

II the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan or funds for redeemrng pull tabs or prize boards, or both, Involving a dispensing devtc.c the 
agrees to repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

ess or 

The LESSOR agrees nol lo Interfere with or allempt to Influence u,e lessee's selecl1on of games, determination of prizes. Including a bingo jacxpol p11ze or 

disbursement of net proceeds 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee 

The LESSOR agrees any advenising by the lessor that Includes charitable gaming must rnchJde the charitable garning 019anizalton's ,amo 

Al the LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the ressee·s gaming license Is suspended at II ,s !ill 

for more than ourteen days or-~ ed. 

I 
I 

I 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G -____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (0212018) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Organization N s I c· . Cl b I ew a em 1v1c u , nc. 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Location Bennigan's Mandan 

Street City ZIP Code County 
1506 27th Street NW Mandan 58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 711120 Ending Oate(s) Authorlzed 6130121 Number of twenty-one a tables if zero, enter "O"; 

Speclfic location where games of chance will be 
conducted ifil! played at the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar & restaurant area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
,-. ,-. -Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - - -- ELECTRONIC Quick. Shot Bingo Tip Board Twenty-One - -Raffles Seal Board Poker - - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punch board Calcuttas - -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - - -~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device - Prize Board Dispensing Device Paddlewheel Table 

~ ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device -
APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Officlal Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County•Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files . 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 6



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERA 
LICENSING SECTION 

License NuMber (Office ;Jse 0'11Yt 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

Site Name 

, Lie Benni an's Mandan 
Site Address C!ty 

Mandan 
Slate Zip Code 

1506 27th Street Nw ND 58554 
Organization (Lessee) 

1 ew Salem Civic Club, Inc. 
Rental Period 

7/1/2020 

1 1, Is Bingo going to be conducted al lhls site? 

I 1 a. ti "Yes'· lo number 1 above, is Bingo the primary game conducted? 
If "Yes," enter the monthty rent a mo uni to be paid Then answer questions 2 - 7 but do I\Ol 
enter any rent amounts. 

2 Is Twenty-One conducted al this site? 

Number of Tables with wagers up to $5 

Number of Tatlles with wagers over $5 

3. Is Paddlewheels conducted at this sile? 

I N1Jmber of Tables 

X Rent per Table $ ------
X Rent per Table$ ____ _ 

X Rent per Table S 

4. Is Pull Tabs Involving either a Jar bar, slandard, or electronic dispensing device conducted at this sile? 

Please check: 
I D Jar Bar IR] Standard Dispensing Device 

[RI Electronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 2 

Total Monthly Rent 

15. If tne only gaming activity to be conducted al this si!e is a raffle drawing, please check here. 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

to 6/30/2021 

IR} No • Vt::s 

• No • Yes 

~ No D 'fes 

(RI No D Yes 

0 No ~ Yes 

• 

Sits Pt-one r,:umber 

(/01 391 2175 
County 

Morton 

Monthly Rent Amount 

s 

$ 

$ 400.00 

200 

$ fiOO 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT Is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organizal on (LESSEE) that WIii be leasing the site to conduct games ot chart,;,; 

The LESSOR agrees that no game wHI be directly operated as part of the lessor's business. 

fhe LESSOR agrees that U,e (lessor) , (lessor's) spouse. (lessor's) common household members. (management), (management'~) spouse or an 
Etmployee of the lessor who Is 1n a posrllon to approve or deny a !ease may not conduct games at any of the organtzation's snes and. e1<cepl for officer~ ;inrl 
board of directors members who did not approve the lease. ma,y not play games al lhat site. However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pull lab i,av a 
~rize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize invoMng a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances or, a ,card on 
qehalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees Iha! the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not. directly 01 lndireclly. conduct games at the si1e as an empioy.,.s- .;;I 

t~e lessee on the same day the employee Is working In the area or the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed 

II tne LESSEE provides the Lessor With a temporary loan of funds for redeeming pull tabs or prize beards, or both lnvo!Ylng a dispensing device the Litssa, 
agrees 10 repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

l'he LESSOR agrees not to Interfere with or attempt to influence the lessee's select/on or games. determination of pnzes, 1nclud1n9 a bingo Jae ipOl Pl rz l'Jr 
disbursement of net proceeds. 

llhe LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or count drop box cash for the lessee 

he LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that ncludes charitable gaming must include the charitable pam1ng organrza ro 's ...rr1i! 

~I U,e LESSOR'S op11on, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if the lessee's gaming license is suspended 01 th1~ .:.lie 
fQr more than fourteen days or revoked . 

(Jate 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G-____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

Full, Legal Name of Gaming Or:ganizal on Glib rt S F p t #40 A · L · M d e . urness os - mencan egIon an an 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license g.ranted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota :at the following location 

Name of Location The Paddle Trap 

Street 
2500 Pirates Loop 

City 
Mandan 

ZIP Code County 
58554 Morton 

Beginning Date(s) Authorized 711120 Ending Oate(s)Authorized 6130121 Number of twenty-one 
1 tables if zero, enter "O": 

Specific location where games of chance will be 
conducted iru!. played at the site (required) Games will be conducted in bar & patio area, excluding the restrooms. 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide dale(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (ff restricted) Hours of gaming (if restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
- -Bingo Club Special -- Sports Pools 

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo - -- - Tip Board ,c Twenty-One 

~ Raffles Seal Board [& Poker -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle - Punchboard Calcuttas -PUii Tab Jar - - Prize Board Paddlewheels Wlth Tickels 

~ Pull Tab Dispensing Device Prize Board Dispensing Device -~ Paddlewheel Table 
,c. ELECTRONIC Pull Tab Device ----

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Dale 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person slgnlng on behalf of city/county above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files . 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original, signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 7



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GEN RAL 
LICENSING SECTION 

---. 
.___L1-·ce_n_s_e_N_u_m_o_c_r_(0-111_c_c_~:J 

SFN 9413 (Rev. 08-2019) 

r-::~~-""'.':"""------------------------...,......-----------•-----Sile Owner (Lessor) Site Name Site Phone Nu 1 

r::-R:-:-1-:v-:er-:-P_a_r_tn_e_rs--',_ln_c_. ________ _.., _________ .....,.T..;..;.;.:e::....P::....a:;;..d~o:.:.·1e::......:.-.:....:ra::.c..... ___ -----1,Q'.O.!l 202-3421 
SileAddress City State County-- --Zip Code 

2500 Pirates Loo Mandan ND Morto1 58554 r-::-----:----:-:---~-----, ........ -----------....... ;.;.;;.;,...;...::...;;..;.;.; __ ...... ____ __,....:...:.:::... __ t....::..::..:::..::....;.. ______ ~=.;.- - -

Organtzatlon (Lessee) Rental Period 

Gilbert S. Furness Post #40 - American Le ion Mandan 7/1/2020 

1. Is Bingo going to be conducted at this site? 

2 

3 

1 a. If ''Yes" 10 number 1 above, Is Bingo the primary game conducted? 
;f "Yes," enter the monthly rent amount to be ,paid. Then answer questions 2 • 7 but do not 
enter any rent amounts. 

rs Twenty-One conducted at lhls site? 

Number of Tables wllh wa9ers up to $5 
X Rent per Table ii 

Number of Tables with wagers over S5 1 X Ren! per Table S 300.00 

Is Paddlewheels conducted at this site? X Rent per Table S 
Number of Tables 

to 6/30/2021 

[If] No 0 Yes 

• No [J Yes 

D No l~ Yes 

~ t.o O Yes 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

MonU,ly Rent /o c,unt 

1---------------------------------------------+----·--- -
4 Is Pull Tabs involving either a Jar bar, standard, or electronic dispensing device conducteQ at this site? O No ~ Yes 

$ 3251 
Please check: 0 Jar Bar IE] Standard Dispensing Device 

[RJ Eleclronic Dispensing Device Number of Electronic Devices 3 s 300 0 

Total Monthly Rent $ 925 

5. If the only gaming act!vlty to be conducted al this site Is a raffle drawing, please cileck here. 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENT: 

This RENTAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Organization (LESSEE) that Will be leasing the site to conduct games o• cnante: 

The LESSOR agrees that no game will be directly operated 3s part of tne lessor s business. 

Tne LESSOR agrees that the (lessor) (lessor's) s•,ouse, (lessors) common household member (management), (managemenl's) spouse, ,,, a11 
ernployee of the lessor who Is in a position lo approve r deny a le;:ise may not conduct games at any of the orga111;:ation's sites and, exc:eJJI ro, office, and 
board of directors members whO clld not approve he lease, may no\ play games at hat site. However. a bar employee may redeem a winning pull lab ny :i 
prize board cash prize, and award a prize board merchandise prize involving a dispensing device and sell raffle llckels or sports poor chani;es on fl br11u a 
behalf of an organization. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or temporary or permanent employee will not, directly or Indirectly, conduct games at the site as an emplo -= 
the lessee on the same day the employee is working in the area of Iha bar where alcot,olic beverages are dispensed or consumed 

I the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeeming puff tabs or prize boards or both Involving a dispensing dev1c~ the L ·-.o, 
agrees to repay the enlire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using the device at the site. 

The ESSOR agrees not lo Interfere with or attempl to influence the lessee's selection of games, detenrunation or l)nzes, mcluamg a bingo ja pr1t p,, 
disbursement of net proceeds 

The LESSOR agrees not to loan money to, provide gaming equipment to, or co uni drop box cash for the le ser. 

l he LESSOR agrees any advertising by the lessor that includes charitable gaming must include the charitable garning orgarilzallcn s llt:' 

Al lhe LESSOR'S option, the lessee agrees that this rental agreement may be automatically terminated if tne lessee's gaming license 1s s11soe,..ded a, II ,11(1 

for more than fourtee!l days or revoked. 

Title Dale 

~ .. -oia 
Oat!-

) ~ -:t,2 I 

(OVC:/1 

7 



GAMING SITE AUTHORIZATION 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

G -____ L __ )_ 

SFN 17996 (02/2018) 

Full , Legal Name or Gaming Organization Mule Deer Foundation 

Site License Number 
(Attorney General Use Only) 

The above organization is hereby authorized to conduct games of chance under the license granted by the 
Attorney General of the State of North Dakota at the following location 

Name of Local on Prairie Patriot Firearms 

Street 3930 Memorial Hwy 
Cit 

Y Mandan 
ZIP Code 

58554 
County 

Morton 

Beginning Dale(s) Authorized June 1, 2020 Ending Date(s) Authorized June 1, 2020 Number of twenty-one 0 tables if zero, enter "O"· 

Specific loca!lon where games of chance Will be 
conducted ,aru1 played at the sile (required) Training Room 

If conducting Raffle or Poker activity provide date(s) or month(s) of event(s) if known June 1. 2020 

RESTRICTIONS (City/County Use Only) 

Days of week of gaming operations (if restricted) Hours of gaming Qf restricted) 

ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED Please check all applicable games to be conducted at site (required) 
- ~ -- Bingo Club Special Sports Pools - -
t8 

ELECTRONIC Quick Shot Bingo Tip Board Twenty-One - -Raffles Seal Board Poker - -- ELECTRONIC 50/50 Raffle Punch board Calcuttas - -Pull Tab Jar Prize Board Paddlewheels with Tickets - -Pull Tab Dispensing Device ~ Prize Board Dispensing Device -- Paddlewheel Table 
ELECTRONIC Puff Tab Device --

APPROVALS 

Attorney General Date 

Signature of City/County Official Date 

PRINT Name and official position of person signing on behalf of cllylcounty above 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

1. City/County-Retain a copy of the Site Authorization for your files. 

2. City/County-Return the original Site Authorization form to the Organization. 

3. Organizations - Send the original , signed, Site Authorization to the Office of Attorney General with any 
other applicable licensing forms for final approval. 

RETURN ALL DOCUMENTS TO: 

Office of Attorney General 
Licensing Section 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept. 125 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040 
Telephone: 701-328-2329 OR 800-326-9240 

mill
Text Box
Consent No. 8



RENTAL AGREEMENT 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 

ICENSING SECTION 

License Number (Office Use Ooly) 

SFN 9<213 (Rev 05-2018) 

Site Owner (Lessoq 

Sue Address 

~ ~/~ 
Orgarnzahon (Lessee) Rental Pe11oc1 

2 

3 

(., ~1-o20 
Is Bingo going 10 be conoucted al this site? 

1 a If "Yes to number 1 above, Is Bingo lhe primary game conducted? 
II "Yes: enler the monthly ient amount lo be paid Then answer quesllons 2 - 7 but do not 
enter any rem amounts. 

IS Twenty-One COrldUC:ted al HllS Sile? 
X Rent per Table S 

Number ot Taoles with ,iagers up to $5 

vmber of lables w1lh wagecs over $5 X Rent per Table S 

Is Paddlewheels condvcled al lh,s site? X Rent per Taole S 
Nvmber of Tables 

4 Is Pull Tabs 1nvolv1ng either a Iar bar, standard, or eleclrornc d1spens1ng device conducted al lhrs site? 

Please check 0 Jar Bar D Standard Dispensing Device 

0 Eleclron1c Dispensing Device Number ot Electronic Devices ---

to (u-t-Tv 

~ No • Yes 

D No • Yes 

CXT' No D Yes 

~No • Yes 

tcI.' No • Yes 

No add,lional rent ,s allowed for e1ecIronlc pull tabs Rent must be baseff on f1Ispens1ng device reqvIrements per NOCC 53-06.1-11 

{5)(a){b) 

Total Monthly Rent 

5 II the only 9amIn9 activity to be contlvcled at this s11e Is .:i rafne orawmg, please checll hero 

., 

Monthly Rent Amount 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 0 

TERMS OF RENTAL AGREEMENN-D 'f'\J...L ~ /7"'~b ' 

This RE TAL AGREEMENT is between the Owner (LESSOR) and Orgaru,alion (LESJ ) that wlll be leasing the slte to conduct games of chance 

The LESSOR: agrees that no game will be directly operated as 1,art of the lessor's business. 

The LESSOR agrees tha l the (lessor), (lessor's) spouse ilessor's) common household members (management), (management's) spouse, or an 
employee of (he lessor who ,s ln a position io approve or deny a lease may not condvct games al any ol the organization's sites and, e~cepl for officers amt 
board of directors members who did not approve lhe lease, may not play games al that site However, a bar employee may redeem a winning pvll tab. pay a 
prize board cash priz.e, and award a prixe board merchandise prize Involving a dispensing device and sell raffle tickets or sports pool chances on a board on 
behalf al an organizauon. 

The LESSOR agrees that the lessor's on call or lompora,y or permanent employee will not. dlreclly or Indirectly. conducl games at the site as an ernpluyee of 
the lessee on !he same day the employee is vork ng m the area of the bar where alcoholic beverages are dispensed or consumed 

If the LESSEE provides the Lessor with a temporary loan of funds for redeemH'lg pull labs or pnze boards, or both, ,nvolving a dispensing device, the Lessor 
agrees lo repay the entire loan Immediately when the lessee discontinues using tho device at the site. 

Toe LESSOR agrees not to interfere with or attempt 10 innuence the lessee's selecHon of games. determination of prizes. Includ1ng a bingo Jackpot priz.e, or 
disbursement of net proceeds 

The LESSOR agrees not lo loan money lo. provide gaming equipment lo, or counl drop box cash for lhe lessee 

At the LESSOR'S oplton, lhe lessee agrees lhat thrs rental agreement may be automatically 1erm1nated II the lessee' gaming license ,s suspended al this site 
ror more than touneen days or revoked 

Tille Dale 

'-{ . 3o.zozo 
Title 

f~<e, 
Date 

0 
(over) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 
 

Agenda Documentation 
  
 
 

 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider an advertisement for bid of the Raw Water 
Intake, Phase IB and Phase II.  
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: AE2S has been working the past couple of months 
on a plan to change some of the bid packages and design scope in order to bring the cost 
down from what it was projected to be after opening the phase I bids in October and 
rebid.  
 
Today’s ads for bids include the new intake pump station interior and components as well 
as other minor valve vaults and components as phase IB and the pipe install from the new 
intake location to the treatment facility as phase II. Phase IA included the specialty items 
such as piping into the river channel and building the intake cassion structure. That phase 
is currently out for bid with the opening to be next week.  
 
AE2S and the City have been in contact with our partners in this project as we come to 
this point. Notably, the Marathon Refinery and the State Water Commission. The bid 
advertisement allows the City to hold bids for 90 days in order to secure financial 
commitments. Most notably, we will be seeking an increase in commitment from the 
State Water Commission at their June meeting after all phases of bids have been opened.      
 
ATTACHMENTS:     

1) Advertisements for Bids 
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 5, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Planning and Engineering 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 
SUBJECT: Raw Water Intake, Phase IB and II Ad for Bids 
  

Consent No. 9  

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



FISCAL IMPACT:  With the revised estimate now at $30M for total project, we will 
expect our local match to go from about $4.1M estimated last year when budgeting to 
about $6.0M now based on the new numbers. This estimate is assuming that our other 
funding partners, Marathon and the State Water Commission, can match at percentages 
already agreed to. Though they have yet to formally agree to, they have been consulted 
with and discussions have been favorable to seeing their match.   
 
STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal  
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  All items have been forwarded to our Attorney for review.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the advertisements for bid.      
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the advertisement for bid of the Raw Water 
Intake, Phase IB and Phase II contracts.   
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 00 1113 
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIOS 

MANDAN RAW WATER lNTAKE - PHASE 18 
PUMPING STATION. CONTROL VAULTS. AHO WTP IMPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF MANDAN. NORTH DAKOTA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GfVEN, lha1 the Cify oi Mand..n, North Oa.kob, d reoe-iv~ ~ alee! Bids for the 
construction of lne Mandan Raw \Y.ltE,r Intake Phase 16 - Pwnpi'lg Station. Corurol Vaults. and WTP 
fflprovements and wl: be received at Office of the City Administrator, 205 2nd Ave NW, Ma!ldan. North 
Dakota 58554 until 11:00 AM loc.ll time on June 3, 2020, a1 which time the Bids received will be publicly 
opened and read aloud at 1 i :05AM in the Cit), Comll\ZSsion Chambers. 

Bids btmg mai~d ot de[-.,ered prior to Jme 3. 2020 C.ln be c&ected to: 
City AdlTWl.istrator 
City of Mandan 
205 210! Ave NW 
MandYt, ND 58554. 

Separ..ue Bids wil be received for Cont:raci No . 1 - General Construction; Conlract No. 2 - Mechanical 
Construction: Contract No. 3 - Electrical Cons truction: and Contract 4 - Combined General. Mechan.ic31. 
and Electrical Construction. e.cts shall be on a lump som basis for al Contracts. The Work oom4)rised of 
Contract Nos 1, 2, 3, and 4 are generally descfi>ed as follows: 

Contract No. 1 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION (lUMP SUM): \'lorlt general fy consists oi mobilization. 
bonding, insurance for all Ptjeet work shown on the civil. process, arch~ ral. structural drawings 
and as ,contJY\ed in the specific.ations, constructing a pump staOOn. three control vaults, 
presedrl'lentation bas.\ improvEt"r'lents. and fE1)Urposing of the existing 'nra.ke structure. lndudes 
dewatering system. shOMg system, 'l'\St 3Jin.g p iles. tumishing and ,nsta~ five (5} canned venical 
turbine pumps, precas1 wall and roof sy s!em, constructing below grade concrete vaults, fumishrlg 
and in-staling e(J.lipment for one (1} 1rehab;lita!M presedrnentation basin. new chemjcal feed 
systems, yard pi~g. process piping. g.;ites, valves, site grading. excavation, filling and backfilling, 
erosion and sedim::nt control. landscaping, access roads. aggregate roadway. sidewalks . driveways, 
temporary p iping modifications. storniwa1ter pipi,g: modifications. coatings. equipment pads . fencing. 
piptlg a1d equ;>ment dem~n. and an 1'elated appurtenances. 

Contract No_ 2 - MECHANICAL CON:3TRUCTION jl.UMP SUM): Work generaly consists o# 
mobiliuition, bondi119, ::ind insur.ine$ fo, · ,I Prcj$Ci wotk shown on tho m-.h ::inie::il « ~ ings ::in d 
contained -n the Oivisfons 22, 23 and specif.cations, incluOl'lg new v entbtion equipnent. ducts. 
louvers. makeup air units, fans. plumbing. fixt\.res, heaters, air<Onditioning, gauges. thennostats, 
pipe, fittngs, valves, controls, dra.i-ts. -supports, anchors. vents, and all related appwtenances. 

Contract No. 3 - ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION /LUMP SUM): Wort. genaaSy conSSts of 
mobilization. bonding, and insurance fu,r al Project worft shown on the electtical drawings and 
contained in the Division 26 specmc:tticins. ncluding electrical labor, service-entrance. equipment. 
secondary ~ nation/CT cabinet, grounding, trenching, excavation, cables. conductocs. Yning. 
disconnect switches, ligrti-)g. lighting con trol systems, conduits, raceways, fittings, boxes, del/iCE'S, 
motor starters, pane£boards, distribution transformers. motor control cen1ers. variable. frequency 
drives. power mon.ilOfflg modules. control panels. programmable logic conJiollers. fiba and fiber 
junction boxes. instrumeatation and cc,n trol de-iRces. le\/'e-1 s-e-nsors, pressure tra.nstnitters, ilea! 
swdches, door position switches. thermostats, and all re.la ted etectrical. in-s1rumaitatioo arid oontrol 
appwtenances as ind)C.l ted. 

Mandan Raw Wato:,r Intake - Phase IB 
Mandan, North Dakota 00 t 1 l3 • 1 

Ma y 2020 
Advertisement for Bids 



 

 
 
 

Coolract No. 4 - COMBINED CONSTRUCTION {LUMP SUM): Mobil ization. bonding. and insurance 
for all general construction. me.chanical construction. and electrical construction as described in 
Contracts No. 1 through 3. 

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Oocunents is: Aclvanoed Engi'leering and Env.-Onmentll Servioes. loc., 
18 15 Schafer Street Ste 301 . Bismarck. NO 58501. Contact person for all bidding document interpretations 
and clarificatoos is Laith Hintz. 70 1-221-0530, la1h.hintz@ae2s.oom. Prospective Bidders may examine Che 
Bidding OOCU"l'lents at the lssurl9 Offce on Mondays through Fridays between the hcus of 8:30 AM and 
4:30 PM. and may obtain copies of the Bidding DocumEnts from the Issuing OifiCe as described below. 
Bidding 00CU"l'len1S ais.o may be examined at the following IOC.Jtions: Builders Exchanges in Grand Forks, 
Bismarck, Minot and Fargo, NO; Rapd City and Sioux Falls. SD: and in Minneapolis, MN. 

Compie.te digital prqiect: Sicking DocumEnts are available at www.AE2S.com or www.questcdn.oom. You 
may download the dig.bl plan documents for Fifty Dollars (S25.00) by input6ng Quest project #69 15643 on 
Che website's Project Search page. Please oonb ct OuestCON.com at 952-233- 1632 or i'lfo@questccln.com 
for .JSs;stanoe in free membe~ registration, downloading. and working with this digital project 
i'lformation. The Siddilg DocumEnts are available in digital PDF form on CO by request from the fssuing 
Office for a NON-REFUNDABLE charge of Seventy-Five Dollars and No Cents (S75.00) and available i'l 
the fonn o€ primed plans and specificati:>ns for a NON-REFUNDABLE charge of Three Hundred Dollars and 
No Cents (S300.00) for each set requested. 

A pre-bid conference is tentativety scheduled for May 19, 2020 .JI 1:00 PM IOC.JI timE a1 the Mandan 
\Vat er Treab'nent F aciity located at 1994 38111 St. Mandan. ND 58554. A mE.moranclrm to all Plan Holders 
will be sent fonnally establishing the final da.te and timE. Attendance at the pre-bid conference is highty 
encouraged but is not mandatory. 

Each bid must be acoompanied by a separa.te envelope cont3.l'ling the contractor's license and bid 
security. The bid security must be in a sum equal to five percent (5o/. ) of the fl.fl amount of Che bid and 
must be in the form oi a bidder's bond. A bidder's bond must be executed by the bidder as principal and 
by a surety. conditioned that if the prin cipal's bid is accepted and the oontract awarded to the principal. 
Che princip.31. whhin ten days after not ioe of the award, shal execute a contract in accordanoe with Che 
te.nns o€ the bid and the bid bond and any oondition of the governing body. A countersignature of a bid 
bond is not required under this section. ff a suocessnl bidder does not execute a oontraC1 whhin the te.n 
days allowed, the bidder's bond must be f orie11ed to the goVE<ning body and the project awarded to the 
next lowest responsible bidder. 

All Bidders must be licensed for the h ighest amount of their Bids, as provided by Section 43-07-12 of the 
North Da.kota Century Code. 

Bids that do not hAly comply with requft.mE.nts oi NDCC 48-01.2-05 are considered deficient and d be 
resea5ed and returned 10 the bidder immediatety. 

The Cf!)' of Mandan reserves the right to reject any and all bids and rebid the project unti a satisfactory 
bid is reoeived. 

All Bids will be made on the basis of cash paymEnt for such work and materials. Al Siclders are invited to 
be present at the public opening of the Bids. The City of Mandan reserves the right to hold the three (3) 
low Bids for a period of sixty (60) days after the da.te of the Sid opening to complete financial 
arrangements. 

Bidders on this work will be requi°ed to comply with r rt1e 40 CFR PM 33 - PaniC:pation by 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises in the United States Enffonmental Protection Agency Programs. 
The requirements for bidders and contractors under Chis regulation oonoem utilization of Minority 
Business Enterprises (MBE). Wornen"s Business Enterprises (WBE). and Small Business Ente.rprises 
(SBE) and are expla.l'ted in Che specifications. The goal fOf MBE is 2% of the total dolar vak.re of the 
project. The goal for WBE is 3% oi the total dollar value oi the project. 

Mandan Raw Water Intake - Phase 18 
Mandan, North Dakota 00 11 13-2 

May2020 
AdvertisemEnt for Bids 



 
 

Bidders on this w«k will be requi'ed t o comply with the Presidenfs Executive Ordec No. 11246, as 
amended. The rec,.rirements for bidders and contractors under this O!der are explained in lhe
specifications. 

Dated this 5"' day of M.ay 2-020 
Pubfsh: 0510812020, 05/1512020. and 0512212()20 

By: Isl Jim Neubauer C5Y Adminislra1or 
Mandan. North Dakota 

Mandan Raw Wate,r Intake - Phase 18 
Mandan, North Dakota 00 11 ,3.3 

f\fay2020 
Advertisement for Bids 



 

SECTION 00 1113 
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIOS 

MANDAN RAV\! WATER lNTAKE - PHASE II 
RAW WATER TRAUMISSION LINE I MPROVEMENTS 

CITY OF MANDAN. NORTH DAKOTA 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GfVEN, lha1 the Cify oi Mandan, Nonh Oa.kob , d receive sealed Sids for the 
construction of lfl.e Mandan R3W W.ltE,r lnta!te Phase U - Raw Water Transmission Line Improvements and 
wil be received at Office of the City Administrator, 205 2nd Ave NW, Mandan, North Dakota 58554 until 
11:00 AM local time on J\ne 3, 2020, at which time the Bids teoffied w-.t be- publicly opened and read aloud 
at 11 :05 AM in the Cily Commission Chamber.>. 

Bids beng maik-d ot de!"ered prior to m e 3. 2020 can be c&ected to: 
City Administrator 
City of Mandan 
205 21>d Ave NW 
Mandan, ND 58554. 

Bids wil be reoeived for a single pmle Cont171ct. Bids shal be- on a un11 price basis as indicated in Ih-a
Bid Fonn. The Work is generally described a s follows: 

Conltact No. 1 - GENERAL CONSTRUCiflON {UNIT PRICE): Work generally consists of mobilization. 
bonding, insurance; for al Pr(lfeCI Wo,·k shown on the civil drawings and as contained in the 
specmc.Jtions including installation oi approximately 5,500 lineal feet of 30-inch traosm.ission line, 
5,800 lineal fee-t of 20-inch transmission line, 1.600 lineal feet of H -fich transmission line. new air 
relief manhole structures, new gate va!ves and other appurtenances, muffiple auger bored casings 
under the SNSf railroad. multiple coonet:tions 10 Mandan Raw Water Intake Phase I pipe. site wo~ 
includ.i,g 2,400 CW>ic yards of pboed bon·ow soil. and restoraOOn work including seeding, and erosion 
control; and miscellaneous related constnJciion. equipment, and appurtenances. 

The Issuing Office for the Bidding Oocunents is: Advanced Engf'teering and Env¥0nment.ll Service-s. Inc., 
1815 Schafer Street Ste 301. Bismarck. ND 5:3501. Contact person fo( all bidding document iiterpre1a6ons 
and cianficatoos is Laith Hintz.. 10 , .221.0530. la.:th.hintz@ae2s.com. Prospective Bidders may ex.lmine lhe
Sidd:i,g Oocunents a! the Issuing Office on Mondays 1hrough Fridays betweffl the hours of 8:30 AM and 
4:30 PM. and may obtain cope of the Biddng1 Docume-nts from the lssu'ng Offce as described below. 
Sidd:ilg Oocunents a~o may be examined at lfle following locations: Builders Exchanges in Grand Forks, 
S~m~ . Minol. ~ F'.11r90 . NO: R~ City :i,od Sioux F'.11lk . ~O: ,ond in Ml!M,,upolis, MN. 

Co~li?!e digital propect Bidding Documents are available .at www.AE2S.com or www.questcdn.cun. You 
may download the dig.b l pbn documents for Thirty-Five Dollars (S35.00) by inputting Quest project 
#69 t566 1 on the website's Project Sean::h p.;tu e. Piease oont.lct OuestCON.com at 952-233-1632 or 
inio@questcdn.com for assistanoe in he mEnlbership registration, dovmlo3ding, and working with this 
digital pqect 1'1fonnation. The Bidding Documents are avalable in digital PDF fonn on CO by request irom 
lte l~suing Office for a HON-REFUNDABLE charge of Sevent)'•Fl\le o.:.ars and NoCents($75.00) and 
available W) the fonn of printed pbns and speci ficatons for a NON-REFUNDABLE ch.Jl9: oi Or.e Hundred 
Seventy-Five Dollars and No Cents (S 175.00) ·for each set request~ . 

A pre--bicl conference es tentativety scheduled for May 19, 2020 a! 10:00 AM k>cal time at the Mandan 
Water Treatment Faciity located at 1994 38t> St, Mandan, ND 58554. A memoranOJ:m to all Plan Holders 
will be sent fonnally establishing the final d,m: and time. Attendance at che pre-«d conference is hig}fy 
encouraged bu1 is not manda!ory. 

Mandan Raw Wate,r Intake - Phase II 
Mandan, North Dakota 00 t 1 ,3. 1 

May 2020 
Advertisement for Bids 



 
 
 
 
 

Each bid must be accompanied by a separatE: envelope coo1an ing the contractor's license and bk! 
security. The bid security must be in a sum e<1ual to five percent {So/~) of the nAI amount of the bid and 
must be in the form of a bidder's bond. A bidder's bond must be executed by the bidder as principal and 
by a surety, cond.itiooed that if the principars l)id is .1¢eepted and the contract awarded to the principal, 
!he principal. wllh.il ten days after notice of the award, shat execute a contract in accordanoe with lhe 
terms oi the bid and the bkl bond and any oon dil:ion of 1he govemng body. A countersignature of a bid 
bond is noc required under this section. ff a st11ocessnA bidder does not execute a conlraci l'f.lhfl the ten 
days aDowed, the bidder's bond must be forfeiled to the gowming body and the prOfect awarded to the 
next lowest responsible bidder. 

All Bidders must be licensed for the high1:'St amount of their Bids. as provided by Section 43-07-12 of the 
North Dakota Century Code. 

Bids tbat do noi fl.Aly comply with requtements oi NDCC 48-01.2-05 are considered deficient and wil be 
resea~ and returned 10 the bidder immediaMty. 

The C4)' of Mandan reserves the right to reje<:t any and a'.:l lids 311d rebid tne project u,tJ a satisfactory 
bid is reoe-ived. 

All Bids w'H be mace on the basis of cash pa)1ment for such work and materials. Al Bidders are invited to 
be present at the public opening of the Bids. lihe City of Mandan reserves the right to hold the three (3) 
low Bids for a period of sixty {60) days a..ffl the date of !he Bid opening to complete iinal'lci.i 
arrangements. 

Bidders on this work will be required to comply with T!!le 40 CFR Par! 33- Participation by Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprises in the United States Emfronmental Protecbon Agency Programs. The re<JJ:irements 
for bidders and contractors under thls regtbtion concem utlizatioo of M;nority Busi-less Enterpcise-s 
(MBE}, Women's auSl'less Enterprises (WSE). and Smal Bus-iless Enterprises (SSE) and are expl.nled 
in the specifications. 

The goal for MSE is ·2% d the total dollar value oi the project. The goal for WSE is 3% of the total doClar 
value of the pr(lfect. 

Bidders shat demonstra1e a good faith effon 10 solicit for MSE and WBE subcontractors. The oomple!ed 
MBE/WBE Sol:icitation lnfonnation sheet must be provided ~ the outer bid security envelope. F aJure to 
include- this info,ma6on wil result in the bxl t'l()t b"1g opened. 

Bidders oo 1his wo,k will be required 10 comply with the President's Executive Order No. I 1246, as 
amended. The ~ irement:s for bidders and <:ootrac.tors under this o«fer are expla:fled in lhe 
speci6cations. 

Dated ttl:is 5"' day of May 2020 
Publish: 0510812020, 05/1512020. and 0512212()2-0 

Mandan Raw Water Intake - Phase II 
Mandan. North Dakota 

By: Isl Jim Neubauer City Adminislra10r 
Mandan. North Dakot.; 

May 2020 
Advertisement for Bids 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider a Renaissance Zone Committee recommendation 
for approval of an application for new construction at 222 E Main St by RNR, LLC. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee met 
April 28, 2020, to consider a new construction application by Dan Anderson of RNR, 
LLC at 222 E Main St. This is a two-story, 8,050 square foot professional office building 
to be constructed immediately across the street to the west of M&H on a long vacant lot.  
 
The construction cost for the project is estimated at $2.2 million. The applicant plans to 
lease 4,720 sq. ft. of the new building to his law firm, Legacy Law Firm and lease 
additional space to ICON Architects as well. There will be a parking area located behind 
the building, and the applicant has received approval from the Parking Authority for 
additional boulevard parking along 2nd Ave NE.  
 
The applicant plans for the main floor to be fully occupied by ICON Architects. ICON is 
growing and is in need of more office space. The top floor will be occupied by Legacy 
Law Firm. Anderson’s Firm currently has five employees, but plans to add employees in 
the future. The applicant does not anticipate any vacant space in the building. There will 
be two entrances into the building to split tenants.  
  
The other tenant, ICON Architects, is currently working in an 800 sq. ft. space, but plans 
to fill up the 3,200 sq. ft. of the main floor in the building to be constructed. ICON 
currently has employees working from home and in Grand Forks that will transfer to the 
Mandan location.  
 
There is about 3,200 sq. ft. of rentable space on both floors of the new building. The 
remainder of the building’s square footage is occupied by the atrium and storage.   
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: Renaissance Zone application for new 

construction at 222 E Main St by RNR, LLC 

New Business No. 1i 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for new construction at 222 E Main St by RNR, LLC 
Page 2 of 2 
 
The Renaissance Zone program requires an investment of at least $55 per sq. ft. for new 
construction. The application by RNR, LLC far exceeds this requirement at an estimated 
$277 psf. 
 
The applicant hopes to have the project completed by Dec. 30, 2020.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Floor plan, cost estimate summary, and exterior photos and concept 
drawings are included. Full application available upon request. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Our city assessor estimates the value of the building upon completion 
to be $1,756,700. Using the current levy of 265 mills, the annual property tax on the 
building is estimated at $23,220 for a five-year total of $116,600. The actual property tax 
exemption will be subject to prevailing market values and property tax rates in the five 
subject years. The estimated state income tax exemption is $2,600 annually for a five-
year total of $13,000. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal for application processing and finalization. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the information. Per local ordinance, 
an automatic door is required. The applicant will need to provide a certificate of good 
standing from the N.D. Tax Department. The N.D. Commerce Department requires 
business incentive agreements for each application. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Mandan Renaissance Zone Committee voted 7-0 to 
recommend approval of the application for new construction at 222 E Main Street by 
RNR, LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the five-year 100% property tax 
exemption on the building upon completion and the 100% five-year state income tax 
exemption. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the application for new construction at 222 
E Main Street by RNR, LLC as a Renaissance Zone project to include the five-year 100% 
property tax exemption on the building upon completion and the 100% five-year state 
income tax exemption.  
 



Bolld!ll9 Size 
OD ~ mate 

P,oilrt Mandan Proressionas Buildlnq 
IArclutect rcon 
Location Mandan 
Bid Date rTBO 
Oescr, S1nJc - m!I Dil/lel/class • .2·storv 
OWner IL.eaacv IAw·Ann 

BUDGt T laSTIM,. , c 

Drv1~1on 

1000 GenetalCondllioos 
2000S(lu 
3000 Concrete 
4000 Masonry 
5000 Matal• 
6000 v.t>ods 
7000 Tllerrnal & Mols1uro 
8000 ~ 
9000 Anttille• 

10000 Sp!!QaftJU 
11000 Equipmll!II 
12000 FumTSl\ings 
13000 Special ConsU\ICIIOn 
14000 Conveying S)'S1,81!lS 
15000 Machanical 
16000 Eled!teal 

Small ToolS & Supp~as 
Sublotal 

CM RotmbUl'sebllls 
UlborTaK 
Salas Tax 

St.il>lo!a! 
Bu l<letsR/$1< 
eune11ng PO/mil 
He3 th lnsunince Benefit 
Progross Cloanup 

SUl>lo!af 

Sco,.n..~ 

Vendor Suppl/ml JMrerial rutkups 
Vendor Supplied Lal>Or Markups. 

S'ub!otal 
Pet!brrnance Bond - Subs 
Perfonnanee Bond - NIM.: 

Subto~ 
CMFee 

Sub!oU.I 
A&E FEES (% average rare) 
A&E Rlli'llb\lrsab!es (Max 19lmbtlr5ables) 
Consullnn!s {Clv'd &. SlructuraJ) 
LANO COST !NICI 
SOIL BORINGS 
LOT SURVEY 
PLATTJNG 
Submittal Exchan!le 
F_F&E 

CONTJNGENCY 

TOTAL BUDGET EST. 

legacy law Arm OD ESTIMATE (VE) • 1,30,20 

-

I 
I 

Estimator! 

Daiei 
Timel 

11e,, oatel 
Duratk>rJ 

:::. ~t ·~•;,1 

161,888.00 
162.297.35 
169,295.57 

99,618.25 
260,938.91 
57,292. 2 

364,056.98 
161, 15582 
179,589.38 
15,563.63 

'18,575.20 

76,:!09.10 
229,011.n 
156,015,40 

2,141,669.72 

1,756.17 
8,120.12 

0.00 
0.00 

2, 151 ,S.06,01 
0.00 
0.00 

&!-~-•""-'-IA"<'",129l0031 

_-.;_"ti_,.. ....... ~ w~~ ·" 
,_ .. ·,,",,,_~2 ,r-~· ,, 

~iiw~ . --" 
S; ~-:&:iJoli•~~m-,.;. :, , 

OlvlSlon Costs 

--- ........ .,.._ -~ i 
...r.l>h'..-CWJ.. """"'!.A: --- _; 

L." _"'C _;; ..,_ :iQ.'ii j 

Width I 
I 

Brandon I 

02/05/201 
I 
I 

. ,_ 

$19.31 
$19,36 
$20.19 

- ~ r, :ei 
Slt 12 

SB.83 
~~ 
$19.22 
$21 .42 

$1 ,86 
S0.00 
$5.79 
$0.00 
$9.10 

'$27.32 
- 5 16.61 

S0.00 
S256.42 

$0.00 
$0.00 
SO.OD 

$25$. 2 
$0,21 
S0.97 
so.oo 
SO.OD 

$256.59 
S0,00 
$0.00 

$256,69 
$0.00 
$0.00 
so.oo 

S,5.AO 
$2.71.99 

S0.00 
so.co 
$0.00 
S0.00 
S0,00 
so.co 
SO.OD 
S0.42 
SD.OD 
$0,00 
$0.00 
,$0,00 

S0,00 

S272.!11 

toli)ISf 

8,.385.00 

MO/ffiiS 

6% 
7% 
1% 
4% 

10'!6 
2% 

15% 
7% 
8% 
1% 
O'l. 
2% 
0% 
3% 

1°" 
7'11, 
0% 

6% 

rev. 3110/2020!1:26 AM 



NORTH

PROPOSED PROFESSIONAL

BUILDING

3'
 -

 6
"

EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE

EXOHE EXOHE

EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE
EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE

EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE EXOHE

EXW EXW EXW EXW EXW EXW EXW EXW

E
X

W

E
X

W

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY LINE

2
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 N

E

ALLEY

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8910111213

14 15 16 17 18

EXSAN EXSAN EXSAN EXSAN

EXG EXG EXG

EXUGE EXUGE EXUGE

1' - 6"

EXISTING 
BUILDING

EXISTING 
BUILDING

EXUGE

1' - 10"

19

T

2'
 -

 0
"

16
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 6
"

16
' -

 0
"

5'
 -

 6
"

X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X XXX

3' - 0"

MAIN STREET
s

CHAIN LINK FENCE 
GARBAGE 
ENCLOSURE WITH 
PRIVACY SLATS

G

G

G

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

84
' -

 0
"

66
' -

 0
"

72' - 0"3' - 0"

4'
 -

 9
"

24
' -

 1
"

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

POWER POLE

PROPERTY CORNERS

SIGN

WATER SERVICE VALVE

TRANSFORMER BOX

OUTLINE OF EXISTING BUILDING

PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL

NEW WATER LINE

NEW GAS LINE

NEW SANITARY SEWER LINE

NEW FIRE SUPPRESSION LINE

NEW STORM SEWER LINE

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK

EXISTING SIDEWALK

NEW ROCK FILL & LANDSCAPING

OVERFLOW FRENCH DRAIN

NEW ASPHALT PAVING

CHAIN LINK FENCE

FENCE

HANDICAP SIDEWALK CUT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

S

EXW

EXOHE

EXSAN

EXG

EXUGE

T

W

G

SAN

X

FS

SS

SQUARE FOOTAGE TOTALS:

MAIN LEVEL: 4,720 SF

UPPER LEVEL: 3,330 SF

TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE: 8,050 SF

ARCHITECTS.COM

© 2019

PAGEICONWWW.      
JOB NO. | 4/1/2020

Architectural Site PlanMandan Professional Building

SD001

220 East Main Street

Mandan, ND 58554

19-052

_1_ 

II 

0 

,o 
I 

0 I 
I :s 0 

" I 

0 
.,,, , 

L_ ___ L 

I· 

1. 

H 

-0-

(i) 

..D... 

• 

19 

I 

:1 

Pl 

~ 

1·•, 

I 

I 

IITTil 
liiiil 

.. I 

0 

-

ICON 



A

B

D

E

F

1

1

2

2

8

8

4

4

7

7

1' - 0" 11' - 2" 21' - 8" 28' - 7" 8' - 1" 1' - 6"

1'
 -

 6
"

18
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 8
"

13
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 6
"

20
' -

 2
"

3'
 -

 3
"

11
"

SHARED

CONFERENCE

VESTIBULE

ELEV

CR

C
R

72' - 0"

18
' -

 0
"

66
' -

 0
"

A.2

C

2.5 3 5

MECHANICAL

UNISEX

STAIR

11' - 2" 5' - 8" 6' - 6" 9' - 6" 6' - 6" 22' - 1" 8' - 1"

CR

OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE OFFICE BREAK ROOM

STORAGE

WOMEN

UNISEX

MEN

PRIVACY

MEETING

VESTIBULE

OPEN OFFICE

INTERNAL

MEETING

LOBBY

NORTH

ARCHITECTS.COM

© 2019

PAGEICONWWW.      
JOB NO. | 4/1/2020

Floor Plan - Main LevelMandan Professional Building

SD101

220 East Main Street

Mandan, ND 58554

19-052

3/32" = 1'-0"SD101

1 Main Level Floor Plan

0 

/ ~ 
I 

I 
I 1 T0 

1----------,10--- 4D:,.,, 

ICON 



A

B

D

E

F

1

1

2

2

8

8

4

4

7

7

1' - 0" 11' - 2" 21' - 8" 28' - 7" 8' - 1" 1' - 1"

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

OFFICE

BREAK ROOM

OPEN TO BELOW

LOW

ROOF

ROOF DECK

1'
 -

 1
"

18
' -

 0
"

11
' -

 8
"

13
' -

 0
"

15
' -

 6
"

20
' -

 2
"

3'
 -

 3
"

4 
1/

4"

STORAGE

CONFERENCEWOMEN

MEN

OFFICE

83
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

A.2

C

2.5 3 5

71' - 8 1/2"

1' - 0" 11' - 2" 5' - 8" 6' - 6" 9' - 6" 6' - 6" 22' - 1" 8' - 1" 1' - 1"

ELEV

NORTH

ARCHITECTS.COM

© 2019

PAGEICONWWW.      
JOB NO. | 4/1/2020

Floor Plan - Upper LevelMandan Professional Building

SD102

220 East Main Street

Mandan, ND 58554

19-052

3/32" = 1'-0"SD102

1 Upper Level Floor Plan

I~ ' 

\:' ' -- - -,, 
' , 

-u I, , , , -, , , , , , 
= 

I I I 

I I I I 

r l II - - - - -
nlf L__:::: -- c - - ' ' 

l ~ I I 

I I 
~ 

L _J 

I I ~I I 

Cl D -
r== 

' - -

~S:: I ' 

I II I 0 1 I 

C D 0 
D ~ 1\Qi10 a 0 

~; ·= 
-

I ii I \, 1iiol IL lr-'f::t II- -I -
II 
~ 

~;- 1 
- - ' l==.. ' 

~ 
I C ~ I j h 

~;A' -

I I 

- 0 1 I ~ 0 I 

:::) 0 
I - I 

l~J~u 
-- - - - ' -

I I 

_,_ 
' 

I 

Ill 
I fJlo0 I 

7 ~ 

t] I .LlaJ 

I 
,--

T ~ ~ 
I 

I I I 

I I I I 

- - fc177 I 

C D 
D 

I 

- - T 
- - - - - - ' 

I I I - - _ffj ' 
--, . C:::::::J 

--------

" I 7 " ' 

-h, I, , , , , I, , "r, , , 7 7 ,. ,. , ,. , 

8 ____ ..&b-, 

ICON 



T.O. High Parapet

135' - 0"

T.O. Parapet

130' - 0"

Upper Level

114' - 0"

Main Level

100' - 0"

DOWN LIGHTING

T.O. High Parapet

135' - 0"

T.O. Parapet

130' - 0"

Upper Level

114' - 0"

Main Level

100' - 0"

T.O. High Parapet

135' - 0"

T.O. Parapet

130' - 0"

Upper Level

114' - 0"

Main Level

100' - 0"

T.O. High Parapet

135' - 0"

T.O. Parapet

130' - 0"

Upper Level

114' - 0"

Main Level

100' - 0"

FROSTED GLASS

DOWN LIGHTING

MATERIAL KEY

MASONRY BRICK - OPUS

COMPOSITE METAL PANEL - SILVERSMITH

COMPOSITE METAL PANEL - FRENCH WALNUT

BLACK PAINT - STOREFRONT FRAMES, DOORS AND GUARDRAILS

TINTED GLASS - GRAY (FROSTED GLASS AT STAIRWELL)

CMU AGAINST ADJACENT BUILDING - UNFINISHED

ARCHITECTS.COM

© 2019

PAGEICONWWW.      
JOB NO. | 4/1/2020

Exterior ElevationsMandan Professional Building

SD201

220 East Main Street

Mandan, ND 58554

19-052

1/16" = 1'-0"SD201

1 South Elevation

1/16" = 1'-0"SD201

4 West Elevation
1/16" = 1'-0"SD201

3 North Elevation

1/16" = 1'-0"SD201

2 East Elevation

•• Ir ,- ·- - - ' - - - - - - - - - - - - ' ••• II-••• 1111111 11 ---- --
•• 1111 

0 0 

0 0 
- --- -I 

ICON 



ARCHITECTS.COM

© 2019

PAGEICONWWW.      
JOB NO. | 4/1/2020

Exterior PerspectiveMandan Professional Building

SD251

220 East Main Street

Mandan, ND 58554

19-052

No ScaleSD251

1 Perspective0 

ICON 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider the Renaissance Zone Committee’s 
recommendation for an application by Legacy Law Firm for lease of space at 222 E Main 
St, a building proposed for new construction as a Renaissance Zone project. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: The Renaissance Zone committee met on April 28, 
2020 to consider the above application. RNR, LLC has applied for new construction of a 
professional office building at 222 E Main St. 
 
Legacy Law Firm plans to lease 4,992 sq. ft. on the second level of the new building. 
This is an expansion from the firm’s current 1,800 sf office location at 2610 Old Red 
Trail, Suite C. Legacy Law focuses mainly on estate planning, real estate and criminal 
law, but has plans to add family law to the practice. The firm is currently made up of four 
attorneys, an assistant, and two to four contract landmen. The firm plans to add three to 
five attorneys and two assistants in the future. The firm also typically hires one to two 
law students during summer months.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Application available upon request.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The estimated state income tax exemption is $5,500 a year for a five-
year projection of $27,500. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Minimal for application processing and finalization. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: Attorney Brown has reviewed the application. An automatic door as 
required by local ordinance is being installed. The applicant will need to provide a 
certificate of good standing from the N.D. Tax Department, and will be required to 
complete a business incentive agreement. 
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Business Development & Communications 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Ellen Huber 
PRESENTER: Ellen Huber, Business Development & 

Communications Director 
SUBJECT: Consider a Renaissance Zone lease application 

for 222 E Main St by Legacy Law Firm 

New Business No. 1ii 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: RZ application for lease of 222 E Main St by Legacy Law Firm 
Page 2 of 2 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Renaissance Zone Committee voted 7-0 to recommend the 
approval of the application for lease of 222 E Main St. by Legacy Law Firm as a 
Renaissance Zone Project to include the 100% five-year state income tax exemption.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move to approve the application for lease of 222 E Main St. 
by Legacy Law Firm as a Renaissance Zone Project to include the 100% five-year state 
income tax exemption.  
 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Consider sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern Pacific 
Addition. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  
 
Mr. Bracht has presented an offer for Lot 5, Block 73 First Norther Pacific Addition (604 
1st Ave NE/Parcel Number 65-3286000).  The buyer wishes to purchase it for a sale price 
of $500.  The list price is $1,000.  A specials payoff balance through April 30, 2020 of 
$803.55 exists on the property.   
 
While the lot does have alley access, water and sewer are not directly adjacent, being 
approximately 140 ft. south from the lot boundary.   
 
Given water and sewer is not directly adjacent to the property and the existing specials 
balance, staff is recommending approval to enter into a purchase agreement with Mr. 
Bracht for the sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern Pacific Addition to place the 
property back into private ownership.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 
Exhibit 1 – Purchase Agreement 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/a 
 
STAFF IMPACT:  N/a  
 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: April 28, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering and Planning 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth, PE 
PRESENTER: John Van Dyke, AICP, CFM  
SUBJECT: Sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern Pacific 

Addition 

New Business No. 2 

CITY OF 

MANDAN 
WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: May 5, 2020 
Subject: Sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern Pacific Addition 
Page 2 of 2 
 
LEGAL REVIEW:  Attorney Brown has reviewed and approved the purchase agreement 
in Exhibit 1.        
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Engineering and Planning Department is recommending 
approval to enter into a purchase agreement for the sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern 
Pacific Addition.      
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  I move to approve entering into the purchase agreement 
provided in Exhibit 1.    
 
 
 
  



EXHIBIT 1
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404317DS -----------
PAGE 1 
This form is approved by the Bismarck Mandan Board of REALTORS® which disclaims any liability out of use or misuse of this form. 

Date ___ 0_4_/1_6_/2_0_2_0 ___ MLS Listing# ______ 4_0_4_31_7 ______ Page 1 of ___ 6 ___ Pages 

GOVERNING LAW This agreement shall be governed by, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of, and under the 
jurisdiction of, the State of North Dakota and any actions shall be venued in the county in which the property is located. 

References to "day" or "days" in this Purchase Agreement shall be construed as business days. Business days are defmed as 
Monday through Friday, excluding Federal and State holidays. 

Time is of the essence in this Purchase Agreement. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Purchase Agreement, and any addenda or amendments signed by the parties, and any attached 
exhibits shall constitute the entire agreement between Seller(s) and Buyer(s) and supersedes any other written or oral agreements 
between Seller(s) and Buyer(s). This Purchase Agreement can be modified only in writing signed by Seller(s) and Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) Devan M Bracht has/have agreed to ------------------------------------

pay Five Hundred Dollars ($ _50_0_.o_o ____ ~) 

for the Property at: Street Address _6_04_1_st_A_v_e_NE ___________________________ _ 

23 City of Mandan County of_M_o_r_to_n ________ State of ND Zip _58_5_5_4 ___ _ 
24 Legally described as: Lot 5, Block 73, First Northern Pacific Addition 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

The sum of Two Hundred Dollars ($ 200.00 ) from Buyer(s) by (Check one): 
[xl Check D Cash D EFT/ACH as earnest money to be deposited upon acceptance of Purchase Agreement by all parties, on 
or before the next business day after acceptance or within 72 hrs of acceptance , in the trust account of 
Oaktree Realtors , (Check one): [xl Listing D Buyer Broker or to be returned to Buyer(s) 
if Purchase Agreement is not accepted by Seller(s). Buyer(s) agrees to pay in the following manner: Earnest money in the amount 
mentioned above, and additional earnest money of$ ________ due on _____ . Seller has the right to terminate 
this Agreement if earnest money is not received as agreed herein. Financing, if any, shall be as follows: cash purchase 

PRE-APPROVAL: Buyer(s) shall provide Seller(s) within ___ days, at 5 p.m., with written evidence acceptable to Seller(s) 
from a lender, showing pre-approval of a loan sufficient to allow Buyer(s) to purchase the property. If Buyer(s) fails to timely 
provide such written evidence, either party has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 
If financing fails after the contingency completion date, earnest money shall be released: [xl to Buyer D to Seller D Other 
Agreement: _______________________________ , provided, that nothing 
herein shall limit the right of Seller to pursue all available remedies for breach of this purchase agreement. 

This sale includes the following property, if any, owned by Seller and used and located on said property: garden bulbs, plants, 
shrubs, and trees; and the following personal property: _l_a_nd_o_n~ly.___ ______________________ _ 

The following personal property is excluded: _l_an_d_o_n~ly _________________________ _ 

Seller(s) agrees to remove all debris and all personal property not included herein from the Property by possession date. 
Includes all government payment, lease, or rental fees received between (date) ______ and (date) ______ unless 
specified as follows: _c_lo_s_i_n....__ __________________________________ _ 

Homeowner association dues, rents, and all charges for city water, city sewer, electricity, and natural gas shall be prorated between 
parties as of_c_l_os_i_n ______________________________________ _ 

Buyer(s) Initials: Date: 02s2PMcor 
------ Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 9/19) ------ -------

Oaktree REALTORS, 2021 East Main Avenue Bismarck ND 58501 Phone: 701-226-5942 Fax: 604 1st Ave NE 
Darren Schmidt Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www.zipLoqix.com 



59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 
117 
118 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404317DS -----------
PAGE2 
REAL ESTATE TAXES, based on the most current certified tax information available, shall be prorated between Seller(s) and 
Buyer(s) as of closin 20 __ . Buyer(s) is advised to verify all tax information. 

SPECIAL ASSESSME TS shall be paid as follows: Annual Installments: Estimated annual installment due for the year of 
closing shall be paid by: (Check one): I!] Buyer(s) and Seller(s) shall prorate as of the date of closing or D Seller(s) shall 
pay on date of closing. Buyer(s) is advised to verify all special assessments information. 

UNPAID BALANCE: (Check one): I!] Buyer(s) shall assume or D Seller(s) shall pay on the date of closing the balance of 
special assessments as of the date of closing. Following closing, Buyer(s) shall pay all real estate taxes and any unpaid special 
assessments payable therewith and thereafter, for which the payment is not otherwise provided. No representations have been 
made concerning the amount of subsequent real estate taxes or special assessments, including but not limited to assessments for 
completed special improvements, which have not been certified for collection. 

Buyer is aware that there may be new public improvement projects, the cost of which may be assessed against the 
property. Seller agrees to promptly notify Buyer of any such notice received between the date of this agreement and the 
date of closing. 

CLOSING AND POSSESSIO : Closing shall take place on or before 06/30/2020 
Seller shall deliver possession of property on --~~---~---------------------
Settlement fee to be paid by (Check one): I!] Buyer(s) LJ Seller(s) LJ Other:..,.....----...,..,....-,---· Settlement and commitment 
fees as defined by VA to be paid by the Seller on VA Financing. Buyer(s) agrees to allow the purchase price to be part of the 
Multiple Listing Service database and grants permission to use of the information by MLS participants and related government 
entities for comparable sales reports and statistics. 

DEED/MARKETABLE TITLE: Upon performance by Buyer(s), Seller(s) shall deliver a uit claim deed deed (Warranty 
Deed unless otherwise specified), conveying marketable title, subject to: (A) Building and zoning laws, ordinances, state and 
federa l regulations; (B) Restrictions relating to use or improvement of the Property; (C) Installments of special assessments or 
assessments for completed special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor for collection. (D) Prior 
reservation of any mineral rights; (E) Utility and drainage easements; (F) Rights of tenants as follows ( unless specified, not subject to 

tenancies):------------------------------------------

(G) Others (must be specified in writing): ___________________________ _ 

MINERALS: 1n accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-24, unless specifically excluded, Minerals and Royalties transfer 
with the surface estate; and, in accordance with North Dakota Century Code 47-40-25 the Gravel, Clay and Scoria transfer with the 
surface estate unless specifically reserved by name in deed, grant, or conveyance. Buyer(s) and SelJer(s) are advised to seek independent 
legal counsel regarding any reservation of minerals and to address such reservations in a separate agreement or addendum. 

ENVIRO ME TAL CO CERNS: To the best of the Seller(s)'s knowledge, there are no hazardous substances or underground 
storage tanks unless otherwise noted in Purchase Agreement. 

RISK OF LOSS: If there is any loss or damage to the Property between the date hereof and the date of closing for any reason, 
including fire, vandalism, flood, hail, wind, earthquake, or act of God, the risk of loss shall be on the Seller(s). If the Property is 
destroyed or substantially damaged before the closing date, this Purchase Agreement shall become null and void, at Buyer(s)'s 
option, and the earnest money shall be refunded to Buyer(s). 

Buyer(s) InitiaJs: Date: 02:32 PM cor ------ Seller(s) Initials: Date: (Rev. 9/19) ------ -------
Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 46026 www zjplogix r,gm 604 Ill Avt NE 



119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 
149 
150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 
156 
157 
158 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 
178 
179 

LAND ONL y PURCllA E AGREEMENT# 404317OS ----------
PAGE 3 
l SPECTIONS: Seller(s) shall make the Property available for all inspections and tests upon reasonable notice by Buyer(s). 

SQUARE FOOTAGE AND/OR ACREAGE: Buyer{s) is aware, that any reference to the square footage and/or acreage of the 
Property, both the rea1 Property (land) and improvements thereon, is approximate. If square footage and/or acreage is a material 
matter to the Buyer(s), it must be verified by the B9yer(s). 

SELLER(S) WARRA TIES: 
Seller(s) warrants that building(s), if any, is/are, or will be constructed entirely within the boundary lines of tbe Property . 
SeUer(s) warrants that there is a rigb.t of access to tbe Property from a pub Lie rigbt of way. 
SeUer(s, warrants that prior to closing, payment in full will have been made for: 1.) All condo and/or home as ociation fees; and 
2.) all labor, materials, machinery, fixtures, or tools, furnished within the 90 days immediately preceding th.e closing, used in 
connection with construction, alteration, or repair of any structure on, or improvement to, the Property. 
Seller(s) warrants that eller(s) has not received any notjce from any goveromental authority as to violation of law, ordinan r 
regulation for a condition that remains uncorrected or any other notice from any governmental authority regarding the subjec1 
Property. 
SelJer(s warrants that, if Property is ubject to restrictive covenants Sellet(s) bas not received any notice from a11y person or 
autJ1ority as to a breacb of the covenants which remains ·w1corrected. Any notices received by Seller(s) will be provided to 
Buyer(s) promptly. 
Seller(') warrants that the Pr~erty is directly connected to: ity Sewer: -Htsl-¥e>r+-+-1<~ Well: w es 1x) no 
Water system is: · LJ Rural. If rural, wiJl membersh.ip be transferred? yes O oo--00 NIA ,z;11~ ~-

Seller does not warl'ant that city water or city sewer are directly onnected to the property. '!I 

FlNAL WALK THROUGH: The eller(s) grants Buyer(s) and any representative of Buyer(s) reasonable access to conduct final 
walk through of the Property for the purpose of determining that the Property is i.I1 substantiaJly the same condition as on the date 
of acceptance of die contract. Jf Buyer(s) does not conduct such walk through, Buyer(s) specifically releases Broker(s) of any 
liability. 

BUYER( ) RE PON LBlLITY RE ARDJNG lN PECTIO AND INVEST(GATJO S: Buyer(s) is advised by Broker to obtain 
inspections and investigations of the Propeny. Buyer(s) acknowledges that Buyer(s) should make inquiries and consult 
government agencies, lenders, insurance agents, arcrutec1s, and other appropriate persons and enti tje concerning the use of the 
Property and Lhe surrounding areas under applicable building, zoning, frre. health. and safety codes, and for evaluation of 
potential hazards. Buyer( ) shaU keep lbe Property free and clear of liens shaU indemnify and hold Seller(s) h.armJess from alJ 
liability, claims, demands damages, and costs, and shall repair all damages arising from the inspection . The in pection period is 
the Buyer(s)'s sole opportunjty to discover any existing defects prior to losing. Buyer(s) waives any claim for an item warranted 
by the SeUer(s if Buyer(s) becomes aware of such claim during the lnspection Period and does not notify Lbe Seller s) in writing 
of such. Buyer(s) specifically releases, holds hannless, aod indemnifies Brol<er(s) ftom any liability for any defects in the 
Propetty. lfBuyer(s) requests repairs, Buyer(s) shall provide elter s and Broker(s) upon receipt, at no cost, copies of all reports 
concerning the Property obtained by Buyer(s). 

LAW DISCLOSURE: If Buyer( ) desires to obtain informal ion regarding- persons required to register as sexual 
under North Dakota Law, BuyerC ) mu t contact the ND Attorney GeneraJ' office, or 11cce s the Attorney 
web ite at http://www. e.xoffender.nd.gov/. 

OEFA LT: lf Seller(s)'s title is marketable or insurable and Buyer(s), contrary t.o tbi agreement, fails , neglects or refuses to 
complete the Purchase within ten ( I 0) days after title is proven .marketable or iosurabJ , or by the closing date, whichever is later, 
then, at Seller(s 's option either the earnest money shall be forfeited to Seller(s) as liquidated damages. since the partfos agree t11e 
calculation of damages to Seller(s) would be difficult to ascertain witb certainty and since parties further agree that the amount of 
liquidated damages is a reasonable attempt to estimate damages which wiU be suffered by Lbe Seller{s), and this Agreemen1 
thereupon shall be of no further binrung eftect; or Seller(s) may demand and pursue any and all other remedies including but not 
limited to actual damages or pecific performance of this agreement. lf Seller(s), contrary to this Agreement, fails, neglect or 
refuses to perfom1 as agreed, Buyer(s) may demand and pursue any and all remedies including, but not limited to, specific 
performance of th is Agreement. A claim of either party for specific perfonnance or the eller(s)'s clajm to the earnest money as 
liquidated damages shall be waived unless legal. proceedings are commenced within three (3) months after scheduled date of 
closing; further unless the Seller, deliver copies of documents evidencing the Seller's commencement of legal proceedings to 
claim the earnest money to tl1e Broker who has possession of the earnest money within said three-month lime period, then the 
Broker who bas possession of the earnest money, shalJ be authorized to return the earnest money to the Buyer, free of any claim 
by the Seller. Retention of earnest money in any Broker's trust account pending resolution of the default shall not constitute an 
election of remedies by either party or prejudice their rights to pursue any and all other remedies including but oat limited to 
specific performance. 

ate: _____ _ (R.ev 9/19) 

Produced With zlpFcrm® by zlpl!.OQI 18070 Fifteen MllB Read, Fraser, l\lfichipan ~B028 www.zlpLpg[,c cpm 6()4 Llt Avc 



180 
181 
182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 
189 
190 
191 
192 

193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 
208 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404317DS ------------
PAGE 4 
CO TINGE CIES: All applicable contingencies must be initialed by Buyers and Sellers. This purchase agreement is subject to 
the satisfaction of those contingencies which are initialed below by both parties. 

Buyer(s) and Seller(s) agree that, by S p.m. on (date) ----===-::::::::::.::::_-____ (contingency completion date), all 
contingencies agreed to in items 1 through IO below shall be addressed to completion. If Seller is obligated to provide 
documents to Buyer, the contingency completion date shall be extended so that Buyer has a minimum of 48 hours following 
receipt of all such documents within to deliver notice of termination. 

Under the following contingencies, the Buyer, or the Seller, or in certain instances either party, has the option to terminate the purchase 
agreement; said option to be exercised by giving written notice by the contingency completion date. If such written notice is 
given by the contingency completion date the Buyer(s) shall receive a full refund of the earnest money. If written notice is not 
given by the contingency completion date by a party which had the option to terminate the purchase agreement, then the option to 
terminate the purchase agreement under the applicable contingencies are deemed to be waived. (See "Default" section.) 

BUYERS AND SELLERS MUST INITIAL ALL APPLICABLE CONTINGENCIES. 
BUYER( ) SELLER(S) 
INITIALS INITL\LS 

l. PROPERTY CO DITION STATEMENT: eller(s) to provide Buycr(s) with a Property Condition tatcment. 
Buyer to review Property Condition tatement. If Buyer does not approve the Property Condition tatement, 
Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

2. l PE ION : Buyer to complete inspections of Buyer(s) choice. If Buyer does not approve the results of the 
inspections, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. LOections and tests to be conducted at 
Buyer's Expense : (check all that apply): Septic ystcm D Well D Other 

3. FLOOD PLACN: Buyer(s) to obtain flood plain verification. If Buyer docs not approve the results of the flood 
plain verification, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

4. LEA E : ellcr(s) to provide copies of current leases to Buyer. If Buyer docs not approve the leases, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

5. R EGI TERED SEX O FFENDERS: Buycr(s) investigation of the possible presence of registered sex offenders in 
the vicinity of the property. If Buyer does not approve the findings regarding registered sex offenders, Buyer has 
the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

6. RE TRJCTION DCovE : Buycr(s) to obtain and review any government and/or private use 
restrictions and restrictive covenants. If Buyer does not approve the use restrictions or covenants Buyer bas the 
option to termi.nate this purchase agreement. 

7. W ATER Q UALITY TEST : Buyer(s) obtain water quality te ts, at Buyer(s) expense. If Buyer does not approve 
the results of the water quality tests, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

8. SURVEY: Buyer(s) to obtain a survey of the property, conducted at (check one): D Buyer's expense or 
D eller's expense. If Buyer does not approve the results of the survey, Buyer has the option to terminate this 
purchase agreement. 

9. PLAN AND P ERMIT : Buyer(s) to obtain all necessary plans and permits for one or more of the following 
purposes: building plans and specifications, proposed subdivision development plans, rezoning or use permits, 
approval of building plans and/or specification in accordance with any recorded subdivision covenants and 
approval of the architectural control committee. If Buyer does not obtain said plans and permits, Buyer has the 
option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

JO. SOIL TE T : Buyer(s) to obtain soil tests and percolation tests at LJ Buyer's expense or LJ Seller's expense. lf 
Buyer does not approve the test results, Buyer has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

OTHER CO TINGE CIES: 

A. APPRAISAL CONTl GE 'CY: Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on the property appraising at or above the agreed upon purchase price. 
If this contingency fails, Buyer(s) has the option to terminate this purchase agreement. 

: (check one) X does not apply (see attached addendum made a part of this 
contract, if applicable). 

C. CLO ING OF B ER' PROPERTY: (This provision to be used if Buyer's property is under contract at the time of offer): (check one) does 
~ does not apply Buyer's obligation to purchase is contingent on closing of Buyer's property at (address) 
_____________________________ Buyer(s) to provide written evidence within ___ days 

showing that Buyer(s) property has an accepted purchase agreement with qualified buyer and will close on or before closing of this Purchase 
Agreement. If Buyer(s) fails to provide such written evidence, the eller(s) within __ days following the deadline set forth in the previous 
sentence, may elect to terminate this Agreement, with earnest money to be returned to the Buyer(s). 

!Buyer(s) Initials: JlMJ} Date: 
u:;; 1&2020 
02:32 PM CDT Seller(s) Initials: Date: 

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 www zjplogix com 

(Rev. 9/19) 

604 ht Ave E 



209 
210 
211 
212 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 
218 
219 
220 
221 
222 
223 
224 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
251 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 

LAND ONL y PURCHASE AGREEMENT# 404317DS -----------
PAGES 

PLEASE NOTE: Buyer(s) may incur additional charges for improving the property including, but not limited to hook-up and/or 
access charges, costs for sewer access, stubbing access, water access, park dedication, road access, utility connection, phone lines, 
connecting fees, curb cuts, and tree planting. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 
Buyer responsible for any and all expenses to update an abstract or owner's title insurance policy for property. 

RELEASE OF BROKER(S): Seller(s) and Buyer(s) hereby express ly release, hold harmless and indemnify all Broker(s) in this 
transaction from any and all liability and responsibil ity, including but not limited to, the property condition, square footage, 
acreage, lot lines or boundaries, value, rent rolls, environmental problems, mold, water, sanitation systems, wind damage, hail 
damage, wood infestation and wood infestation report, compliance with building codes or other governmental regulations, or any 
other material matters relating to the Property. 

AGE CY DISCLOSURE: Darren Schmidt ( 0 Agent ~ Broker) 
Brokerage Oaktree Realtors 
Stipulates that she/he is representing the (Check one): ~ Seller(s) 0 Buyer(s) D Neither Party D Both Parties in this 
transaction. The listing agent or broker stipulates that she/he is representing the Seller(s) in this transaction. 

APPOINTED AGENCY: AggHes to in-house transactions only, Appointed agency (Check one): D Does ~ Does Not apply. 
If Broker has adopted appointed agency policy, dual agency may not apply. However, an appointed agent who singularly represents 
both Seller(s) and Buyer(s) in the same transaction is considered to be a disclosed dual agent owing fiduciary duties to both 
parties and must get pennission from parties to act. 

D UAL AGE CY R EPRESENTATION: Dual agency representation (Check one): X Does Not apply in this transaction. If dyal a2ency 
does not aooly skjo this entire sectjon. If dual agency does apply, all parties must sign at the end of this section. Broker represents both the 

eller(s) and the Buyer(s) of the Property involved in this transaction, which creates dual agency. This means that Broker and its alespersons owe 
fiduciary duties to both eller(s) and Buyer(s). Because the parties may have conflicting interests, Broker and its salespersons are prohibited from 
advocating exclusively for either party. 
Broker cannot act as a dual agent in this transaction without consent of both Seller(s) and Buyer(s). eller(s) and Buyer(s) acknowledge that: 
(I) confidential information communicated to Broker which regards price, terms, or motivation to buy or sell will remain confidential unless 

eller(s) or Buyer(s) instructs Broker in writing to disclose this information. Other information will be shared; 
(2) Broker and its salespersons will not represent the interest of either party to the detriment of the other; 
(3) within the limits of dual agency, Broker and the salespersons will work diligently to facilitate the mechanics of the sale; and 
with the knowledge and understanding of the explanation above, eller(s) and Buyer(s) authorize and instruct Broker and its salespersons to act 
as dual agents in the transactions. 

Buyer(s) Signature 
Devan M Bracht 

Buyer(s) Signature 

Buyer(s) Initials: 

Date Seller(s) Signature 

Date Seller(s) Signature 

Date: Seller(s) Initials: Date: 

Produced with zipForm® by zipLogix 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 46026 www zjplogix r,gm 

Date 

Date 

(Rev. 9/19) 

604 Ill Avt NE 



267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 

275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 
281 
282 
283 
284 
285 
286 
287 
288 
289 
290 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 
297 
298 
299 
300 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
311 

LAND ONL y PURCIIASE AGREEMENT# 404317DS ----------
PAGE 6 
!This is an offer to purchase the Property. Unless acceptance is signed by Seller(s) aud a signed copy delivered and received by 
1Buyer(s)'s Agent or Broker, or Buyer (if not represented) by (date) _________ at (time) --,-.-___ (Check 
one): 0 am O pm CT, or Uhless this offer to purchase has been previou ly withdrawn by Buyer(s) lhi ffer shal l be deemed 
withdrawn and the Buyer(s)'s earnest money shall be returned. 

Peva:;t M J}radct 
1Buyer's Signature 
Devan M Bracht 

Address 

I ily, State, Zip 

C EPTANCE 

04/16/2020 
02:32 PM CDT 

Date Buyer's Signature Date 

Address 

ity, State, Zip 

I
A Counter Offer(s) (Check one): 0 ls O ls not attached and is incorpora1ed herein by refeJence. Seller(s) and Buyer(s) must 
sign both the Contract and lhe Counter Offer(s). lf there is a conflict between this Contract and the Counter Offer(s , the provisions 
of the ounter Offer sha ll be controlling. 

l'fbe L'istiog Broker, or, if applicable, Seller's Appointed Agent is representing (check one): 0 the Seller(s) excluslvely ; or 0 
both the Buyer s) and Seller s). 

I Listing Broker's name, or, if applicable, eller's Appointed Agent's name: _________________ _ 

Brokerage: Telephone: 
.,....-----,.-----,-----,------,-----,-------,----~ ---,-------~ 

The undersigned acknowledge receipt of a copy hereof and gnmt permission to eUing Broker to deliver a copy to Iluyer(SJ 
Agent or iftbe Buyer is not represented by an agent, to the Buyer. 
The undersigned agree to sell the Property on the terms and conditions herein stated. 

Seller's Signature Date eller's Signature Date 

Seller's Name Printed eller's Name Printed 

Sel1er's Address Seller's Address 

City, State, Zip City, State, Zip 

Marital status (REQUIRED by Title companies): _________________________ _ 

THl I A LEGALLY 81.NDING CO TRACT 8E1'WEE BU ER(S) AND ELLER(S). fF \IOU DESIRE LEGAL, T , OR 
STR CT RAL.ADVICE,CO SULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFES JO AL. 
© BJ MAR KM DANBOARDOF REALTOR ® MEMBER EOi LY (R .0?/19 

P10duced Wllh z1pF0ffl1® by:,Jp,0g1~ 18070 F"oltHn MIi ~oed, Fras r, MIOhiQOn 46026 WWW ,:jpLog1w t;Q(T) 



 
Board of City Commissioners 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
STATEMENT/PURPOSE: Consider adjusting 2020-2021 certain liquor license fees. 
 
BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Due to COVID-19 issues, certain industries have 
been hit particularly hard. Those include, but are not limited to, restaurants and bars. 
 
Annual renewal applications for the 2020-2021 period are subject to Commission 
approval prior to June 30. In order to provide some relief to these businesses we are 
proposing the following: 

1) Time to renew licenses remains the same 
2) No need for license fee breaks to (strict off sale):  

a. Class D 
b. Class D1 

3) Grant a two month waiver (1/6) of fees for all those other than D or D1, to be 
collected with the applications due in May/June 

 
ATTACHMENTS: n/a 
FISCAL IMPACT: a two month (1/6) fees for licenses other than D or D1 results in a 
general fund revenue loss of $17,465 based upon renewals of existing licenses. 
 
STAFF IMPACT: Should the Board approve this, we would make the necessary 
adjustments to the applications and also bring a resolution to the board for consideration 
reflective of such decision at the next City Commission meeting. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: if approved will bring back resolution revisions. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend that the 2020-2021 liquor license fee schedule be 
adjusted to reduce such fees by 1/6th other than for Class D and D-1 licenses. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION: I move the 2020-2021 liquor license fee schedule be adjusted 
to reduce such fees by 1/6th other than for Class D and D-1 licenses. 

MEETING DATE: May 5, 2020 
PREPARATION DATE: May 1, 2020 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 
SUBJECT: Liquor License Fees 

New Business No. 3 

WHERE THE WEST BEGINS 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Minutes Special Meeting
	B1 - Bids for Street Improvement 
Districts No. 215 (Midtown East) 215A (Public 
Works Parking Lot) and 215B (Grounds 
Maintenance Parking Lot).
	B2 - Presentation of Bids for Main Street Project
	C1 - Final Plat of Longhorn 2nd Addition
	C2 - Minor Plat of McKiver Addition
	C3i & 3ii - Abatement applications from PM Koski Properties
Inc
	C4 - Site Authorization American Legion at the Paddle Trap
	C5i - Site Author. Mandan Baseball Club at the Powerhouse
	C5ii - Site Authorization Mandan Baseball Club at the Broken Oar
	C5iii - Site Authorization Mandan Baseball Club at The Drink
	C5iv - Site Authorization Mandan Baseball Club at Last Call Bar
	C5v - Site Authorization Mandan Baseball Club at the Silver Dollar Bar
	C6 - Site Authorization New Salem Civic Club at Bennigan's
	C7 - Site Authorization American Legion at The Paddle Trap
	C8 - Site Authorization  Mule Deer Foundation at Prairie Patriot Firearms
	C9 - Raw Water Intake, Phase IB and II Ad for Bids
	NB1i - Renaissance Zone application for new
construction at 222 E Main St by RNR, LLC
	NB1ii - Consider a Renaissance Zone lease application
for 222 E Main St by Legacy Law Firm
	NB2 - Sale of Lot 5, Block 73 First Northern Pacific
Addition
	NB3 - Liquor License Fees
	ADPC820.tmp
	Board of City Commissioners
	Agenda Documentation
	BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Update on May 5th; the spreadsheet that was used on Friday was found to be in error. Specifically, the Post Bid Review attachment was showing a subtotal for the watermain of approximately $333K more than the actual bid was. T...
	At the December 3rd, 2019 City Commission approved the resolution creating the district, approved the engineer’s report, approved the feasibility report and approved the resolution of necessity for SID 215.  Commission on January 7th found the protest...
	ATTACHMENTS:
	FISCAL IMPACT:  A funding summary attachment has been provided to summarize the cost categories of this project as well as the funding sources identified to pay for each. The attachment was created by the Finance Department and includes the scope chan...
	The City previously stated our intentions to buy-down 20% of the assessed portion of the project with Municipal Infrastructure Funds (MIFs) after seeing the projections of Mandan’s share after approved by legislature last year. With that funding sourc...
	STAFF IMPACT:  Significant time and effort working alongside Moore Engineering on this project.
	LEGAL REVIEW:  Our agenda information has been forwarded as part of the full packet to the City Attorney for review.
	RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Resolutions approving contract and contractor’s bond for Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A and 215B and award the bid to Strata Corporation.
	SUGGESTED MOTION: Move to approve the Resolutions approving contract and contractor’s bond for Street Improvement District No. 215, 215A and 215B and award the base bid with alternate 2 along with the electrical bid to Strata Corporation.





